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*Only available at the ProShop 1st – 30th November
2021. Offer includes Canine Care Nutrition Dry
Diets, Mini Adult 8+ & Ageing 12+, Medium Adult 7+
& Ageing 10+, Maxi Adult 5+ & Ageing 8+, Show
Beauty Small and Large Dog Dry Diets. Minimum
order at the ProShop 15kg. While stocks last.
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15% OFF CARE NUTRITION
AND SENIOR DRY DIETS

Also on promotion in November

HEALTH
FEEDS
EXCELLENCE
Show Beauty is a precisely balanced nutritional
formula to help enhance and improve the beauty
and health of the coat, in addition to the health and
quality of the skin. Available for Small Adult Dogs
(up to 10kg) and Large Adult Dogs (over 11kg).
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JULY 2021
Business Arising

•	 The following Mission Statement be formally approved for Dogs 
West, effective immediately:	

	 Our purpose is to serve our members and the public with 
education, support, guidance and provision of events for all their 
canine endeavours.  Our goal is the preservation of purebred 
dogs and the health, well-being and enjoyment of all dogs.

•	 Regulations regarding Cancellation of Events
	 Advice from the Executive Committee has been sent to clubs of 

how to manage different scenarios within the current regulations. 

•	 The most recent Stewards Training Course had been well attended 
and an offer of mentorship had been extended to the attendees.

•	 All Dogs West events will include the ‘Online Entry Fee’ 
incorporated in the advertised entry fee. Merchant/credit card fees 
and processing fees are charged by the online entry provider and 
are additional to the Online Entry fee.

Motions On Notice
•	 Amendments to CAWA Regulations A84. Effective immediately. – 

See Canine Notices for full wording.

Reports
Finance Committee

•	 3 x acoustic screens with casters be purchased for use in Meeting 
Room 4 (lower arena amenities building) 

General Business
•	 Promotions Working Party - planning to attend 3 large events 

in the coming months. Wanneroo Agricultural Show, Kelmscott 
Show, Perth Royal Show. 

•	 Membership Renewals - There are currently over 930 membership 
renewals still outstanding. Membership renewal payment period 
be extended to 31 August 2021 before the late fee is charged.

August 2021
Business Arising

•	 Correspondence for Puppy Buyers
•	 Letter to be sent to all non-member puppy buyers introducing 

Dogs West. Hard copies to be sent with Certified Pedigree to new 
owner following transfer of ownership.

Motions On Notice - See Canine Notices for full wording.
•	 Amendment to CAWA Regulation B23.4.4 
•	 Amendment to CAWA Regulation A5.11
•	 Amendment to CAWA Regulations A62.2, A66 & A67
•	 Amendment to CAWA Regulation R11
•	 Amendment to CAWA Regulation F11.7

Reports
Finance Committee

•	 Security Roller Shutters be installed to the Dogs West office area
•	 Budget approved for purchase of promotional items for upcoming 

events. 

General Business
•	 Dog Amendment (Stop Puppy Farming) Bill 2021

	 The Bill has now been passed in the Lower House and has been 
listed for reading in the Upper House.

	 D Kehoe has recently represented Dogs West on ABC Talkback 
radio re the legislation engaged with President of Shire of Wagin. 

•	 Perth Royal
	 Clubs to be approached to bring their banners and put them up in 

the pavilion.
	 Volunteers required for the Royal Show for Dogs West promotions. 

A Facebook post to be posted next week calling for volunteers.
Pre-show set up is now allowed. No covid restrictions are currently 
in place regarding physical distancing, so set up has reverted as per 
regulations.
Ongoing problem of lack of stewards. Consideration of stewarding 
becoming a condition of membership.

•	 Member Education. West Coast Vets to give an information 	
session on ‘neonatal care’

2021 National Show - Rottweiler Club of Queensland - 
RESCHEDULED TO 2022
To be held on 27 to 30 June 2022 at Dogs Queensland Showgrounds, Durack.

2021 National Show : Labrador Retriever Club of Queensland – 
POSTPONED
Date to be advised

White Swiss Shepherd Dog Association of Victoria Inc - 
RESCHEDULED
To be held on 24 & 25 September 2022 at KCC Park, Skye, Victoria

2022 National Retrieving Trial  - DOGS NSW
To be held on 9 to 11 September 2022

2023 National Retrieving Trial - DOGS WEST
To be held on 15 to 17 September 2023.

National Show Application: Chihuahua Club of SA – 
CANCELLATION
Scheduled for 30 & 31 May, 2022 at David Roche Park, South Australia, 
cancelled due ongoing Covid-19 restrictions.

2021 National Retrieving Championship Trials - CANCELLATION
To be held by the Dogs Queensland Retrieving & Field Trial Committee 
on 17 to 19 September 2021 has been cancelled due to ongoing Covid-19 
restrictions. The Committee has decided not to take up the option to host the 
2022 National Retrieving Championships and confirmed their support to 
Dogs NSW hosting this event.

2022 National Show/Restricted Trials : German Shorthaired 
Pointer Society (NSW) Inc – CANCELLATION
6 to 8 April 2022 at Dogs NSW Showgrounds.

2022 National Show/Restricted Trials : German Shorthaired 
Pointer Club of SA Inc
To be conducted on the 5 to 7 September 2022 at Roche Park, Kilburn, South 
Australia with the Restricted Trials -Venue TBA.

Advised by Dogs NSW
·	 Miss Sandra & Mr Aaron Janett - 2100049665 – Membership 

terminated from 7 August 2021
·	 Ms Suzanne-Leigh Kelly - 2100055569 – Membership 

terminated from 14 August 2021
·	 Ms Jude Costello - 2100015181 – Membership terminated from 

14 August 2021

Governing Council News
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Unconfirmed MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Members 
held at the Association Offices, cnr. Ranford & Warton Road, Southern River on 
Wednesday 1 September 2021 at 8.00pm.

1.	 PRESENT:  
	 Financial Ordinary Members and Life Members
	 Ball D	 Barnes L	 Baxter S	 Berwick K
	 Berwick R	 Black J	 Black K	 Briggs S
	 Campbell P	 Case D	 Case S	 Christie B
	 Christie K	 Corker S	 Crocker A	 Fenner J
	 Fekete E	 Filbey C	 Freele C	 Friday S
	 Godsell A	 Green P	 Griffiths E	 Griffiths J
	 Griffiths S	 Harris J	 Hesketh G	 Honnery S
	 Houston A	 Houston J	 Howell A	 Howell P
	 Hunt K	 Irvine L	 Jones A	 Jones H
	 Kehoe D	 Kelly P	 Logan J	 Matthews M
	 McCluskey K	 McLachlan D	 Murphy C	 Murray K
	 Nadebaum D	 Olive J	 Oma R	 Perfect M
	 Primrose C	 Primrose R	 Roberts M	 Rose D
	 Rushby A	 Ryan N	 Sach J	 Sayers J
	 Seymour S	 Sharrett N	 Shellback R	 Shellback S
	 Shrigley S	 Spargo J	 Spencer A	 Stanovic J
	 Stanton A	 Storrs C	 Van Den Elzen K	 Walmsley E
	 Warry S	 Wasley A	 Wasley M-J	 Wellock M
	 Wells D	 Wilkes D	 Williams J
Associate & Junior Members
	 Kelly K

APOLOGIES:  
	 Anderton V	 Ball G	 Baxter J	 Briggs M
	 Calvert-Maher P	 Fenwick L	 Fenwick R	 Gray L
	 Green W	 Harrison M	 Hawkins S	 Herbert C
	 Huebner S	 Jones G	 McLachlan L	 Mooney E
	 Moorehead H	 Parke V	 Primrose P	 Sewell J
	 Sewell S	 Skewes P	 Spargo J	 Storrs L
	 Storrs K	 Thornette N	 Warren C	 Warren J
	 Watson M	 Wells R	 White V	 Williams Jo-Ann
	
	 Moved D Kehoe	 Seconded H Jones

THAT the apologies be accepted.
CARRIED 

2.	 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	 Moved C Storrs
	 THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday 2 

September 2020 be received. 

	 Moved C Storrs	 Seconded S Warry
	 THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held Wednesday 2 

September 2020 be confirmed as a true and correct record.
CARRIED

3.	 BUSINESS ARISING
	 NIL
	       
4.	 ELECTION RESULTS 

The Chief Executive, C Shaw, confirmed the 2021 Governing Council Election 
results to be:

	 392 votes were received.
	 Vice President – 2 Year Term			   	

	 D Kehoe	 281	 Declared Elected 
		  S Shrigley	 106
		  Informal	 5
	 Governing Council (3 of) – 3 Year Term
		  P Kelly		  248
		  A Howell		  240
		  C Storrs		  221
	 Governing Council (1 of) – 1 Year Term
		  M Wellock		  209
	 Deputy (3 of) – 1 Year Term	
		  S Shrigley		  126	 1st Deputy
		  C Murphy		  122	 2nd Deputy

In accordance with Constitution 17.12 the Chief Executive, as Returning Officer, 
called for nominations from the floor for the one vacant deputy position.
	
Moved C Storrs	 Seconded R Oma
THAT S Griffiths be nominated for the vacant position. 

Moved H Jones 	 Seconded J Sach
THAT R Berwick be nominated for the vacant position. 

Moved S Briggs	 Seconded A Stanton
THAT A Rushby be nominated for the vacant position. 

Moved P Kelly	 Seconded L Irvine
THAT J Fenner be nominated for the vacant position. 

All nominees accepted the nominations.
The nominees addressed the meeting.

A secret ballot was conducted. Staff members –M Matthews and K Halton – acted as 
scrutineers.
	 S Griffiths	 18
	 R Berwick	 34
	 A Rushby	 21
	 J Fenner	  2

The President declared R Berwick be elected 3rd Deputy for a 1 year term.

5.	 PRESENTATIONS TOP DOG TROPHIES
	 Conformation Top Dog 2021
	 Am Gr Ch Sl Sup Ch Cordmaker Mister Blue Sky, Puli
	 Owned by Ms S Huebner & Mrs P Kelly

	 Agility Top Dog 2021
	 AG CH 500 Wicked Back In Black, Sporting Dog
	 Owned by Dr K Kelly

	 Jumping Top Dog 2021
	 AG CH 500 Wicked Back In Black, Sporting Dog
	 Owned by Dr K Kelly

	 Dances With Dogs Top Dog 2021
	 O CH RO CH HTMCH FS CH Borderfame We Can Fly UDX, Border Collie
	 Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

	 Obedience Top Dog 2021
	 O CH RO CH HTMCH FS CH Borderfame We Can Fly UDX, Border Collie
	 Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston	

6.	 PRESIDENT’S REPORT.	
	 The President, Ms P Campbell, presented her report to the members.
	 Moved C Storrs		  Seconded S Warry
	 THAT the President’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 

7.	 CHIEF EXECUTIVE ‘S REPORT.
	 The Chief Executive, Ms Caroline Shaw, presented her report to the members. 
	 Moved A Howell 	 	 Seconded D Rose
	 THAT the Chief Executive Officer’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 

8.	 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT – 1 JULY 2020 TO 30 JUNE 2021.
	 Moved S Warry 	 Seconded H Jones
	 THAT the financial report be received.

The Chief Executive presented a summary of the financial reports, as prepared 
by I McNeill, Financial Controller.

Summary of End of Year Financial Reports for the 2020/2021 
Financial Year
Cash at bank balance as of the 30th June 2021 was $2,163,383 which was 
$370,376 more than at the same time last year. 

THE CANINE ASSOCIATION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC.)

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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Net Profit for the 2020/2021 Financial year was $199,063 and this was 
$214,704 More than budget and $104,345 more than the same period last year. 
It should be noted that this Net Profit  included a Net amount of approx. $109K 
($129K – 30K) in Government provided COVID 19 Jobkeeper and Cash flow 
boost payments minus the Job keeper top up payments that were required to be 
made . 
Total Income for the 2020/21 Financial year was $1,465,181 and this was 
$129,540 More than budget and $62,772 More than the same period last year. 
The following are noted:
	 Compared to Budget	    Compared to last year
Admin Fees Income	 +78%	 +31%
New Membership	 +0.3%	 +11.6%
Prefix Income	 +2.0%	 +4.5%
Registrations	 +14.1%	 +13%
Membership renewals         	 +1.1%	 +2.8%
Transfers	 +6.9%	 +8.3%
Titles	 -17.7%	 +5.3%
Note:	
The main areas of reduced income during the COVID 19 restrictions were
from the reduced training, shows and trials, however this did increase as 
restrictions were eased. Most other main areas of income (Litter registrations/
transfers/Membership) were equal to or greater than budget and the previous 
financial year.
Total Expenses for the 2020/21 Financial year of $1,266,118 were $32,815. 
More than budget and $41,573 Less than the same period last year and this 
included:

	 Compared to Budget	 Compared to last year
Admin Expenses	 -3.5%	 +11.2%
Employment Expenses	 +5.8%	 +1.4%
Office Expenses	 +4.55	 -7.6%
Repairs and Maintenance	 +1%	 -42%
Services	 -13%	 -4.7%
To Summarise: Dogs West Financial position remains very healthy given 
the ongoing COVID 19 shutdowns/interruptions with most forms of income 
increasing as the year progressed. The end of year Cash position of Dogs West 
has increased by approximately 17% on last year and all areas of revenue now 
appear stable.

Moved A Howell     Seconded S Baxter
THAT the financial report be accepted.

CARRIED 

9.	 APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
Moved D Kehoe	 Seconded A Rushby
THAT Reliance Auditing Services be appointed Auditors for the 2021/2022 
financial year.

CARRIED

10.  PRESENTATION 
	 The President presented the following
	 LIFE MEMBERSHIP 	 -  MR P WILKES 	

	    (POSTHUMOUSLY)	
	 -  MR R SHELLBACK

	
	 DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARDS 	 -  MRS P KELLY

	 NEWLY QUALIFIED ALL BREEDS JUDGES	 -  MS R OMA
		  -  MRS J SACH

11.	 MOTIONS ON NOTICE
11.1	 Moved D Kehoe 	 Seconded E Fekete
	 Recommendation of Governing Council 26 May 2021
	 To amend Clause 5 of the Constitution:
	 From
	 Administrative Officer - the Secretary, Registrar or Chief Executive 

Officer of the Association
	 To read
	 Administrative Officer - the Position Title of the Administration Officer 

shall be as defined by Governing Council from time to time.
WITHDRAWN

11.2	 Moved D Kehoe 	 Seconded C Storrs
	 Recommendation of Governing Council 26 May 2021
	 To amend the Constitution 
	 From:

28.8.5 	 Upon the conclusion of the Committee’s investigation, the 
Committee will make a recommendation to the Administrative 
Officer, which may include but is not limited to, referring 
the complaint to any board or tribunal established by 
the Governing Council for the hearing and determination of 
disputes and complaints, or that no further action is required.

29.1 	 The Governing Council, Committee, Tribunal or Board, 
whichever shall apply, may at any time, after giving notice to 
the parties before it, take whatever action it deems necessary to 
achieve a fair and just conclusion of any matter before it and to 
that end without restricting the right of the Governing Council, 
Committee, Tribunal or Board, it may adjourn any 
proceedings to a date to be fixed, call witnesses or seek opinion 
upon any matter as it sees fit.

29.3 	 The respondent / defendant must be in attendance of any 
hearing to determine any matter, complaint or dispute, unless 
otherwise ordered by the Governing Council, Committee, 
Board or Tribunal (whichever apply). Non-attendance will 
be treated as a matter of contempt of the Governing Council.

30.1 	 Any Member or Affiliate involved as respondent or complainant 
in a case charged with an offence, subsequently penalised 
and who is dissatisfied with the decision and/or penalty of 
a Committee, Tribunal or Board, or who is generally 
dissatisfied with a decision of a Committee, Tribunal or 
Board against that Member or Affiliate, will have the right 
of appeal to a Committee or Board established by the 
Governing Council for the hearing of appeals.

30.2 	 Should the Association be dissatisfied with the decision and/
or penalty of a Committee, Tribunal or Board, it shall also 
have the right to appeal to a Committee or Board established 
by the Governing Council for the hearing of appeals against the 
decision and/or penalty. 

30.3 	 No Council Member appointed to the Committee, Tribunal 
or Board who participates in a hearing which is the subject 
of an appeal to the Governing Council shall participate in any 
debate or have any vote on the appeal before the Governing 
Council.

To read:
28.8.5 	 Upon the conclusion of the Committee’s investigation, the 

Committee will make a recommendation to the Administrative 
Officer, which may include but is not limited to, referring the 
complaint to any Committee established by the Governing 
Council for the hearing and determination of disputes and 
complaints, or that no further action is required.

29.1 	 The Governing Council or Committee whichever shall apply, 
may at any time, after giving notice to the parties before it, 
take whatever action it deems necessary to achieve a fair and 
just conclusion of any matter before it and to that end without 
restricting the right of the Governing Council, or Committee 
it may adjourn any proceedings to a date to be fixed, call 
witnesses or seek opinion upon any matter as it sees fit.

29.3 	 The respondent / defendant must be in attendance of any 
hearing to determine any matter, complaint or dispute, unless 
otherwise ordered by the Governing Council or Committee. 
Non-attendance will be treated as a matter of contempt of the 
Governing Council.

30.1 	 Any Member or Affiliate charged with an offence and 
subsequently penalised and who is dissatisfied with the decision 
and/or penalty of a Committee will have the right of appeal 
to a Committee established by the Governing Council for the 
hearing of appeals.

30.2 	 Should the Association be dissatisfied with the decision and/
or penalty of a Committee, it shall also have the right to appeal 
to a Committee established by the Governing Council for the 
hearing of appeals against the decision and/or penalty. 

30.3 	 No Council Member appointed to the Committee who 
participates in a hearing which is the subject of an appeal to the 
Governing Council shall participate in any debate or have any 
vote on the appeal before the Governing Council.

CARRIED
1 against

11.3	 Moved: A Rushby     Seconded S Briggs
THAT the review and rewording of the Association’s Rules and 
Regulations be completed and approved by the Governing Council by no 
later than 30 June 2022 to take effect from 1 July 2022.

	 Following discussion, it was
	 Moved: A Rushby    Seconded S Shrigley

THAT the motion be amended to read -
That the review and rewording of the Association’s Rules and 

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...
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Regulations be completed and approved by the Governing Council by no 
later than 31 December 2022 to take effect from 1 January 2023.

LOST
23 For, 27 Against

It was further 
Moved: C Storrs    	  Seconded D Rose
THAT the motion be amended to read -
That the review and rewording of the Association’s Rules and 
Regulations be completed and approved by the Governing Council by no 
later than 31 July 2023 to take effect from 1 August 2023.

CARRIED
0 Against 

The amendment now becomes the motion
Moved: C Storrs	 Seconded D Rose
That the review and rewording of the Association’s Rules and 
Regulations be completed and approved by the Governing Council by no 
later than 31 July 2023 to take effect from 1 August 2023.

	
CARRIED
0 Against 

12.	 GENERAL BUSINESS. 
12.1	 President spoke re Dog Amendment Bill 2021 which has now 

been passed through the Lower House. Executive have met and 
had ongoing communication with Hon J Hayward MLC, Shadow 
Minister for Local Government.  He has advised that he will table 
amendments to the proposed Dog Amendment Bill when it is 
debated in the Upper House seeking:

	 1.	 Exemption from the requirement to sterilise a dog for 
members of the Canine Association of WA (Inc)

	 2.	 Recognition of Canine Association of WA Breeders 
Prefix as a defense for not acquiring an Approval to 
Breed from a Local Government

Hon Donna Faragher JP MLC has undertaken to speak for the 
Association to be recognised, and to ask the Minister for Local 
Government to confirm that the Minister will continue to engage 
with Dogs West through the passage of the Bill, and, if passed, in 
the implementation of the Legislation, as advised in his letter to 
the Association of 11 June 2021.

	 Executive has also met with the Chief Executive of WALGA 
to advise of our concerns regarding the implementation 
of Regulations across 138 Local Governments, and of our 
willingness to work with WALGA and the Local Government 
sector  on the implementation of the proposed bill. 

	 While we continue to fight for recognition in the Bill, it is 
important we build relationships with all who will be involved in 
the implementation of any future legislation.

12.2	 S Briggs questioned if there is any policy in place to prevent close 
family members from serving on the same committee/council 
and expressed the concern that this could be a conflict of interest. 
G Hesketh asked for clarification - Association only or does it 
include clubs? S Briggs clarified Association only. 

	 The President clarified no there is no such policy in place.
12.3	 S Briggs recalled the idea of Membership Loyalty Certificates had 

been discussed at some point and requested if any progress had 
been made on this. A Rushby advised she had looked in to this 
during her time as CEO and the national database did not provide 
sufficient information i.e. all members prior to the database 
being in use had been given the same ‘start’ date; and no data was 
available to show if someone had been a member continuously or 
sporadically.

12.4	 D Rose requested clarification regarding the Online Services list of 
‘Dogs Owned’ as many dogs had been sold, but the ownership had 
not been transferred. 

	 The President advised that data cleansing was in progress on 
the national database ahead of development of a new business 
system. The first stage had been enabling members to look up 
dogs pedigrees; the second stage which has just been released, 

enables members to identifying deceased dogs showing in their 
ownership, and to mark them as deceased; the next stage will be 
to enable members to identify dogs showing in their ownership 
who have been disposed, and to advise the new owner. 

12.5	 A Stanton requested clarification regarding the new requirement 
to transfer all dogs as of 1 October 2021. Do we have to lodge a 
Non-Transfer Agreement for dogs we are keeping?

	 The President clarified that the recently announced regulations 
only apply to dogs being disposed of by the member and do 
not apply to dogs which would be kept by them. Non-Transfer 
Agreements would only be required to be lodged by a member if 
the dog was no longer owned by them, but they wished to keep 
the Registered Ownership in their name, e.g. a dog disposed 
under Breeders Terms.

12.6	 S Friday suggested the collection of a gold coin donation for entry 
to any further Open Days held by the Association. Perhaps with 
half being donated to animal research? C Storrs advised that 
several ideas were being considered by the Promotions Working 
Party including Scouts or Rotary being approached to deal with 
parking for donations, and this suggestion would be considered.

12.7	 A Rushby asked that a vote of thanks be recorded for P Campbell 
and D Kehoe for their hours of work on the Puppy Farming 
Legislation.

The President thanked members present for their attendance and closed 
the meeting
at 9.57pm.  

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

CH MINIATURA EMBER RAIN	
Siberian Husky	 1140.5

CH SENNEN OOPS I DID IT AGAIN	
Bernese Mountain Dog	 667.5

CH WINTERFALLS MIDNIGHT COWBOY	
Dalmatian 	 658.5

CH BLACKBOY ABSOLUT VIKTOR (AI)
Labrador	 641.5

NOXAS ACCIDENTALLY IN LOVE	
Poodle (Standard)	 625

CH STARYANKS HEIR APPARENT
Cocker Spaniel (American)	 489

CH ANANDA A STAR IS BORN	
Havanese	 452

STARYANKS THE PERFECT STORM
Cocker Spaniel (American)	 226

HARROWAY VANITY FAIR	
Whippet	 215

CH SHERAE BOBBI BOZO IN RED	
Chow Chow	 207

DogsWest
TOPSHOWDOG 2021/2022
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Conformation Top Dog 2021 - Am Gr Ch Sl Sup Ch 
Cordmaker Mister Blue Sky, Puli

Dances With Dogs Top Dog 2021 & Obedience Top 
Dog 2021 - O CH RO CH HTMCH FS CH Borderfame 
We Can Fly UDX, Border Collie

Life Membership – Mr Rod Shellback Distinguished Service Award – Mrs Penny Kelly

Life Membership – Mr Paul Wilkes (Posthumously)

Agility Top Dog 2021 & Jumping Top Dog 2021 - AG CH 
500 Wicked Back In Black, Sporting Dog

AGM PRESENTATIONS 2021
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I don’t think that, at this time last year, 
we thought we would be sitting behind 
borders which shut us out from many 
other States and still do not allow any 
international travel.

But here we are.

From a Dogs West perspective it has 
meant many cancelled or postponed 
events; a strong reliance on local 
judges for all disciplines; with only a 
few events managing to have interstate 
judges in the small windows between 

changing restrictions.

Thanks to the hard work and initiative of many Club committees there 
have been events for our Members to attend with their dogs, and we 
will be one of the few States to have a Royal Show this year, provided  
circumstances do not change.

Nevertheless, despite all the disruption, our Association remains in 
a strong financial position, with a small drop in Membership to date.  
Government initiatives certainly assisted our bottom line and allowed 
Member services to continue uninterrupted.

At the last AGM we farewelled our former CEO and, from a strong 
field of candidates, Governing Council endorsed the promotion of 
Caroline Shaw as our Chief Executive.  Caroline has taken on the role 
with enthusiasm and a strong focus  on customer service.  My thanks to 
Caroline and all the Dogs West team for their commitment to Member 
services during the year.

Our facilities and grounds remain second to none, with small 
improvements ongoing.  The demolition of the old caretakers house 
is a welcome improvement, with recent access and damage to the 
building by vandals a timely reminder of the importance of security 
for our grounds.

Until the owner of the corner land holding commences development, 
the last section of our parking and roadway remains to be upgraded, 
along with external fencing, gates and an entry statement.

Our initial Open Day proved to be an outstanding success by any 
measure, and clearly demonstrated the interest that the public have in 
all things dog.  Congratulations to all those who made it happen and 
took part – planning is already underway for the next one.

A call has just been made to all Members for volunteers to assist in 
the ongoing work to raise our profile by engaging with the public at 
upcoming agricultural events.   These types of engagement cannot be 
managed and run by the same small band of people.

We are a Member organisation.  Clubs and events regularly struggle to 
get volunteers to assist.

If we all did one thing once a year – attend an event for a few hours, 
bring along some dogs, assist with setup, steward at an event or help 
pack up – what a change that would make to those people who do it on 
a regular basis.

Sadly during this past year, we have also seen the passing of some 
of our Members, and to their families and friends I offer my sincere 
condolences.

If any one thing dominated over the past year, it is the Dog Amendment 
(Stop Puppy Farming) Bill.

Over a long period of time we had discussions with Members of 
Parliament including the Labor Party back before they were elected to 
Government, the Liberals, The Nationals, The Greens, Shooters Fishers 
& Farmers, One Nation, Liberal Democrats and the Western Australia 
Party. We have been open to discuss the Bill and to work with everyone 
for the benefit of our dogs and our Members.

Unfortunately, all but a few of the Members who supported the 
proposed amendments lost their seats at the last election.  It was a 
landslide win for the Government.

After the Election we wrote to every elected Member outlining why 
Dogs West should have recognition.

Recently we have met with the Hon John Carey, Minister for Local 
Government, the Member for Southern River, the Shadow Minister for 
Local Government and the Member for East Metropolitan Region.

At the last sitting of the Lower House the Hon Shane Love MLA again 
raised amendments for Dogs West, but with a substantial Government 
majority in the House the Bill was passed.

During debate in the Lower House Dogs West was recognised as being 
a professional apolitical organisation with breeders of integrity, but 
without statutory powers to regulate the breeding of dogs.

This week the Upper House is sitting and the Bill is listed in the Order of 
Business.  The Government also holds the majority in the Upper House.

We have engaged with the CEO of the Western Australia Local 
Government Association, who listened to our concerns regarding how 
the subsequent Legislation may be managed by 138 local governments.

Local Government awaits the Regulations following the enactment of 
the Bill.

Further Legislation to come will be amendments to the Animal Welfare 
Act; we have been involved in consultation on those amendments. 

I understand the disappointment of many Members that the Bill 
was not passed in the last session of Parliament with the proposed 
amendments.  I felt that disappointment deeply.

But we shall continue to work for our Members for the best possible 
outcome by continuing to engage with the Government and Local 
Government.

Thank you all for being here tonight – as I said earlier, this is a Member 
organisation and its future lies with the Members.

Ms Pamela Campbell, President

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...
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Seasons 
Greetings

Merry Christmas
and Happy New Year.

On behalf of the President, Council and Staff we 
would like to wish all Members 

PLEASE NOTE: Dogs West office will be closed 
from 5.00 pm, Wednesday 22 December 2021, 

re-opening on Wednesday 5 January 2022.

Grassed areas closed for turf maintenance from 
Wednesday 15 December 2021

Grounds closed from Friday 17 December 2021 
(other than office hours and scheduled events) 

and re-open Wednesday 5 January 2022.

CEOReport 2021
It hasn’t been the easiest year for many of us. While we have been very lucky in 
WA, there has been uncertainty and stress for many of us around the pandemic. 
We have all had to find new ways of doing ‘ordinary’ things. We have learnt to 
deal with snap lock-downs, physical distancing and closed borders. 

In the ‘Dogs West world’ this has meant contactless office services with staff 
working from home, and so many cancelled and postponed events. Physical 
distancing rules have needed to be considered when running events. Shortages 
of judges due to closed borders continue to provide challenges for club 
committees. 

It has also meant uncertainty around breeding schedules with socialisation 
of puppies and difficulties training dogs, with group sessions being cancelled 
being a cause for concern for many breeders.

This year has been a relatively quiet year as far as ‘projects’ go – 

·	 We have installed office equipment for the use of clubs in the lower 
arena building, as provided in the main building show office. And 
are awaiting delivery of acoustic screens to allow sectioning off of an 
area for training/office use.

·	 A Point of Sale system has been installed in the administration 
office, and lots of work has been done behind the scenes with digital 
filing of archived records. 

·	 Work has started on a new Dogs West website.

·	 We have been consulting with a turf specialist, and with the 
Gosnells Golf Course team, to improve the quality and resilience 
of both arenas. Work will be ongoing and will help our grounds to 
withstand the heat over the summer months.

Many businesses have taken a financial hit during the pandemic. You will 
see from the upcoming Financial Report that the Association has survived 
remarkably well, partly due to the government assistance.

We are fortunate to have a very stable and strong team in the Dogs West 
administration. 

Our Financial Controller – Ian – has a firm hand on the finances of this 
Association. His advice ‘in all things’ financial is absolutely invaluable to myself.

Michelle, has taken additional responsibilities this year following my change of 
role and, Kylie, our receptionist has just today completed 10 years in her role. 
Happy anniversary, Kylie.

Vanessa and Samara (or Sam) are now well established as part of our team, and 
Anne Howell continues as Minute Secretary for evening meetings. 

Neridah Sharrett has returned to the fold as our Compliance Officer, a new 
role we are developing together – it is important to me that our members 
understand that this new role is focusing - not just on the governance of our 
regulations - but also education and assistance to members with compliance. 

Our members often tell me we have one of the best – if not THE best – facilities 
in Australia. The grounds are in amazing condition – thanks to Nathan, our 
groundsperson, for the pride he takes in his work. 

Our casual grounds persons – Bevan continues to assist with the care of the 
grounds, and his work during unsociable hours is essential ensuring the 
grounds remain available for meetings, training and events. 

My sincere thanks to all Dogs West staff for their diligence and hard work over 
the past year.

In addition to the staff, this Association relies on the tireless work of its of 
volunteers.  

Without 

·	 Governing Council, 

·	 The numerous Committees and Working Parties; 

·	 Club Committees

and individuals such as Ron Wells who provides bar facilities, Rick Fenwick 
who ‘meets and greets’ members of the public visiting the grounds at 
weekends and Michelle Roberts who flexes her green fingers in the memorial 
garden, the Association would simply not be able to exist as it does.  

I have worked closely with all these volunteers over the years and know just 
how much they contribute. My thanks to everyone who has given their time in 
any way to the Association and the affiliated clubs. 

This includes everyone who was involved in the Dogs West Open Day earlier 
this year. Every member who came along with their dogs and talked to the 
public deserves to be so proud of what was achieved. 

What I saw that day, and what the general public saw, were members who are 
proud to be a part of this Association and wanted people to see exactly what it 
stands for. 

At their July meeting, Governing Council finalised a ‘Mission Statement’ for 
the Association going forward – it reads

“Our purpose is to serve our members and the public 
with education, support, guidance and provision of 
events for all their canine endeavours.  Our goal is the 
preservation of purebred dogs and the health, well-
being and enjoyment of all dogs.”

I think the Open Day showcased that perfectly.

To close - I would like to say Thank you to all members and councillors who have 
shown their support to me in this, my first year in the role of Chief Executive. 
And especially to our President, and Vice President, and all the staff who have 
been just amazing, while I have found my feet in this position. 

I look forward to working with you all, in the safeguarding of your Association 
in the future.

Ms Caroline Shaw, Chief Executive

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Reserves
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2019 428,659 3,560,209 3,988,868

Surplus for the year - 94,719 94,719

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 94,719 94,719

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 31,132 (31,132) -

At 30 June 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

At 1 July 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

Surplus for the year - 199,063 199,063

Other comprehensive income -
- -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 199,063 199,063

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 23,332 (23,332) -

At 30 June 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650
 
The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June

2021 2020

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,502,016 1,239,344

Government subsidies 129,125 145,208

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,240,526) (1,217,232)

Interest received 10,833 30,773

Rent received 10,638 12,780

Net cash flows provided by operating 
activities

11 412,086 210,873

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (41,710) (383,573)

Net cash flows used in investing activities
(41,710) (383,573)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and  
cash equivalents

370,376 (172,700)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning  
of the year

1,793,007 1,965,707

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
4 2,163,383 1,793,007

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,465,181 1,402,409

Operating expenses

Employee benefits expense 3 (536,519) (536,353)

Depreciation (204,832) (195,851)

Repairs and maintenance (81,235) (140,186)

Bad debts (82,111) (29,928)

Other operating and administrative expense 3 (361,421) (405,372)

Net surplus for the year 199,063 94,719

Other comprehensive income
- -

Total comprehensive income for the year 199,063 94,719
 
The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should 
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,163,383 1,793,007

Trade and other receivables 5 55,609 81,653

Inventories 6 1,908 1,212

Total Current Assets 2,220,900 1,875,872

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 2,218,864 2,381,986

Total Non-Current Assets 2,218,864 2,381,986

Total Assets 4,439,764 4,257,858

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 45,025 53,312

Provisions 9 98,695 114,416

Total Current Liabilities 143,720 167,728

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 13,394 6,543

Total Non-Current Liabilities 13,394 6,543

Total Liabilities 157,114 174,271

Net Assets 4,282,650 4,083,587

Equity
Reserves 10 483,123 459,791
Accumulated surplus 3,799,527 3,623,796

Total Equity 4,282,650 4,083,587
 
The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Reserves
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2019 428,659 3,560,209 3,988,868

Surplus for the year - 94,719 94,719

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 94,719 94,719

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 31,132 (31,132) -

At 30 June 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

At 1 July 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

Surplus for the year - 199,063 199,063

Other comprehensive income -
- -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 199,063 199,063

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 23,332 (23,332) -

At 30 June 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650
 
The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June

2021 2020

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,502,016 1,239,344

Government subsidies 129,125 145,208

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,240,526) (1,217,232)

Interest received 10,833 30,773

Rent received 10,638 12,780

Net cash flows provided by operating 
activities

11 412,086 210,873

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (41,710) (383,573)

Net cash flows used in investing activities
(41,710) (383,573)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and  
cash equivalents

370,376 (172,700)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning  
of the year

1,793,007 1,965,707

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
4 2,163,383 1,793,007

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,465,181 1,402,409

Operating expenses

Employee benefits expense 3 (536,519) (536,353)

Depreciation (204,832) (195,851)

Repairs and maintenance (81,235) (140,186)

Bad debts (82,111) (29,928)

Other operating and administrative expense 3 (361,421) (405,372)

Net surplus for the year 199,063 94,719

Other comprehensive income
- -

Total comprehensive income for the year 199,063 94,719
 
The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should 
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,163,383 1,793,007

Trade and other receivables 5 55,609 81,653

Inventories 6 1,908 1,212

Total Current Assets 2,220,900 1,875,872

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 2,218,864 2,381,986

Total Non-Current Assets 2,218,864 2,381,986

Total Assets 4,439,764 4,257,858

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 45,025 53,312

Provisions 9 98,695 114,416

Total Current Liabilities 143,720 167,728

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 13,394 6,543

Total Non-Current Liabilities 13,394 6,543

Total Liabilities 157,114 174,271

Net Assets 4,282,650 4,083,587

Equity
Reserves 10 483,123 459,791
Accumulated surplus 3,799,527 3,623,796

Total Equity 4,282,650 4,083,587
 
The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.
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30 June 30 June

2021 2020

$ $
8. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 18,510 17,125

Accruals 14,515 11,100

Canine research levy - 13,096

Deposits held 1,300 800

GST and PAYG payable 10,700 11,191

45,025 53,312

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9. PROVISIONS

Current

Annual leave 40,362 49,588

Long service leave 58,333 64,828

98,695 114,416

Non-Current

Long service leave 13,394 6,543

13,394 6,543

10. RESERVES

Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

National agility sub-committee reserve 1 77,585 73,835

Junior handler reserve 1 7,709 8,337

Gun repair reserve 1 1,389 1,309

ANRTC reserve 1 1,287 806

Canine research 1 19,649 -

483,123 459,791

1 The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

30 June 30 June

2021 2020

$ $
11. CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION
Reconciliation of surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net surplus for the year 199,063 94,719

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 204,832 195,851

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease / (increase) in receivables 26,044 (65,011)

(Increase) / decrease in inventories (696) 611

Decrease in payables (8,287) (35,620)

(Decrease) / increase in provisions (8,870) 20,323

Net cash inflows from operations 412,086 210,873

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
Leases

The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

 

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

Within one year 5,795 5,837

After one year but not more than five years 13,610 10,272

19,405 16,109

30 June 30 June

2021 2020

$ $
13. AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2021 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:

Audit fees for audit of the financial report

 – relating to the current year 6,700 6,500

6,700 6,500

14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information which 
leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities outstanding 
or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2021.

15.  SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year 
that have had, or are likely to have, a material impact on the operations of the 
Association or the financial statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

$ $
3. REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 543,998 489,955
Membership fees 238,831 229,840
Administration levies and charges 213,081 162,918
Show and sub-committee income 138,403 176,377
Facility and lighting hire 53,236 38,439
Canine News income 31,897 32,193
Government subsidies 129,125 145,208
Interest 10,833 30,773
Bad debt recoveries - 12,455
Other 105,777 84,251

1,465,181 1,402,409

Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 465,304 473,599
Superannuation expense 39,057 41,358
Movements in leave provisions 27,271 15,613
Other 4,887 5,783

536,519 536,353

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 171,078 151,772
Show and sub-committee expenses 54,195 126,824
Utilities and cleaning 33,461 32,593
Canine News expenses 40,637 33,984
ANKC expenses 33,168 39,605
Other 28,882 20,594

361,421 405,372

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand 213,383 43,007

Short term deposits 1,950,000 1,750,000

2,163,383 1,793,007

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 55,609 111,581
Less: allowance for expected credit losses - (29,928)

55,609 81,653

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6. INVENTORIES

Bar stock 1,908 1,212
1,908 1,212

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

$ $

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

At cost 3,302,918 427,885 185,360 64,593 628,954 4,609,710
Accumulated depreciation (1,564,726) (312,294) (170,623) (64,593) (278,610) (2,390,846)

1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

30 June 2020

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

At cost 3,295,242 420,669 172,662 64,593 614,834 4,568,000
Accumulated depreciation (1,439,561) (274,487) (165,709) (64,593) (241,664) (2,186,014)

1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

Opening carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986
Additions 7,676 7,216 12,698 - 14,120 41,710
Depreciation (125,165) (37,807) (4,914) - (36,946) (204,832)
Closing carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

Year ended 30 June 2020

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

Opening carrying amount 1,637,185 140,407 7,286 - 409,386 2,194,264
Additions 337,606 39,841 6,126 - - 383,573
Depreciation (119,110) (34,066) (6,459) - (36,216) (195,851)
Closing carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986
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30 June 30 June

2021 2020

$ $
8. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 18,510 17,125

Accruals 14,515 11,100

Canine research levy - 13,096

Deposits held 1,300 800

GST and PAYG payable 10,700 11,191

45,025 53,312

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9. PROVISIONS

Current

Annual leave 40,362 49,588

Long service leave 58,333 64,828

98,695 114,416

Non-Current

Long service leave 13,394 6,543

13,394 6,543

10. RESERVES

Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

National agility sub-committee reserve 1 77,585 73,835

Junior handler reserve 1 7,709 8,337

Gun repair reserve 1 1,389 1,309

ANRTC reserve 1 1,287 806

Canine research 1 19,649 -

483,123 459,791

1 The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

30 June 30 June

2021 2020

$ $
11. CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION
Reconciliation of surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net surplus for the year 199,063 94,719

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 204,832 195,851

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease / (increase) in receivables 26,044 (65,011)

(Increase) / decrease in inventories (696) 611

Decrease in payables (8,287) (35,620)

(Decrease) / increase in provisions (8,870) 20,323

Net cash inflows from operations 412,086 210,873

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
Leases

The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

 

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

Within one year 5,795 5,837

After one year but not more than five years 13,610 10,272

19,405 16,109

30 June 30 June

2021 2020

$ $
13. AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2021 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:

Audit fees for audit of the financial report

 – relating to the current year 6,700 6,500

6,700 6,500

14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information which 
leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities outstanding 
or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2021.

15.  SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year 
that have had, or are likely to have, a material impact on the operations of the 
Association or the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

$ $
3. REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 543,998 489,955
Membership fees 238,831 229,840
Administration levies and charges 213,081 162,918
Show and sub-committee income 138,403 176,377
Facility and lighting hire 53,236 38,439
Canine News income 31,897 32,193
Government subsidies 129,125 145,208
Interest 10,833 30,773
Bad debt recoveries - 12,455
Other 105,777 84,251

1,465,181 1,402,409

Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 465,304 473,599
Superannuation expense 39,057 41,358
Movements in leave provisions 27,271 15,613
Other 4,887 5,783

536,519 536,353

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 171,078 151,772
Show and sub-committee expenses 54,195 126,824
Utilities and cleaning 33,461 32,593
Canine News expenses 40,637 33,984
ANKC expenses 33,168 39,605
Other 28,882 20,594

361,421 405,372

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand 213,383 43,007

Short term deposits 1,950,000 1,750,000

2,163,383 1,793,007

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 55,609 111,581
Less: allowance for expected credit losses - (29,928)

55,609 81,653

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6. INVENTORIES

Bar stock 1,908 1,212
1,908 1,212

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

30 June 30 June
2021 2020

$ $

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

At cost 3,302,918 427,885 185,360 64,593 628,954 4,609,710
Accumulated depreciation (1,564,726) (312,294) (170,623) (64,593) (278,610) (2,390,846)

1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

30 June 2020

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

At cost 3,295,242 420,669 172,662 64,593 614,834 4,568,000
Accumulated depreciation (1,439,561) (274,487) (165,709) (64,593) (241,664) (2,186,014)

1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

Opening carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986
Additions 7,676 7,216 12,698 - 14,120 41,710
Depreciation (125,165) (37,807) (4,914) - (36,946) (204,832)
Closing carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

Year ended 30 June 2020

Land  
& Buildings

$

Centre 
Plant & E 
quipment

$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment
$

Software
$

Lighting
$

Total
$

Opening carrying amount 1,637,185 140,407 7,286 - 409,386 2,194,264
Additions 337,606 39,841 6,126 - - 383,573
Depreciation (119,110) (34,066) (6,459) - (36,216) (195,851)
Closing carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986
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AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 16,278 2,336
Expenses (9,269) (5,170)

7,009 (2,834)

Canine Fundraiser
Income 32,294 24,132
Expenses (13,988) (15,018)

18,306 9,114
Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,499 1,590
Expenses (2,202) (650)

(703) 940

Celebration of the Best Working Party
Income 10,404 17,253
Expenses (5,636) (21,267)

4,768 (4,014)

DWD Committee
Income 725 91
Expenses (137) (615)

588 (524)

Herding Committee
Income - -
Expenses - (490)

- (490)

Meet and Greet Inc
Income - 91
Expenses - -

- 91

Obedience Sub-Committee
Income 45 1,182
Expenses - -

45 1,182

State Obedience Committee
Income 727 2,470
Expenses (1,185) (3,073)

(458) (603)

State Retrieving Trials Committee
Income - 2,460
Expenses (406) (2,168)

(406) 292

Western Classic Conformation
Income 37,380 35,417
Expenses (8,314) (38,379)

29,066 (2,962)

Stewards Training Working Party
Income - -
Expenses (336) -

(336) -

Western Classic Performance
Income 10,114 9,108
Expenses (4,173) (7,411)

5,941 1,697

COMMITTEE FUNDS (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $

Agility Nationals
Opening balance 73,836 46,973
Income 3,750 42,730
Expenses - (15,868)
Closing balance 77,585 73,835

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 8,337 4,571
Income 3,800 6,512
Expenses (4,428) (2,746)
Closing balance 7,709 8,337

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 1,309 1,126
Income 210 300
Expenses (130) (117)
Closing balance 1,389 1,309

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 806 485
Income 893 842
Expenses (412) (521)
Closing balance 1,287 806

Canine Research
Opening balance - -
Income 19,649 -
Expenses - -
Closing balance 19,649 -

OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC
Monday To Friday 9am - 4pm

Open For All Dogswest Events On Weekends
We Sell - A Huge Range Of Toys, Snoods

Shampoos, Conditioners, Grooming Sprays
Loads Of Grooming Supplies

Show Dog And Pet Dog Supplies, Whelping Supplies
Dog Boots, Collars And Leads

Cool Coats and Cool Mats
Crates And Bedding, Treats
Snuffle Mats, Belly Bands

Food Bowls, Water Bowls, Buckets And Slow 
Feeders, Muzzles, Nylabones, Hemp Products

Specialty Supplies And Much Much More
We Are A Dog Friendly Shop

C/- Dogswest
602 Warton Road, Southern River, WA, 6110

Mobile: 0409 668 346
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COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 16,278 2,336
Expenses (9,269) (5,170)

7,009 (2,834)

Canine Fundraiser
Income 32,294 24,132
Expenses (13,988) (15,018)

18,306 9,114
Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,499 1,590
Expenses (2,202) (650)

(703) 940

Celebration of the Best Working Party
Income 10,404 17,253
Expenses (5,636) (21,267)

4,768 (4,014)

DWD Committee
Income 725 91
Expenses (137) (615)

588 (524)

Herding Committee
Income - -
Expenses - (490)

- (490)

Meet and Greet Inc
Income - 91
Expenses - -

- 91

Obedience Sub-Committee
Income 45 1,182
Expenses - -

45 1,182

State Obedience Committee
Income 727 2,470
Expenses (1,185) (3,073)

(458) (603)

State Retrieving Trials Committee
Income - 2,460
Expenses (406) (2,168)

(406) 292

Western Classic Conformation
Income 37,380 35,417
Expenses (8,314) (38,379)

29,066 (2,962)

Stewards Training Working Party
Income - -
Expenses (336) -

(336) -

Western Classic Performance
Income 10,114 9,108
Expenses (4,173) (7,411)

5,941 1,697

COMMITTEE FUNDS (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $

Agility Nationals
Opening balance 73,836 46,973
Income 3,750 42,730
Expenses - (15,868)
Closing balance 77,585 73,835

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 8,337 4,571
Income 3,800 6,512
Expenses (4,428) (2,746)
Closing balance 7,709 8,337

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 1,309 1,126
Income 210 300
Expenses (130) (117)
Closing balance 1,389 1,309

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 806 485
Income 893 842
Expenses (412) (521)
Closing balance 1,287 806

Canine Research
Opening balance - -
Income 19,649 -
Expenses - -
Closing balance 19,649 -

Amended Dogs West Regulations

•	 Regulations Section A be amended by the addition of:
A84.8 	 Any Local or State Government conditions and or 	

restrictions imposed on a dog shall also apply while the dog	
is on association grounds.

•	 Regulations B23.4.4.3 be amended to read:
B23.4.4

3.  	 All Schedules to be published relating to the months 
April to December must have the advice “Regulation 
B23.4.4 applies”.  If the heat policy is enforced no 
refund of entry fees will apply.

Effective 1st September 2021

•	 Regulations Section A be amended by the addition of:
A 5.11 	Committees

5.11.1 	 The Association is to keep a Register of Committees. 
A committee is as defined within the Constitution.

5.11.2 	 All committees to have an entry in the Register of 
Committees. This shall comprise 
1.	 Name
2.	 Mandate
3.	 Chair and members
4.	 Policies and any other relevant documents

5.11.3 	 Committee Chair and Committee members to be 
updated annually.

5.11.4 	 Mandates for all committees to be reviewed bi-
annually.

Effective 1st September 2021

•	 Regulations A62.2, A66 & A67 be amended to read:	
A62   	 INVESTIGATION COMMITTEE

62.2.1	 Purpose.
	 To investigate written complaints, disputes or reports 

received from CAWA affiliates, members or other 
persons or organisations including other member 
bodies of the ANKC alleging misconduct or breaches 
of CAWA Rules, Regulations, Codes of Ethics or 
misconduct or breaches of similar rules, regulations 
or codes of another member body of the ANKC by a 
CAWA member or member of an ANKC member body 
where the alleged misconduct or breach occurred in this 
State, referred to it by any two of the President, Vice 
President and the Chief Executive Officer/Secretary or 
Registrar.

62.2.2	 Make recommendations to Governing Council

A66    	 PROTESTS AND DISPUTES TRIBUNAL
66.3	 Its powers shall be to:
66.3.1	 Hear and determine any breaches of the ANKC Ltd 

rules and regulations, the Association’s regulations, 
all protests, complaints and disputes referred to it by 
Council; or by any two of the President, Vice President 
and the Administrative Officer, or from a Committee of 
Enquiry.

66.3.2	 Hear and determine all other matters which the 
Governing Council may, from time to time, refer to the 
Tribunal.

66.3.3	 Impose fines, suspensions, disqualifications or other 
penalties, and have the power to make such other 
orders as seen fit as the Tribunal shall decide.

66.3.4	 Where a charge is proven and/or upheld, the Tribunal 
may recover the administrative costs incurred by the 
Association.

66.3.5	 Make recommendations to Governing Council

A67  	 JUDGES BOARD
67.5	 Powers of the Judges Board shall be:
67.5.1	 To act as an advisory body to Governing Council on all 

matters pertaining to judges and/or judging. 
67.5.2	 To make rulings on judging procedures as sought from 

time to time
67.5.3	 To draw up a Judges’ Code of Ethics for the approval of 

Governing Council, to oversee its implementation and 
to recommend further amendments and or additions as 
necessary from time to time.

67.5.4	 To recommend new Regulations or amendments to 
Regulations pertaining to judges and/or judging.

67.5.5	 To arbitrate, investigate, hear and determine all 
protests, complaints and disputes concerning judges 
and/or judging referred to it by Governing Council, 
or by any two of the President, Vice President and the 
Chief Executive Officer/Secretary or Registrar or by a 
Training Committee.  08/11

67.5.6	 Where a charge is being heard against a judge the Chief 
Executive Officer/Secretary or Registrar of the Association 
shall lay the charge and record the Minutes of the hearing. 
10/02, 08/11.

67.5.7	 Impose such disqualifications, fines and other penalties, as 
the Board shall decide.

67.5.8	 Costs. Where a charge is proven and/or upheld, the Board 
may direct that the administrative costs incurred by the 
Association be recovered.

67.5.9	 Make recommendations to Governing Council
Effective 1st September 2021

•	 Regulation R11 be amended as follows:
R11	 TRANSFERS
11.1	 All applications to transfer a dog must be submitted on the 

Association’s form.
	 A seller shall be responsible to transfer the ownership of a dog, 

when a dog is disposed.
	 A completed transfer of ownership form to the new owner must 

be submitted by the seller to the Association within 90 days of 
change of ownership

	 Where it is agreed by the parties that the dog is to remain in 
the registered ownership of the seller, then a Non-Transfer 
agreement must be submitted by the seller on the approved 
form within 90 days of change of ownership.

11.2	 A dog subject to a Non-Transfer agreement shall not be 
transferred to any other party while an agreement is in effect. 

	 A Non-Transfer Agreement can only be cancelled on written 
request from all parties.

11.3	 Transfers shall be signed by all registered owners unless a 
signatory authority is lodged with the Association.

11.4	 No dog will be transferred to any person normally resident 
outside Australia unless an Export Pedigree Application is 
submitted.

11.5	 An unbroken line of ownership must be established by the 
submission of a signed transfer on each occasion that a 
registered dog is transferred.

	 Where this line is broken, and a signed transfer cannot be 
obtained, the administrative officer may accept a statutory 
declaration as proof of transfer.

11.6	 The seller shall be responsible for the completion of the transfer 
form, including the name and address of the person to whom 
the dog is being transferred, and the date of transfer. 

11.7	 It is an offence to sign a blank transfer form, or to show an 
Australian address on a transfer form for a person normally 
resident outside Australia.

11.8	 No dog shall be transferred while any registered owner is 
currently suspended, terminated or disqualified.

•	 Regulation F11.7 be amended to read
11.7	 Stewarding Requirements
	 All Trainee Judges must steward for a minimum of 300 dogs at 

no fewer  than three (3) shows during the two (2) years prior to 
applying for a Practical Exam for their first and second groups. 
On the third and subsequent groups, trainees must steward a 
minimum of three (3) shows, for each group in which they are 
training, which must be All Breeds Championship or Group 
Specialty Shows, prior to applying for a Practical Exam.

	 Evidence of this stewarding is to be submitted with their 
application for the Practical Examination. Trainee Judges are to 
be responsible for maintaining their own records and submitting 
these records to the office for collation at the time of applying for 
a practical examination. 

Effective 1st September 2021

Governance Determinations
Protests & Disputes Tribunal – 10 August 2021
Mrs J Henning (JANNIELO)
Breach of HM2.20. Penalty of $1000.00 plus $250.00 per puppy for three puppies 
totaling $1750.00 with all transactions suspended until the fine is paid in full. 
Miss A Rattray (TZUPHORIA)
Breach of HM2.20. Penalty of $500.00 plus $100.00 per puppy for five puppies 
totaling $1000.00 with all transactions suspended until the fine is paid in full. 
Ms S Gollmer (ZENA AD JD, Reg No 601043AR)
ZENA AD JD, Reg No 601043AR - found guilty of an aggressive act. Penalty of 
four (4) months suspension for dog and a fine of $250.
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I am aware that many people in the present dog showing arena may not know of 
some of our retired All Breed judges, but I believe the recent passing of Mr Bruce 
Mitchell should be acknowledged by our fraternity. 
Bruce died on September 11th this year just a month short of his 97th birthday. 
He and his wife Ann, who predeceased him four years ago, were both respected 
throughout Australia as All Breed Judges. They successfully bred and showed 
Whippets and German Shepherds.
Dogs and sailing were their passions, and having retired as an ANZ Bank 
Manager Bruce subsequently became a financier for the Fremantle Sailing Club. 
He was a quiet self-contained man, with a dry sense of humour, willing to help 
when asked, but not self-promoting in any way. He will be missed by his son and 
family and sailing friends.
His funeral was held at Oakwood Funerals Booragoon on 20th of September 
2021, and was well attended by family and friends, Yacht Club member’s and a 
few dog friends.
S Monk

Vale - LESLIE BRUCE MITCHELL
In Memoriam

Vale - MARGARET HOFERT-SMITH
In Memoriam

Margaret began her involvement with the Canine Association in the 1970’s, 

owning and exhibiting Shetland Sheepdogs, such as Tanglewood Pathfinder, 

Adair Roderick and Hillaire Hot Pepper with her husband Len. This progressed 

to breeding under their prefix ‘LENRAE’ throughout the 70’s and 80’s.

Margaret was very involved in stewarding and committee work – committee 

member  and ‘Buyer of Trophies’ for Ladies Kennel Club; committee member 

of the Dog Section of the Perth Royal Show since the early 60’s; Chief Steward 

for Collie & Shetland Sheepdog Club for many years; committee member of All 

Breeds Dog Club of WA; and steward for many clubs over the years. Margaret 

studied the Rules and Regulations carefully to make sure that shows were run 

according to the current rules.

During the 1980’s Margaret served on Governing Council and took her duties 

very seriously, always voting for matters that she believed would benefit 

the Association. During her time on Council, a variety of works to extend 

the undercover area, building and grounds took place. She was also the WA 

representative on the ANKC Conformation Committee.

For many years, Margaret volunteered for the role of Secretary of the 

Conformation Judges Training Committee. Many judges will remember her 

generous assistance during their training and careful planning of the practical 

Exams, ensuring everything ran smoothly.

In recognition of her outstanding service to the Association, Margaret was 

awarded Life Membership in 2014.

Perhaps Margaret’s most significant contribution to the dog world in WA was 

her 51-year involvement on the Dog Committee of the Perth Royal Show. 

During this time, the numbers of dogs entered each year grew significantly and 

the dog show moved from one side of the showgrounds to another. Margaret 

organised various extra activities, such as dogs taking part in the Grand Parade, 

with the able assistance of Anne Mitchell; and one particular year had the job 

of overcoming the problem of having more dogs entered on one day than there 

were benches available. She handled the situation with patience and good 

humour. Arriving at the pavilion at 5.00 am every day and leaving at 6 and 7.00 

pm on many days, she worked to adjust benching arrangements to suit people 

even changing benching because “we’re not friends anymore”. She always 

went to meet the judges at the airport and was very good at working out the 

pronunciation of names as well as recognising the judges from photos.

The Royal Agricultural Society recognised her very significant contribution to 

the Perth Royal Show by awarding her a certificate and medallion presented 

by the State Governor at a special function. She was also recognised for her 

efforts in the main arena and with the presentation of as Volunteer’s award by 

the State Government.

Margaret was also a member of her local Volunteer Fire Brigade and relished 

her tasks in this area.

Many people will have very fond memories of Margaret. She will be sadly 

missed.

F Waring
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Investigations Committee Members

The majority of meetings are held electronically and on an ‘as needed’ 
basis.  The Investigations Committee is established under the A 
Regulations of the Association, the relevant regulations are in A62:

The Purpose and Outcomes of the Committee are 

62.2 Purpose.

62.2.1	 To investigate written complaints, 
disputes or reports received from CAWA 
affiliates, members or other persons or 
organisations including other member 
bodies of the ANKC alleging misconduct 
or breaches of CAWA Rules, Regulations, 
Codes of Ethics or misconduct or 
breaches of similar rules, regulations or 
codes of another member body of the 
ANKC by a CAWA member or member 
of an ANKC member body where the 
alleged misconduct or breach occurred in 
this State, referred to it by any two of the 
President, Vice President and the Chief 
Executive Officer/Secretary or Registrar.

62.2.2	 Make recommendations to Governing 
Council.

62.3 To decide whether: 

62.3.1 	 A prima facie case exists to warrant a 
charge being laid, in which case the charge 
should be heard by the Protest & Disputes 
Tribunal or other appropriate body. 

62.3.2 	 The matter be settled by mediation 

62.3.3	 The case should be dismissed. 

62.3.4	 Any other action should be taken. 

Protests & Disputes Tribunal Members 

The meetings are in person and held on Tuesday evenings at the 
offices of the Association.

The Protests & Disputes Tribunal is established under the A 
Regulations of the Association, the relevant regulations are in A66:

The Purpose and Outcomes of the Committee are:

66.3	 Its powers shall be to:

66.3.1	 Hear and determine all protests, complaints 
and disputes referred to it by Council; or 
by any two of the President, Vice President 
and the Chief Executive Officer/Secretary or 
Registrar, or from a Committee of Enquiry.

66.3.2	 Hear and determine all such other matters 
which the Governing Council may, from 
time to time, refer to the Tribunal.

66.3.3	 Impose such disqualifications, fines and 
other penalties, as the Tribunal shall decide.

66.3.4	 Where a charge is proven and/or upheld, 
the Tribunal may recover the administrative 
costs incurred by the Association.

66.3.5	 Make recommendations to Governing 
Council.

How to apply 

Please submit your expression of interest to the Association by no 
later than close of business on Thursday 2nd December 2021 to: 
cshaw@dogswest.com.  

Please include in your expression of interest your main area of 
interest in the Association and what you feel you can add to the 
Committee/Tribunal’s deliberations. 

Consideration will be given to members that have not been involved 
in any governance incidents themselves.

GOVERNANCE - EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST
The Chair of Governance for the Association invites Expressions of Interest from members prepared to serve as part of the  

Investigations Committee or Protests and Disputes Tribunal 

A comprehensive kit to assist you in stabilising your dog so that you can 
get to the Vet. 
Available from Dogs West reception or Alpha Dog. $65 each.

DOGS WEST EMERGENCY DOG FIRST AID KITS
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Special relationships deserve to be cherished.
Feed Australia’s own scientific premium pet food.

Manufactured in Australia by
Advanced Pet Care of Australia Pty Ltd
40 Lionel St, Naval Base Western Australia 6165  
E: info@advancedpetcare.com.au  P: (08) 9437 1161  F: (08) 9410 1382 cherishpetfood.com.au

Packed with 
Superfoods,
Ancient Grains 
& COCO MCT™.

Cherish offers the perfect 
balance of nutrition to 
sustain mental cognition, 
good health and happiness.
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Correct at time of going to press. See www.dogswest.com for updated list of events

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

November 6 Sat Championship Show Staffordshire Club 25-Oct

6 Sat Championship Shows x 2 Bull Terrier Club 25-Oct

6 Sat Championship Show Collie & Sheltland SC 11-Oct

6 Sat
Championship  
& Open Show Sighthound Club of WA 25-Oct

6 Sat Open Show Golden Retriever Club 18-Oct

6 Sat Championship Show x 2 Golden Retriever Club 18-Oct

7 Sun Championship Show Staffordshire Club 25-Oct

7 Sun
Championship  
& Open Show Cocker Spaniel Club 18-Oct

7 Sun
Championship X 2  
& Open Show Oriental Breeds 18-Oct

7 Sun Championship & Open Shows Working Dog Club 18-Oct

7 Sun Scent Work Trial Advanced Tracking Trial 25-Oct

7 Sun Championship Show Hound Club 1-Oct

12 Sun
Championship x 2  
& Open Show Dobermann Club 25-Oct

13 Sat
Championship Show  
(B&A) (All Breeds) Non Sporting Dog Club 25-Oct

14 Sun
Championship Show 
 (B&A) (All Breeds) WA Kennel Club 25-Oct

14 Sun Trick Dog Tests Rockingham Dog Club 1-Nov

20 Sat
Championship Show  
(All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 1-Nov

20 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC 1-Nov

20 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials Albany All Breeds DC 1-Nov

21 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 1-Nov

21 Sun
Agility Trials x 2  
(Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC 1-Nov

21 Sun Rally O Trial Albany All Breeds DC 1-Nov

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

December 4 Sat DWD Event DWD Club of WA 22-Nov

4 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Metropolitan Kennel C 8-Nov

5 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Metropolitan Kennel C 8-Nov

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

January 21 Fri
Championship Show (Canine 
Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 10-Jan

22 Sat
Championship Show (Canine 
Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 10-Jan

23 Sun
Championship Show (Canine 
Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 10-Jan

29 Sat Agility Games & Agility Teams Cloverdale Canine Comp 17-Jan

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

February 4 Fri DWD Competition
Midland Dog Training 
Club 24-Jan

6 Sun Open Show (All Breeds) Bunbury & Dist.DC 24-Jan

12 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC

12 Sat Obedience Trial Albany All Breeds DC

12 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC

12 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials Albany All Breeds DC

13 Sun
Championship Show 
 (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC

13 Sun
Agility Trials x 2  
(Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC

13 Sun Rally O Trial Albany All Breeds DC
18
/19

Fri 
/Sat

Championship Shows  
x 2 (All Breeds) Hills Kennel Club

19 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials German Shepherd DC
25 
/26 
/27

Fri 
/Sat 
/Sun

Championship Shows  
x 3 (All Breeds) Dobermann Club

26 Sat Obedience Trial Cloverdale Canine Comp.

TRACKING TRIALS
TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2022
Eligibility:

Each applicant should have the following minimum qualifications:

1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.

2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member Body 
for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to the date of 
application and be a current financial member.

The Member Body will consider an application from a person 
transferring from another State or Territory of Australia 
or overseas, who can provide evidence that their canine 
experience extends over a minimum period of three (3) 
consecutive years as a member of the Controlling Body for 
the State, Territory or Country of prior residence.

3.	 Reside in Western Australia.

4.	 Have an active and ongoing participation in the sport of 
Tracking, conducting Tracking Trials or by personally training 
and trialling a dog for a minimum period of the previous two 
years.

5.	 Have personally trained and trialled a dog to a Tracking Dog 
title and stewarded at least two sanctioned Tracking trials.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people who do not fit 
these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility rests with the applicant.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the 
Conduct of Tracking Trial Judges Training Scheme’.

Copy available at https://ankc.org.au/media/9238/ankc-reg3ea_track-
ing-2019.pdf 

Application Forms:

These may be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia 
Inc. office or can be downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please 
send a stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the Canine 
Association of Western Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, 
accompanied by the designated fee ($71.00).

Applications Close:

Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine Association of WA 
Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 28 JANUARY 2022.

LADIES KENNEL CLUB 
OF WA (INC)
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Upcoming Events

events
novemeber
2021

events
january
2022

events
february
2022

events
december
2021

Dale & Time:	 December 6th 2021 - 8.00 pm
Venue:	 Canine Centre, Meeting Room 2
Elections:	 All Executive positions and 3 Committee members
Nomination Forms:	 Available from the Secretary; completed and marked 

"LKC Nomination"; to be lodged with the Returning 
Officer by November 15th 2021

Returning Officer:	 Mrs M Birkenshaw, 14 Crufts Way, Canning Vale, 6155
Notices of Motion:	 To be lodged with the Secretary by November 8th 2021
Secretary:	 Mrs L Spargo, 37 Matison Street, Southern River,  

WA 6110
Refreshments:	 Tea & Coffee supplied - please bring a plate of supper

Please come and support the Club; maybe join our Committee  
and proceed forward to 2022.

Special relationships deserve to be cherished.
Feed Australia’s own scientific premium pet food.

Manufactured in Australia by
Advanced Pet Care of Australia Pty Ltd
40 Lionel St, Naval Base Western Australia 6165  
E: info@advancedpetcare.com.au  P: (08) 9437 1161  F: (08) 9410 1382 cherishpetfood.com.au

Packed with 
Superfoods,
Ancient Grains 
& COCO MCT™.

Cherish offers the perfect 
balance of nutrition to 
sustain mental cognition, 
good health and happiness.
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For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 17.1.22

CLOVERDALE CANINE COMPANIONS Inc 
Saturday 29th January 2022– CCC Grounds, Abernethy Rd, Cloverdale

JUMPING & GAMES TRIAL

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs J. Tsakalos
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 17th January 2022
ENTRIES TO:  OARS http://agility-trials.online
ENTRY FEES:  Online $9.00 or $10.00 Paper / Posted per class
CATALOGUES:  Download free via WA Agility F/Book group or OARS
MEMBERSHIP:  Due 1 November annually
GATES OPEN:  4.00pm 
VETTING TIME:  5.45pm - 6.15pm or deemed absent

JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm,  order as above

SASHES:  1st Place Qualifying Height classes. Open Overall, 2nd and 

3rd place. 

REFRESHMENTS:  Light refreshments available

ENQUIRIES:  cloverdalecanine@gmail.com or Private FB message

POINTSCORE:  Club Members & National Teams points JDM only

Mr M. RHODEN ................................................................SD, SDX, SDM
Miss C. DIDSMAN ..........................................................GDX, GDM, GD
Mrs V. NEMETH ......................................................... JDM, JDO,JDX,JD

ENTRIES CLOSE: 24.1.22

Bunbury & Districts Dog Club
Sunday 6th February 2022 – Hay Park, Bunbury

OPEN SHOW

Miss N. RYAN ..............................................GROUPS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7,1 & GENERAL SPECIALS 

CHIEF STEWARD: Mr W Cook
ENTRIES CLOSE:   Monday 24th January 2022
ENTRIES TO:  Show Sec. B&DDC,PO Box 532, Bunbury 6231
 Bankwest: BSB 306-004, A/C 4152495
 include bank receipt with entries
 or www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES: $9.00 Members, Babies  $5.00. 
CATALOGUE:  Included with entry.
MEMBERSHIP SUBS:  Single $10.00, Double $15.00, due 1st October

CLASSES:   Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred & Open, Veteran

GATES OPEN:    7.00am
JUDGING TIME:  8.30am Groups 2,3,4,5,6,7 & 1
ROSETTES:   Best and Runner Up In Show and all Classes In Show.
SASHES ONLY: 1st, 2nd & 3rd at the gate
ENQUIRIES:  Sheryl or Amanda 9731 5456 between 7.00pm & 8.00pm
POINT SCORE: B & DDC

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 10.1.22

Judges Friday Saturday Sunday 
Mrs M. MARKOTANY (NSW) ............................GUNDOGS ................................................TOYS & VETERAN SWEEPSTAKES ........TERRIERS Followed By

HOUNDS
Mrs L. THOMAS-VAN der WEIDE (NSW) .........WORKING DOGS ......................................GUNDOGS .....................................................NON SPORTING
Ms E. BROWN (QLD) ........................................TERRIERS Followed By ..............................UTILITY .........................................................................TOYS
..........................................................................HOUNDS ...............................................................................................................................................
Mrs A. EVERSON (QLD) ....................................TOYS .......................................................WORKING DOGS ........................................................UTILITY
Mrs L. RICHTER (SA) ........................................NON SPORTING ........................................HOUNDS followed by .............................................GUNDOGS
..........................................................................................................................................TERRIERS .............................................................................
Mrs O. MEYER ..................................................UTILITY ....................................................TOYS .....................................................................TERRIERS
Mrs I. HOMER ...................................................................................................................NON SPORTING
Mrs H. LAMB ........................................................................................................................................................................................WORKING DOGS
GENERAL SPECIALS ........................................Mrs M. MARKOTANY (NSW) ..................Ms E. BROWN (QLD) .....................Mrs A. EVERSON (QLD)

Canine Fund Raisers
TRIPLE HEADER CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

SPONSORED BY EUKANUBA

Friday 21st, Saturday 22nd & Sunday 23rd January 2022 – 
Canine Centre - Ranford Road, Southern River

CHIEF STEWARD:   Mrs C. Storrs

ENTRIES CLOSE:   Monday 10th January 2022, Online 11.30pm 17 January 2022

ENTRIES TO:  24 Darwinia Cresent, Helena Valley 6056 or Online at www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  Online $14.00 per dog per show, Babies $8.00 per show 

 Includes club online fee. Merchant processing and credit card fees additional.

 Postal $15.50 per dog per show, Babies: $8.00 per show

 Cheques to cover all or any shows made payable to “Dogs West”. 

 Payment for all shows can be on the one cheque in the same envelope. 

 SEPARATE ENTRY FORMS FOR EACH SHOW AND MARKED CLEARLY FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY

CATALOGUES:    Free online or $4.50 per show for one catalogue for all 3 shows.

NOTE:  In the event of the show being cancelled or postponed, the option of refund of the entry fee and club online fee will be provided

CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust Bred, Open and Open Neuter

OTHER CLASSES:  Saturday Only: Veteran Sweepstakes

 Dogs West Junior Handlers Sunday 23rd at 6.00pm

GATES OPEN:  Friday 5.00pm Saturday and Sunday 4.30pm

JUDGING TIME:  Friday 7.00pm. 

 Saturday 6.00pm, Veteran Sweepstakes followed by breed judging

 Sunday 6.00pm, Junior handlers followed by breed judging

JUDGING SYSTEM:  Friday Only: Group 1-2-3-4 as per ANKC Regulations Part 5

JUDGING ORDER:  Alphabetical as per regulations.

CASH & ROSETTES:   Friday - Best In Show 1-2, Baby & Puppy in Show, Neuter in Show.

 Saturday & Sunday - Best & R/up in Show and all Classes in Show

 Saturday - Veteran Sweepstakes 1st, 2nd, 3rd

ROSETTES ONLY:  Friday - Best in Group 1-2-3-4, Baby & Puppy in Group. Neuter in Group

 Saturday & Sunday - Best and R/up in Group, Classes in Group, Best Neuter in Show

REFRESHMENTS:  Available at canteen 

ENQUIRIES:  Sarah Griffiths 0437 788 517 or to joshsarahg@bigpond.com email preferred

The Committee reserves the right to re-allocate breeds between judges to accommodate the smooth running of the show.

Schedules
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For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 17.1.22

CLOVERDALE CANINE COMPANIONS Inc 
Saturday 29th January 2022– CCC Grounds, Abernethy Rd, Cloverdale

JUMPING & GAMES TRIAL

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs J. Tsakalos
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 17th January 2022
ENTRIES TO:  OARS http://agility-trials.online
ENTRY FEES:  Online $9.00 or $10.00 Paper / Posted per class
CATALOGUES:  Download free via WA Agility F/Book group or OARS
MEMBERSHIP:  Due 1 November annually
GATES OPEN:  4.00pm 
VETTING TIME:  5.45pm - 6.15pm or deemed absent

JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm,  order as above

SASHES:  1st Place Qualifying Height classes. Open Overall, 2nd and 

3rd place. 

REFRESHMENTS:  Light refreshments available

ENQUIRIES:  cloverdalecanine@gmail.com or Private FB message

POINTSCORE:  Club Members & National Teams points JDM only

Mr M. RHODEN ................................................................SD, SDX, SDM
Miss C. DIDSMAN ..........................................................GDX, GDM, GD
Mrs V. NEMETH ......................................................... JDM, JDO,JDX,JD

ENTRIES CLOSE: 24.1.22

Bunbury & Districts Dog Club
Sunday 6th February 2022 – Hay Park, Bunbury

OPEN SHOW

Miss N. RYAN ..............................................GROUPS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7,1 & GENERAL SPECIALS 

CHIEF STEWARD: Mr W Cook
ENTRIES CLOSE:   Monday 24th January 2022
ENTRIES TO:  Show Sec. B&DDC,PO Box 532, Bunbury 6231
 Bankwest: BSB 306-004, A/C 4152495
 include bank receipt with entries
 or www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES: $9.00 Members, Babies  $5.00. 
CATALOGUE:  Included with entry.
MEMBERSHIP SUBS:  Single $10.00, Double $15.00, due 1st October

CLASSES:   Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred & Open, Veteran

GATES OPEN:    7.00am
JUDGING TIME:  8.30am Groups 2,3,4,5,6,7 & 1
ROSETTES:   Best and Runner Up In Show and all Classes In Show.
SASHES ONLY: 1st, 2nd & 3rd at the gate
ENQUIRIES:  Sheryl or Amanda 9731 5456 between 7.00pm & 8.00pm
POINT SCORE: B & DDC

New Facebook Group for Members
HAVE YOU JOINED YET?

The ‘Dogs West Members & Supporters Group’ is a forum for us to share news, 
notices and important updates relevant to members of Dogs West.

We invite and encourage you to join the Group. All members, affiliated clubs, officials 
and volunteers, who are a member of Dogs West, are welcome. Please note, there is no 
cost, obligation or added responsibilities for you to be involved.

JOINING THE GROUP
On requesting to join the group, you will be asked to enter your Dogs West 
Membership number. This will then be verified by a Group Administrator at their 
earliest opportunity. (Your Facebook profile name will need to match your name with 
Dogs West for your request to be approved.)

As a member, you are welcome to add comments or your own posts in the Group, 
where they have direct relevance and suitability to our members. (All posts by members 
will be reviewed by our Group Admin and require approval, prior to being published.)

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 10.1.22

Judges Friday Saturday Sunday 
Mrs M. MARKOTANY (NSW) ............................GUNDOGS ................................................TOYS & VETERAN SWEEPSTAKES ........TERRIERS Followed By

HOUNDS
Mrs L. THOMAS-VAN der WEIDE (NSW) .........WORKING DOGS ......................................GUNDOGS .....................................................NON SPORTING
Ms E. BROWN (QLD) ........................................TERRIERS Followed By ..............................UTILITY .........................................................................TOYS
..........................................................................HOUNDS ...............................................................................................................................................
Mrs A. EVERSON (QLD) ....................................TOYS .......................................................WORKING DOGS ........................................................UTILITY
Mrs L. RICHTER (SA) ........................................NON SPORTING ........................................HOUNDS followed by .............................................GUNDOGS
..........................................................................................................................................TERRIERS .............................................................................
Mrs O. MEYER ..................................................UTILITY ....................................................TOYS .....................................................................TERRIERS
Mrs I. HOMER ...................................................................................................................NON SPORTING
Mrs H. LAMB ........................................................................................................................................................................................WORKING DOGS
GENERAL SPECIALS ........................................Mrs M. MARKOTANY (NSW) ..................Ms E. BROWN (QLD) .....................Mrs A. EVERSON (QLD)

Canine Fund Raisers
TRIPLE HEADER CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

SPONSORED BY EUKANUBA

Friday 21st, Saturday 22nd & Sunday 23rd January 2022 – 
Canine Centre - Ranford Road, Southern River

CHIEF STEWARD:   Mrs C. Storrs

ENTRIES CLOSE:   Monday 10th January 2022, Online 11.30pm 17 January 2022

ENTRIES TO:  24 Darwinia Cresent, Helena Valley 6056 or Online at www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  Online $14.00 per dog per show, Babies $8.00 per show 

 Includes club online fee. Merchant processing and credit card fees additional.

 Postal $15.50 per dog per show, Babies: $8.00 per show

 Cheques to cover all or any shows made payable to “Dogs West”. 

 Payment for all shows can be on the one cheque in the same envelope. 

 SEPARATE ENTRY FORMS FOR EACH SHOW AND MARKED CLEARLY FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY

CATALOGUES:    Free online or $4.50 per show for one catalogue for all 3 shows.

NOTE:  In the event of the show being cancelled or postponed, the option of refund of the entry fee and club online fee will be provided

CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust Bred, Open and Open Neuter

OTHER CLASSES:  Saturday Only: Veteran Sweepstakes

 Dogs West Junior Handlers Sunday 23rd at 6.00pm

GATES OPEN:  Friday 5.00pm Saturday and Sunday 4.30pm

JUDGING TIME:  Friday 7.00pm. 

 Saturday 6.00pm, Veteran Sweepstakes followed by breed judging

 Sunday 6.00pm, Junior handlers followed by breed judging

JUDGING SYSTEM:  Friday Only: Group 1-2-3-4 as per ANKC Regulations Part 5

JUDGING ORDER:  Alphabetical as per regulations.

CASH & ROSETTES:   Friday - Best In Show 1-2, Baby & Puppy in Show, Neuter in Show.

 Saturday & Sunday - Best & R/up in Show and all Classes in Show

 Saturday - Veteran Sweepstakes 1st, 2nd, 3rd

ROSETTES ONLY:  Friday - Best in Group 1-2-3-4, Baby & Puppy in Group. Neuter in Group

 Saturday & Sunday - Best and R/up in Group, Classes in Group, Best Neuter in Show

REFRESHMENTS:  Available at canteen 

ENQUIRIES:  Sarah Griffiths 0437 788 517 or to joshsarahg@bigpond.com email preferred

The Committee reserves the right to re-allocate breeds between judges to accommodate the smooth running of the show.

Schedules cont...
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5TH & 6TH JUNE

A G I L I T Y  C L A S S

Novice Agility 200 
Scrappiee JDX
Jerline Chen

Novice Agility 600 
Dryandra Thunderstruck JD 
HAS.s HSB.s
Nicole Ford

Masters Agility 300
Nikita ADX JDX
Vidette Oosthuizen

Novice Agility 300 
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away 
TK.S JD FS.N HTM.N
Jill Houston

Excellent Agility 300 
Albionshore Spell Weaver ADX 
RN JDX GD
Katie Partridge

Masters Agility 400
AG CH Vineyardmaggie
Tracey Lord

Novice Agility 400 
Tilly AD JDX
Meegan Smith

Excellent Agility 600 
Zena AD JD
Svetlana Gollmer

Masters Agility 500
AG CH Wicked Back In Black
Kriszty Kelly

Novice Agility 500 
Millison Park Bizzie AD JDX JDO
Gina O’Keefe

Masters Agility 200
Ag Ch Adithe Dash of Spice
Pamela Connor

Open Agility 500
RO.Ch Shamefulchoc  
Handfullofdust CDX RAE2 ADX 
ADO2 JDM JDO
Renee Rice



2021 State Agility Trials
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5TH & 6TH JUNE

J U M P I N G  C L A S S

Novice Jumping 300
CH Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away 
TK.S JD FS.N HTM.N
Jill Houston

Excellent Jumping 300
Hamish AD JD
Gillian Self

Masters Jumping 200
Ag Ch Kyla RN GD SD
Carolyne Fitzpatrick

Novice Jumping 400
Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI) RN 
TK.S JD HT FS.S
Tracey Wansbrough 

Excellent Jumping 400
Tilly AD JDX
Meegan Smith

Masters Jumping 300
Sunland Smoke Ova Th Water 
JDX Julia Percy-Bower

Open Jumping 500
Millison Park Bizzie AD JDX JDO
Gina O’Keefe

Novice Jumping 500
Kerodan Here Comes The Sun 
JD Karen Phillips

Excellent Jumping 500
Millison Park Bizzie AD JDX JDO
Gina O’Keefe

Masters Jumping 400
Winpara I See Fire JDM SPD GD 
ADX Simone Tolhurst

Novice Jumping 600
Woollys Jack of Hearts JD
Erika Pope

Excellent Jumping 600
Zena AD JD
Svetlana Gollmer

Masters Jumping 500
Bauers Bee JDM
Erika Pope

Sponsored by 
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Retrieving Trials in W.A. in May and June, 2021
The Labrador Club of WA - Novice & Restricted stakes - judge Maggie H. 

The Novice dogs were faced with gullies, and cover that we often do not see.  

Anthony Nesbitt and his GSP, Dora (Demorz All the Rave) was announced the 

winner with 174 points.  Second place went to Terry Little and Labrador Sam 

(Brigodee Diamonds Boy) with 156 points, and third place to George Joyce and 

Labrador, Watson, (Cinderset Black Onyx) on 149 points.    Six dogs then faced 

up for the restricted, with a walkup mark and relocation to another mark, then, 

a double mark with a double rise, and finally, a mark, blind and two bird, on the 

river.   No placings were awarded.

The Golden Retriever club -  Novice and Restricted stakes - judge Catherine 

T. Novice stake had three single marks with the judge making the most of the 

terrain.  First place was Anthony Nesbitt with Dora, with 182 points and their 

NRD title.  Congratulations !!   Second place on 176 points was Ag Ch Netherdee 

Revvin It Up, a cocker run by Sarah Ogden, and in third place, Lanlwyd Maree 

(Imp UK) (Hazel), a golden owned by Ellice Shepherd on 173 points.  Restricted 

then began, and in first place and their NRD title, was Ellice Shepherd and 

Hazel, with 157 points. Second place went to Ian Molyneux with his cocker, 

Ollie, (Bodhran Miss Daisy) on 154 points, and third place had Alex Deasy and 

her Golden, Roux, (Ellishea Wyatts Le Roux) on 145 points.  

Retrieving Club - All Age stakes -judge Ellie J. Heavy fog meant the judge had 
her work cut out. Four dogs finished, with first place going to the old trooper 
Phoenix and Heather Ellis, with 129 points, with Heather’s Flash in second place 
on 125 points.   Third place on 116 points was Annie Graham’s Labrador, Addi, 
(Boomermagic Booms Addiction).   
Fetchimup

Gundog Club - Novice and Restricted stakes -  Judge Kerry W. Some full 
length marks on the runs, with plenty of obstacles.  Novice winner, on 171 
points was Mhadaidh Annie Get Your Gun (Pippa) owned by Anne Cameron, 
and her NRD title !!  Congratulations.   Second place to Anthony Nesbitt 
and his GSP Dora on 166 points, and third place on 156 points was (Rev) 
owned by Sarah Ogden.  Restricted stake had 8 competitors, beginning with 
a double mark with walk-ups, then, a double mark, doublerise.  Last run of 
the stake had a double mark and blind, all across water.  Some nice work.  
Topscore went to Ollie and Ian Molyneux with 46 points.   First place was 
Ellice Shepherd and Hazel  with 143 points.   Second place on 141 points was 
Terry Little’s Sam, and third place was Ollie and Ian Molyneux on 138 points.

ANRTWP - All Age stakes -  Our interstate judge could not attend because of 
Covid restrictions, so A Bartram stepped in as reserve judge.   Facilities for 
camping were one of the best, and a great social gathering area.  Allan put up 
triple retrieves on each of the six runs over the two days.   Saturday’s  winning 
dog was  R.T.Ch Ellishea Wyatts Flash (Heather Ellis) on 176 points, and she 
was awarded a CM for outstanding work in the field.  Second place to cocker 
spaniel Ozzie of Aberdeen (Imp UK) AARD, and Mark Jackson with 149 points, 
and third place was Gr R.T.Ch Ellishea Just Cussy CM and Heather Ellis on 
135 points.    Sunday’s trial began with eight dogs. Winning dog this day was 
Phoenix owned by Heather Ellis on 155 points, ahead of Ricki (Boomermagic 
Booms Ricochet) run by Colin Hankinson with 142 points in second place after 
a run off.   Third place also on 142 points, Mark Jackson and his dog Ozzie.
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CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS	
FDC     18/07/2021	 Entry; 430
Judge: Mrs C Seeber
BIS: 	 Ch Blackboy Absolut Viktor (AI), 

Labrador Retriever, Blackboy 
Kennels

RuBIS: 	Harroway Vanity Fair, Whippet,  
Ms P Campbell

ABDC of WA  24/07/2021  Entry: 489
Judge: Mrs I Homer
BIS: CH Miniatura Ember Rain, Siberian 

Husky, C Primrose & R Connelly
RuBIS: Ch Winterfalls Midnight Cowboy, 

Dalmatian, Ms M Roberts
ABDC of WA  25/07/2021  Entry: 489
Judge: Mrs H Jones
BIS: 	 Ch Staryanks Heir Apparent, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
Mrs D Wilkes & Mrs P Clarke

RuBIS: 	Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog,  
R & K Berwick & D & G May

MKC   31/07/2021   Entry: 423
Judge: Mr P Primrose
BIS: 	 Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 

Bernese Mountain Dog,  
R & K Berwick & D & G May

RuBIS: 	Ch Blackboy Absolut Viktor (AI), 
Labrador Retriever, Blackboy 
Kennels

DC of WA   AM Show   07/08/21   
Entry: 452
Judge: Mrs C Gray
BIS: CH Ananda A Star Is Born, Havanese, 

R & S Shellback
RuBIS: Staryanks The Perfect Storm, 

Cocker Spaniel (American), Mrs D 
Wilkes & Mrs P Clarke

DC of WA     PM Show  07/08/21   
Entry: 452
Judge: Mrs S Mallia
BIS: 	 CH Miniatura Ember Rain, Siberian 

Husky, C Primrose & R Connelly
RuBIS: 	Noxas Accidentally In Love, Poodle 

(Standard), C Tassinari
DC of WA     08/08/21  Entry: 399
Judge: Mr R Berwick
BIS: 	 Noxas Accidentally In Love, Poodle 

(Standard), C Tassinari
RuBIS: 	CH Miniatura Ember Rain, Siberian 

Husky, C Primrose & R Connelly
BT&BTMA of WA  21/08/2021   
Entry:26
Judge: Mr S Honnery
BIS: 	 Fabnic Lady two face Scrapper,  

N A’Court
RuBIS: 	Pudelian Nuthn Nut Ahoundog, 

Ms M Snell
GDC OF WA    21/08/2021  Entry: 102
Judge: Mrs D Wilkes
BIS: 	 Ch BlackBoy Absolut Viktor (AI), 

Labrador Retriever, Blackboy 
Kennels

RuBIS: 	Sup Ch Sevoier Breakon Thru Otha 
Side, German Shorthaired Pointer, 
Dr G & Mrs S Koutsantonis

GSDA of WA    21/08/2021  Entry: 39
Judge: Mr J Fenner
BIS: 	 Dual Ch (T)  Glenbala Ambitious 

Dream TSD, I Heard, K Pearce  
& G & K Gregory

RuBIS:	  Sabaranburg Reikki, B & L 
Lubbock & W Martin

SPITZ DC of WA   21/08/2021     entry: 
75
Judge: Ms J Sayers
BIS: 	 CH Miniatura Ember Rain, Siberian 

Husky, C Primrose & R Connelly
RuBIS: 	Ch Piolak Thor Ragnarok, Alaskan 

Malamute, J Lawrence

GSPC of WA      22/08/2021    Entry: 14
Judge: Ms M Roberts
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Sevoier Breakon Thru 

Otha Side, German Shorthaired 
Pointer, Dr G & Mrs S 
Koutsantonis

RuBIS: 	Ch Sevoier Quick As A Wink,  
Dr G & Mrs S Koutsantonis

LRC of WA   22/08/2021  Entry: 19
Judge: Mrs K Williams
BIS: 	 Ch Blackboy Absolut Viktor (AI), 

Blackboy Kennels
RuBIS: 	Ch Blackboy To A Tea (AI),  

C & J Walker
OES Club of WA  22/08/2021  Entry: 19
Judge: Mr R Berwick
BIS: 	 Ch Malizioso Lets Go Dutch,  

Dr F Lacey
RuBIS: 	Gr Ch Dezignerz Rave Reviews,  

H Boudewyns
HKC of WA   28/08/2021  Entry: 414
Judge: Ms P Campbell
BIS: 	 Ch Winterfalls Midnight Cowboy, 

Dalmatian, Ms M Roberts
RuBIS: 	Ch Sherae Bobbi Bozo In Red, 

Chow Chow, Mrs J Williams & 
Sherae Kennels

OPEN SHOWS	

GDC OF WA    21/08/2021  Entry: 55
Judge: Miss C Foster
BIS: 	 Ch Sevoier Quick As A Wink, 

German Shorthaired Pointer, 
Dr G & Mrs S Koutsantonis

RuBIS: 	Ch Yambari Youll Never Walk 
Alone, Cocker Spaniel (American), 
F & H Hawkins

NSDC  22/08/2021  Entry: 37
Judge: Ms J Ainsworth
BIS: 	 Ch Sherae Bobbi Bozo in red, 

Chow Chow, Mrs J Williams  
& Sherae Kennels

RuBIS: 	Ch Tamaari Mr Digby, Keeshond, 
Mrs C Wood & Mrs M Sawley

GSPC of WA      22/08/2021    Entry: 14
Judge: Ms N Sharrett
BIS: 	 Ch Sevoier Quick As A Wink,  

Dr G & Mrs S Koutsantonis
RuBIS: 	Guncreek Makkari, Mrs J Hunter
HKC   28/08/2021  Entry: 238
Judge: Ms E Fekete
BIS:	  Yambari Youll Never Walk alone, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
F & H Hawkins

RuBIS: 	Sup Ch Sunland Star Witness, 
Shetland Sheepdog,  
Mrs S Van Dinter

LRC of WA   22/08/2021  Entry: 16
Judge: Mrs P Kelly
BIS: 	 Ch Blackboy Absolut Viktor (AI), 

Blackboy Kennels
RuBIS: 	Sangate Could get Messi (AI),  

J Van Dinter

OBEDIENCE & RALLY OBEDIENCE	

G&DKC   17/07/2021
Judge: Mrs A Lacy-Herbert
CCD 
1st – Ch Ausled XS Coati LS, G Holly
CD 
1st – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up,  
S Ogden
CDX  
1st – T Ch TS G Ch R Ch Ulara Gaelen,  
K McCluskey
UD - 
1st - T Ch TS G Ch R Ch Ulara Gaelen,  
K McCluskey

Rally
Novice 
1st – Whoami Black Velvet Ifu Please,  
K Pearson
Advanced
1st – Tiakina This Is Kirra RN, C Lane
Excellent
1st – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk away,  
J & A Houston
Masters
1st – Whoami Pocket Rocket, C Lane
GSDA of WA   24/07/2021
CCD Judge: Mrs C Bedggood
1st – Freinhauf Galiana (IID Deu), C Smith
CDX  Judge: Ms A Houston
1st – Ellishea Wyatts le Roux, A Deasy
UD  Judge: Dr D Webb
1st - Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
J Houston
Rally Novice  Judge: Ms A Houston
1st - Ch Ronin Dreaming in Digital (AI) 
(Imp NZ), L Herd
Rally Advanced  Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st – Blueamble Run Silent Run Deep RE, 
J Burren
Rally Excellent  Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st - Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk away,  
J & A Houston
Rally Masters  Judge: Dr D Webb
1st - Nahrof Trick Olight CDX RM JD HT 
TKS, P Skewes
MDTC of WA     14/08/2021
Rally Novice – Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st – Borderlight Dream Spirit, K Popp
Rally Advanced – Judge: Mrs J Tsakalos
1st – T Ch ottogal Dream Muppett RN,  
N Adams
Rally Excellent – Judge: Mrs J Tsakalos
1st - Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
Rally Masters – Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st – Nahrof Trick Olight, P Skewes
G&DKC   28/08/2021
Obedience – Judge: Ms D Hyde
CCD
1st – Ch Ausled XS Coati LS, G Holly
Rally – Judge: Ms D Hyde
Advanced
1st – Jezmic Blue Nostalgia, A Healey
Excellent
1st - Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston

AGILITY		

G&DKC   17/07/2021
Trial 1 Judge: Miss S Tolhurst
Agility Novice 
300 – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
500 – Lace, B Cowling
Agility Master  
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly 
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Silver Fern (Imp NZ), A Patching
Agility Open
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly 
Snooker Novice
1st – Milish Biscuit, F Fitzpatrick
Excellent
1st - Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up,  
S Ogden
Trial 2        Judge: Miss K Phillips
Agility Novice 
300 – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
500 – Lace, B Cowling

Agility Master  
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly 
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Silver Fern (Imp NZ), A Patching
Agility Open
1st – Winpara I See Fire, S Tolhurst
G&DKC   18/07/2021
Jumping Trial 1
Novice – Judge: Miss K Phillips
300 – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk away, 
J & A Houston
500 – Chocabloc Leo, E Bartolomey
600 – Jeffrey, L Bain
Masters -Judge: Miss K Phillips
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Silver Fern (Imp NZ), A Patching
Open – Judge: Miss S Tolhurst
500 – Lace, B Cowling
Trail 2
Novice – Judge: Miss K Phillips
300 – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk away,  
J & A Houston
500 – Lace, B Cowling
Excellent – Judge: Miss S Tolhurst
600 – Ebondobe Cesars Gift,  
R & M Caratozzolo
Masters – Judge: Miss K Phillips
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly 
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
Open – Judge: Miss S Tolhurst
1st – Milish Biscuit, F Fitzpatrick
SRA & ODC   25/07/2021
AM TRIAL
Agility Excellent – Judge: K Phillips
500 – T Ch Borderlight Whole Lotta Love, 
J Ryan
Agility Masters – Judge: N Neethling
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
500 – Ag Ch Bauers King II, E Pope
600 – Gr H Ch As Rocky Tarn, Y Haynes
Agility Open – Judge: K Phillips
500 – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
Jumping Novice – Judge: S Innes
400 – Poppy, P Galan-Dwyer
500 – Kerodan Here Comes The Sun,  
K Phillips
Jumping Excellent – Judge: S Innes
500 – Skye, N Lawrance
Jumping Masters – Judge: A Lacy-Herbert
300 – Fyreburst X Factor, N Wyche
500 – Bauers Bee, E Pope
600 – Linthorpe Bobby, S Hamilton
Jumping Open – Judge: S Innes
500 – Toolalla The Kraken, R Wallace
Jumping Elite – Judge: A Lacy-Herbert
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
PM TRIAL
Agility Novice – Judge: N Ford
500 – Bluemoon Alaska, K Franks
600 – Toujour Quick Go For Glory, E White
Agility Excellent – Judge: A Lacy-Herbert
400 – Crackers, A Collison
500 – Dunwurkn Its Showtime, J Webster
Agility Masters – Judge: N Ford
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Wicked Back In Black, K Kelly
Agility Open – Judge: A Lacy-Herbert
500 – T Ch Borderlight Whole Lotta Love, 
J Ryan
Jumping Novice – Judge: D Rose
400 – Winpara Bound For Glory, H Handley
500 – Silver Frost, N Thompson
600 – Woollys Jack Of Hearts, E Pope
Jumping Excellent – Judge: D Rose
500 – Skye, N Lawrance

Event Results
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Jumping Masters – Judge: K Phillips
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
500  – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
600 – Linthorpe Bobby, S Hamilton
Jumping Open – Judge: D Rose
400 – Borderlight Cherokee Scout,  
I Levitzke & P McNaughton
PT&ODC    31/07/2021
Agility Excellent – Judge: Ms K Phillips
500 – Dunwurkn Its Showtime, J Webster
Agility Masters – Judge: Ms K Phillips
400 – Yalike Striker, J Williams
500 – Boomermagic KC Spitfire,  
K Jackson
Jumping Novice – Judge: Ms D Rose
200 – Tessie, J O’Brien
300 – Blossom, J O’Brien
500 – Klabuter Taite, H Clucas
Jumping Excellent – Judge: Ms S Tolhurst
200 – Adithe Ready And Able, P Conner
Jumping Masters – Judge: Ms K Phillips
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly 
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
500 – Bauers Bee, E Pope
Gamblers Novice – Judge: Ms D Rose
500 – Lola, H Wheatley
Gamblers Excellent – Judge: Ms D Rose
400 – Winpara I See Fire, S Tolhurst
600 – Eclipse, N Lally
Gamblers Masters – Judge: Ms S Tolhurst
500 – T Ch Dayre Dream Of Soul Dragon, 
E Friesen
B&DDC   08/08/2021
AM TRIAL
Jumping Novice – Judge: Mr S Innes
400 – Winpara Bound For Glory,  
H Handley
500 – Kerodan Here Comes The Sun,  
K Phillips

Jumping Excellent – Judge: Mr S Innes
500 – Dryandra Ivy, B Breedveld
600 – Indy, A Catalano
Jumping Masters – Judge: Ms J Boreham
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly 
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revving It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Wicked Back In Black, K Kelly
Jumping Open – Judge: Ms J Boreham
600 – Fletch, C MacPherson
PM TRIAL
Jumping Masters – Judge: Mr S Innes
400 – Crackers, A Collison
500 – Wicked Back In Black, K Kelly
600 – Toujour Quick Go For Glory,  
E White
Jumping Open – Judge: Mr S Innes
500 – Dunwurkn Shes A Dynamo,  
J Nugent
G&DKC   28/08/2021
Agility Trial 1 – Judge: Mr S Innes
Novice
300 - Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk away,  
J & A Houston
500 – Lace, B Cowling
Masters
300 – Wicked Born To Be wild, K Kelly
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
Agility Trial 2 – Judge: Miss N Neethling
Novice
500 – Lace, B Cowling
Masters
300 – Wicked Born To Be wild, K Kelly
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Ag Ch Wickedbackinblack, K Kelly
Open
500 – Lola, H Wheatley

RETRIEVING	
GDC of WA  Novice Stake  17/07/2021
Judge: Mr R Courtman  Entry: 7
1st  Mhadaidh Annie Get Your Gun, 
Golden Retriever, A Cameron
Restricted Stake
1st – Ellishea Wyatts Le Roux (AI), Golden 
Retriever, A Deasy
GDC of WA All Age Stake  18/07/2021
Judge: Mr R Courtman  Entry: 8
1st – Gr RT Ch Ellishea Just Cussy, Golden 
retriever, H Ellis
RC of WA         25/07/2021
Judge: Mr R Johnson  Entry: 9
Novice Stake  
1st – Sharp Shooters Go For Broke, 
German Shorthaired Pointer, R Burke
Restricted Stake  Entry: 13
1st – Brigodee Roll The Dice, Labrador 
Retriever, K Webster
ANRTWP   All Age Stake  31/07/2021  
Entry: 9
Judge: Ms E Johnson
1st – RT Ch Brigodee Diamonds Bow Ty N 
Tux, Labrador Retriever, K Webster
RC of WA   All Age Stake  01/08/2021   
Entry: 8
Judge: Mr R Johnson
1st – Gr RT Ch Ellishea Just Cussy CM, 
Golden Retriever, H Ellis
LRC of WA       08/08/2021
Judge: Mrs C Thorburn
Novice  Entry: 9
1st – Sharp Shooters Go For Broke, 
German Shorthaired Pointer, R Burke
Restricted  Entry: 10
1st – Brigodee Roll The Dice, Labrador 
Retriever, K Webster

RC of WA   14/08/2021  Entry: 9
Judge: Mr A Bartram
1st – RT Ch Brigodee Diamonds Bow Ty N 
Tux, Labrador Retriever, K Webster
LRC of WA     All Age Stake  15/08/2021  
Entry: 8
Judge: Mrs M Hankinson
1st – Gr RT Ch Ellishea Just Cussy CM, 
Golden Retriever, H Ellis
ANRTWP     21/08/2021      
Judge: Ms C Thorburn
Novice   Entry: 7
1st – Mhadaidh Annie get your Gun NRD, 
Golden Retriever, A Cameron
Restricted    Entry; 9
1st – Ellishea Wyatts Roux (AI) NRD, 
Golden Retriever, A Deasy
ANRTWP     22/08/2021      
Judge: Mr McClure
All Age
1st – R Ch Boomermagic Boomsricochet 
(AI) CD RM RAE JD, Labrador Retriever, 
C Hankinson
STATE RETRIEVING CHAMPIONSHIP      
28-29/08/2021
Judge: Mr P Littlejohn (TAS)
1st – Boomermagic Solar Flare RE RRD 
AD JDX JDO, Labrador Retriever,  
M Hankinson

DANCES WITH DOGS	

MDTC of WA     14/08/2021
Trick Starter – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Ch Mirrawee Cuddleme Fiercely RN 
JD SD, B & S Laurin
Trick Novice – Judge: J Meredith
1st – Nahrof Trick Olight, P Skewes
Trick Intermediate – Judge: 
1st - R Ch Poppy CDX TK.N, L & K Bourne

TRIPLE CHAMPION 
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) BONQUEST LANGER 
ALBERT RN. - Mrs S Fletcher

DUAL CHAMPION

Border Terrier
DUAL. CH. (T) GLENBOGLE 
WESTWARD HO CA. - Ms C O’Hehir
Border Collie
DUAL. CH. (T) DAYRE CHYME OF 
THE DRAGON RA. TSD- Ms D P Rose
Boxer
DUAL. CH. (T)  RONIN DREAMING IN 
DIGITAL (AI) (IMP NZL) - Miss L Herd

COMMUNITY COMPANION DOG

German Shepherd Dog
FREINHAUF GALIANA (IID)  CCD.  
- Ms C J Smith

COMPANION DOG

Cocker Spaniel
ROYONI IN THE WIND CD. RN.  
- MRS T C DINES

COMPANION DOG EXCELLENT

Golden Retriever
ELLISHEA WYATTS LEROUX (AI)  
CDX. - Mrs A Deasy

UTILITY DOG

Border Collie
TS. GRAND.CH. RO.CH. ULARA 
GAELEN UD. TK.N. JD. HTM.A. FS.A.  
- Ms K McCluskey

AGILITY CHAMPION 500

Associate Register
AG.CH 500.  RUSTY TK.S. ADO 3. JDO 
7. SPD. GDX. SDX.  
- Mr S & Mrs M Stephens

AGILITY CHAMPION 400

Associate Register
AG.CH 400.  VINEYARDMAGGIE.  
- Ms T Lord

AGILITY DOG

Associate Register
LACEY CCD. RE. AD. JDX. - Ms K 
Kettley
LACE AD. JD. - Mr B Cowling
Cocker Spaniel
JODEGEE WILD TEMPESTO AD. - 
Mrs D & Mr D Williams
Sporting Register
MILLSON PARK BIZZIE AD. JDX. JDO.  
- Ms G L O’Keefe
BLUEMOON ALASKA RN. TK.S. AD. 
JDX.  - Miss K Franks

AGILITY DOG EXCELLENT

Border Collie
DUNWURKN ITS SHOWTIME ADX 
JDM – Ms J Webster
Poodle (Miniature)
SHEPHAUS AMAZING LAD ADX. 
JDX. - Mrs J Sweeney

GAMBLERS DOG

Sporting Register
TOOLALLA THE KRAKEN RN. JD. GD. 
HT - Miss R Wallace
Border Collie
T.CH. TEHYA DESTINY ON THE RUN 
CCD. RN. ADX. JDM. JDO. SPD. SD. 
GD. - MRS H MOOREHEAD
Siberian Husky
SHUMONITU LOCKET OF FANTASY 
RN. TK.S. AD. JDO 2. JDM. GD. ET. JC. 
- Miss R Wallace

STRATEGIC PAIRS EXCELLENT

Australian Kelpie
SANDSPRITE MIDNIGHT DELIGHT 
(AI)  JDX. GD. SPDX. - Mr P Waddell

JUMPING DOG

Associate Register
BLOSSOM JD.  - Miss J O’Brien
LACE AD. JD. - Mr B Cowling

Sporting Register
DRYANDRA THUNDERSTRUCK JD. 
HSAs HSBs  - Mrs N Ford
WOOLLYS JACK OF HEARTS JD.    
- Ms E Pope
Lakeland Terrier
CH. KINETA HEAVEN ON EARTH RN. 
AD. JD. - Ms J Reid
Australian Shepherd
FLATOUT RIDGY DIDGE (AI)  JD.  
- Ms D Owen
Swedish Vallhund
CH. UBIQQUE DONT WALK AWAY 
RA. TK.S. JD. FS.N. HTM.N.    
- Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston
Schnauzer
KLABAUTER TAITE JD. - Ms H Clucas

JUMPING DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Register
TILLY AD. JDX. - Miss M Smith
Sporting Register
MARIONVALE JESS JDX.  
- Miss J A Mount
Border Collie
NAHROF TRICK OLIGHT CDX. RM. 
TK.S. JDX. HT - Mr P D Skewes
Poodle (Toy)
ADITHE READY AND ABLE AD. JDX.  
- Mrs P Connor

16/07/2021 – 15/09/2021

Event Results

Performance Titles



25Canine News  /  November  /  December 2021 Canine News  /   November  /  December 2021

16/07/2021 – 15/09/2021

JUMPING DOG MASTERS
Associate Register
OTIS ADX. JDM. SPD. JC.  
- Miss Z Crowest
FLETCH AD. JDO. JDM.  
- Mrs C Macpherson
Labrador Retriever
RT. CH. BOOMERMAGIC SOLAR 
FLARE RE. AD. JDO. JDM. - Mrs M 
Hankinson
Border Collie
DUNWURKN ITS SHOWTIME ADX 
JDM – Ms J Webster
Shetland Sheepdog
KASINGAL KEEPIN TH DREAM ALIVE 
ADX. JDM. - Mr B A Sandells & Miss 
A L Carde
Siberian Husky
SHUMONITU LOCKET OF FANTASY 
RN. TK.S. AD. JDO 2. JDM. GD. ET. JC. 
- Miss R Wallace
JUMPING DOG OPEN
Border Collie
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT WHOLE LOTTA 
LOVE CCD. TK.S. RE. TSDX. AD. JDX. 
JDO. - Mrs J Ryan
JUMPING DOG OPEN 2
Siberian Husky
SHUMONITU LOCKET OF FANTASY 
RN. TK.S. AD. JDO 2. JDM. GD. ET. JC. 
- Miss R Wallace
TRACK AND SEARCH GRAND 
CHAMPION
Associate Register
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH.  FOU  
- Ms K Oliver
Lagotto Romagnolo
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. INCAVALE 
MACELLA CD. RM. TK.S. HTM.S. FS.S. 
- Miss N Adams
German Shepherd Dog
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. VOLSCARO 
SUMMER BREEZE ET. - Mr E Protti
TRACK AND SEARCH CHAMPION
Associate Register
TS. CH. T.CH.  OCCY - Miss A Powell
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) BONQUEST LANGER 
ALBERT RN. - Mrs S Fletcher
German Shepherd Dog
TS. CH. T.CH. MONSIMBEE STORMM 
(AI  - Miss K Price
TRACK AND SEARCH DOG
Associate Register
T.CH.  KAIYA TSD. - Ms S Price
Sporting Register
T.CH.  DOONGATHA DEMBONES 
CD. RE. TSD. AD. JD. GD. SD. PT.   
- Mrs V Nemeth
Lagotto Romagnolo
T.CH. OTTOGAL DREAM MUPPET 
RN. TSD. - Miss N Adams
TRACK AND SEARCH DOG 
EXCELLENT
Associate Register
T.CH.  BARNIETINGU TSDX.  
- Ms S Price
Border Collie
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT MATRIX 
MISCHIEF RN. TK.S. TSDX.   
- Mrs P Wilkins
T.CH. DAYRE QUESTE OF SOUL 
DRAGON CD. RAE. TK.S. RM. TSDX. 
HNAs JD. - Mrs V Nemeth
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT WHOLE LOTTA 
LOVE CCD. TK.S. RE. TSDX. AD. JDX. 
JDO. - Mrs J Ryan

TRACKING CHAMPION
Associate Register
T.CH.  BACI  - Miss S Graham
Border Terrier
DUAL. CH. (T) GLENBOGLE 
WESTWARD HO CA. - Ms C O’Hehir
Flat Coated Retriever
T.CH. PEPPATREE FIELD OF DREAMS 
(AI)  CCD. RN. - Miss S Pfister
Bloodhound
T.CH. DRUMGAVNEY MAGIC 
POTION (AI)  - Ms S Blythe  
& Miss L Crawford
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
T.CH. BELETTA THE JOKER (AI)   
- Miss G Jenkins
Border Collie
NEUT. CH. T.CH. WINPARA DELTA V 
HT - Miss C Mews
Boxer
DUAL. CH. (T)  RONIN DREAMING IN 
DIGITAL (AI) (IMP NZL) - Miss L Herd
Dobermann
T.CH. VANSITAR DRAGON FIRE TSD. 
- Vansitar Dobermanns
TRACKING DOG
Associate Register
TORA TD. - Mr A Davies
IVY TD. - Miss A Powell
ROSIE TD. - Mrs R Evans
Labrador Retriever
PEMBERLEY EMILY TD. AD. JDX. SD.  
- Mrs L Ferguson
Border Collie
DUNWURKN WAIT N SEE CCD. TK.S. 
RA. TD- Ms M Bairstow
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
GLENBALA EDGY DESIGNER LABEL 
TD. - Mr I Heard, Ms K Pearce  
& Mr G & Mrs K Gregory
Dobermann
VALKYRIAN JACKITUP CREEK 
TD. - Ms C Freele &   VALKYRIAN 
DOBERMANNS
TRACKING DOG EXCELLENT
Associate Register
LADDIE TDX. - Ms N Hooker
Cocker Spaniel
CLEEMIST WEST COAST ADDIE TDX 
- Mrs K Phillips
CH. YUNBEAI BLUE CAVIAR CD.  
RE. TDX. - Mrs K Phillips
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
T.CH. BELETTA THE JOKER (AI)  
- Miss G Jenkins
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
FAUVETNOIR FORGET ME NOT (AI)  
TDX. - Miss G Jenkins & Mrs S Fletcher
Border Collie
NEUT. CH. T.CH. WINPARA DELTA V 
HT - Miss C Mews
CUMBEYND MY LUCKY CALL TDX.  
- Mrs N Gallagher
Dobermann
CH. VALKYRIAN DELLAS CREEK TDX. 
- Valkyrian Dobermanns
ENDURANCE TEST
German Shepherd Dog
GEWALT MINDYS MCKENZIE ET.  
- Mrs H Bondarenko & Miss H Sweeney
VOLSCARO HIGH HOPES ET.  
- Mrs R Laubsch & Ms T Roberts
HERDING TEST
Shetland Sheepdog
RO.CH. AUSTWAY PURE 
INDULGENCE CDX. RAE. TK.N. AD. 
JDM. JDO. GD. HT HTM.N. FS.A.   
- Mrs D M Russell
AUSTWAY PURE GOLDEN LACE 
CCD. TK.S. RA. HT   - Mrs D M Russell

HERDING STARTED A.d
Sporting Register
PERANGERY GEM HIAs ADM. JDO. 
JDM. GD. SPD. SD. PT. HSAd HSBd  
- Ms D Baile
Border Collie
VH.CH. GR.H.CH.  TAGTEAM LIFE 
ON MARZ HXBs AD. ADX. JDX. HSAd 
(IMP NZL) - Ms D Baile
HERDING STARTED B.s
Sporting Register
DRYANDRA THUNDERSTRUCK JD. 
HSAs HSBs  - Mrs N Ford
PERANGERY GEM HIAs ADM. JDO. 
JDM. GD. SPD. SD. PT. HSAd HSBd  
- Ms D Baile
RETRIEVING TRIAL CHAMPION
Cocker Spaniel
RT. CH.  OZZIE OF ABERDEEN CD. 
RN. ORA. (IMP UK) - Mr M  
& Mrs K Jackson
Labrador Retriever
RT. CH. BOOMERMAGIC SOLAR 
FLARE RE. AD. JDO. JDM.  
- Mrs M Hankinson
NOVICE RETRIEVING DOG
Golden Retriever
MHADAIDH ANNIE GET YOUR GUN 
NRD. - MRS A CAMERON
Labrador Retriever
BRIGODEE ROLL THE DICE NRD.  
- Mrs K Webster
HEELWORK TO MUSIC NOVICE
Chesapeake Bay Retriever
 STORMBAY UNDERCURRENT TK.S. 
FS.S. HTM.N. (IMP NZL)  - Mrs L 
Burridge
FREESTYLE STARTER
Chesapeake Bay Retriever
 STORMBAY UNDERCURRENT TK.S. 
FS.S. HTM.N. (IMP NZL)   
- Mrs L Burridge
RALLY CHAMPION
Australian Shepherd
RO.CH. AUSSIETROLLS ALLEGRO 
CDX. - Mrs S Gee
Shetland Sheepdog
RO.CH. WHOAMI POCKET ROCKET 
CCD. RAE. - Mrs C Lane

RALLY NOVICE

Associate Register
TOMMY CCD. RN. TK.S. - Mr H Clear
Cocker Spaniel
ROYONI MISTY STAR RN. TK.S.  
- Mr H Clear
ROYONI IN THE WIND CD. RN.  
- MRS T C DINES
Border Collie
JEZMIC BLUE NOSTALGIA RN.  
-  Ms A Healey
Shetland Sheepdog
AUSTWAY PURE EBONY NLACE CD. 
RN.  - Mrs D M Russell
WHOAMI BLACK VELVET IFU 
PLEASE RN. - Miss K Pearson

RALLY ADVANCED

Cocker Spaniel
NETHERDEE TOPNOTCHE CD. RA. 
NRA. ADX. JDM.  - Mrs K Jackson
Shetland Sheepdog
TIAKINA THIS IS KIRRA RA.  
- Mrs C Lane

JUNIOR COURSER
German Shepherd dog (LSC)
NIGHTHAVEN XENA (AI)  JC.  
- Mr J Schnelle
Portuguese Water Dog
CH. NEUT. CH. ABWAJ JEW 
BAITMAN TD. JC. - Ms S Pemberton
SENIOR COURSER
Whippet
RAKAIA KROCODILE HUNTER SC.  
- Mrs G House
TRICK DOG STARTER
Associate Register
MILEY TK.S. - Miss J Bramwell
TOMMY CCD. RN. TK.S. - Mr H Clear
ZEN TK.S. JD. - Mrs C Thomson
POPPY RN. TK.S. - Ms P Galan Dwyer
CHACHI TK.S. - Miss J O’Brien
AG.CH 300.  KENZIE RN. TK.S. GD. 
SDX. SPDX - Miss S Blaxall
MERLIN CCD. RN. TK.S. AD. JDM. GD. 
- Mrs S Briggs
ROXIE TK.S. - Mrs B Hurley
Chesapeake Bay Retriever
STORMBAY UNDERCURRENT TK.S. 
FS.S. HTM.N. (IMP NZL)  - Mrs L 
Burridge
Cocker Spaniel
ROYONI MISTY STAR RN. TK.S.  
- Mr H Clear
German Shorthaired Pointer
OAKRIDGE WINONA TK.S 
- Ms L Poprzeczny
CH. WAHRELEGENDE COOKIES N 
CREAM TK.S. - Mrs T Fountaine
Pointer
CH. SILVAGUN LEILANI TK.S. TD.  
- Mrs L Meredith
Border Collie
TS. GRAND.CH. BORDERFAME 
SPORTN JAZ CD. RAE2. RM. TK.S.   
- Ms J Cranfield
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT MATRIX 
MISCHIEF RN. TK.S. TSDX.  
- Mrs P Wilkins
NOBLESTARZZ SCOTCH ON THE 
ROX TK.S. - Miss S Masson
TAYLEA MAJOR HOLLYWOOD CCD. 
RA. TK.S. AD. JDX. JDO. GD.   
- Mrs H Handley
BORDERLIGHT DREAM SPIRIT TK.S. 
Ms K Popp
Shetland Sheepdog
LOCHWIND JUST A BIT OV MAGIC 
RN. TK.S. - Mrs S Yearsley
TIAKINA TAKING LIBERTIES TK.S. AD. 
JDX. GD. SPD. FS.S. - Miss S Blaxall
Swedish Vallhund
CH. UBIQQUE DONT WALK AWAY 
RA. TK.S. JD. FS.N. HTM.N.   
- Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston
TRICK DOG NOVICE
Associate Register
LOLA TK.N. AD. JD. JDO. JDX. SPD. 
SD. - Ms H Wheatley
STORM RA. TK.N. ADX. JDM. JDO. 
GD. SPD - Miss K Franks
German Shorthaired Pointer
RO.CH. KOBIDAN LIVE THE 
DREAM CDX. TK.N. AD. JDX. - Ms L 
Poprzeczny
Weimaraner
DUAL. CH. (T) TS. GRAND.
CH. BROMHUND LITTLE MISS 
SUNSHINE CCD. RN. RE. TK.N.    
- Miss C Weetman
Australian Shepherd
EWENAUS MACKENSIE RIVER RE. 
TK.N. - Mrs K J Famlonga

Performance Titles
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GRAND CHAMPION

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
GRAND. CH. ELZMERE IN THE RAW 
- Mrs M J & Miss K Van Den Elzen

BRONZE AWARD OF MERIT

COCKER SPANIEL
CH BIFIELD KEEPSAKE AT 
REGENCYBLUE (AI) – Mrs J  
& Miss S Sewell

CHAMPION

TOY GROUP
Australian Silky Terrier
CH. KARLYERMAI GOTTA BE 
KIDDIN - Karlyermai Kennels
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
CH. TRESBOW DUST IN TIME (AI)  
 - Miss R Carnegie & Dr J Logan
Chihuahua (Long)
CH. PELISCHA COME FLY WITH ME 
- Mr P & Mrs E Chandler
Maltese
CH. PENDER LET ME ENTERTAIN 
YOU - Mrs K P Prendergast
Pomeranian
CH. AVENTURA GINGER  
- AVENTURA KENNELS
CH. OLTENIA OH SO GLAM I AM  
- Oltenia Kennels
Yorkshire Terrier
CH. BOZLIWIA LIGHTSOME FIRE AT 
YETHOLME - Ms J Delaney
TERRIER GROUP
American Staffordshire Terrier
CH. DOGNYTY KING OF GODS  
- Mrs E Williamson
CH. DOGNYTY POSEIDONS PEARL  
- Mrs E Williamson
Australian Terrier
CH. ROUGHNUTS BOOTS N ALL  
- Mr S Honnery, Ms N Sharrett  
& Ms C Lund

Bull Terrier (Miniature)
CH. PUDELIAN NUTHN BUT 
AHOUNDOG (AI)  - Miss M Snell
Cairn Terrier
CH. YARRINARRA SUMMER BREEZE 
- Mrs S L Baile
Fox Terrier (Smooth)
CH. BLACKFOX BILLIE JEAN  
- Mrs S Friday
CH. MIROLINDA LUCINDA 
 - Mrs S Friday
Irish Terrier
CH. ANLUAN RASCALS REBELLION  
- Ms N Sharrett & Mr S Honnery
Jack Russell Terrier
CH. BATTLESTAR 
SCRUMDIDDLYUMPTIOUS  
- Ms V E White
Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier
CH. SHANECA DADZ MASTER PLAN 
- Ms D Sue
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
CH. STAFFEGAN MONEY ON DA 
MAGNUM - Mrs J Cook
GUNDOG GROUP
Clumber Spaniel
CH. MAKAPOYNT LORD OF LOXLEY 
- Dr L Brain & Miss A Keulen-Brain
English Springer Spaniel
CH. OLBAH DUCHESS OF THE 
DUNES - Mrs L & Mr W Loftus
CH. WYTCHER DANCING QUEEN - 
Mr D Nicholson & Prof C Curtis
Flat Coated Retriever
CH. STARFLATZ CRIMSON AND 
CLOVER (AI)  - Mrs C Murray
German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. SEVOIER QUICK AS A WINK  
- Dr G & Mrs S Koutsantonis
Golden Retriever
CH. BLUEBREEZE BEHIND THE 
LEGEND - Mr P Andrew

Irish Setter
CH. BODHRAN TULLAMORE 
TRAPPER (AI)  - Mr B Davidson
Labrador Retriever
CH. BLACKBOY WHO R U (AI)   
- Blackboy Kennels
Pointer
CH. ADMIRANA DARKSIDE TH 
MOON - Mr O Dos Santos
HOUND GROUP
Basenji
CH. HAZHART THE GREATEST 
SHOWMAN - Mrs J Tanzi
Beagle
CH. SLIGRACHAN BROCHS FULLA 
HAGGIS - Sligrachan Kennels
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth 
Haired)
CH. ALMARJO BOB VON 
SCHNITZEL - Mrs S & Mr C Pember
CH. ALMARJO BLACK CORVETTE  
- Mrs S & Mr C Pember
Whippet
CH. HARROWAY VANITY FAIR  
- Ms P M Campbell
WORKING DOG CLUB
Australian Shepherd
CH. OCHAYE BY DESIGN   - B West, 
J Stankovic, S Corker & T Thomas
Border Collie
CH. WINPARA POUR SOME SUGAR 
ON ME (AI- Miss R J Evans
DUAL. CH. (T) DAYRE CHYME OF 
THE DRAGON RA. TSD. - Ms D P 
Rose
German Shepherd Dog
CH. SHAYGAR VENETIAN TRU BLU  
- Mrs L J Cowell
UTILITY GROUP
Boxer
CH. BONSUE SPIRITED SEQUEL (AI)  
- Miss L Herd
CH. TASWEST THE ACE UP MY 
SLEEVE - Ms M Roberts

Cane Corso
CH. REDGLADIATOR ISABELLA  
- Mrs B Allen
Dobermann
CH. AEGIS DANNY REAGAN  
- Mrs D A Ball
CH. AEGIS TOUGH N TALENTED 
 - Mrs D A Ball
Rottweiler
CH. JAHWOHL MOANING  
- Ms K A Richardson
Schnauzer (Miniature)
CH. ELVENSONG ALLISYN  
- Ms P Cook
Shiba Inu
CH. KORTMAR PRECIOUS POPPET 
- Mrs H Pickett Gale
NON SPORTING GROUP
Dalmatian
CH. PACEAWAY WICKED IN RED - 
Mrs L E Harris
Poodle (Miniature)
CH. FUNTOSY OOLALA TIPPI TOZZI 
- Ms R Stewart
Shar Pei
CH. SHANGYIN DESIGNER LABEL  
- Miss A Wasley
Xoloitzcuintle (Intermediate)
CH. WAZZAT PACENCIA (AI)   
- Mrs J Dinis
Xoloitzcuintle (Standard)
CH. WAZZAT HENRIQUE 
 - Mrs L Lanser & Mrs J Dinis

NEUTER CHAMPION

Pug
NEUT. CH. KRYPTONIC 
MAYBELLINE - Mrs T Quinn & Miss 
K Ryan
Poodle (Miniature)
NEUT. CH. MASONIC DARK 
MIDNIGHT - Ms V E White

What are the improvements?
Commencing Friday July 30th, 2021, Dogs West Members 
can log into the ‘Online Services’ portal and view a list 
of dogs currently registered in their name. If a dog listed 
has passed away, you can select the dog and mark it as 
‘deceased’. This will update the records in ANKC National 
database and remove the dog from the list of animals 
currently owned by you.

Why did we make the change?
DOGS West, together with the other ANKC Member 
Bodies, are currently working towards replacing the 
existing database. In preparation for the transfer of data, 
we are actively creating ways to help clean existing data.  

Is there a cost to change a record?
There is NO charge to change the record of your dog to 
deceased. The feature is free of charge.

We are here to help
If you are having difficulty or require assistance, send us 
an email in the first instance to k9@dogswest.com and a 
member of our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

New Feature in ‘Online Services’ Portal
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TOY GROUP

Australian Silky Terrier
KARLYERMAI Karlyermai Kennels 3M 
2F 19/04/2021 CH. KARLYERMAI 
MASTER KLASS 6100103172 : CH. 
KARLYERMAI DRAGON SINGER 
6100104409
KARLYERMAI Karlyermai Kennels 
2M 1F 01/06/2021 KARLYERMAI 
DAZZLE N DAMMIT 6100117360 : 
KARLYERMAI KORT KAWSIN MAYHEM 
6100121149
Bichon Frise
BORDERFRISE Mrs G Strindberg 2M 
4F 15/05/2021 TERINAH SIMBA BOY 
2100527191 : BORDERFRISE LUCY 
PRECIOUS 6100121138
BORDERFRISE Mrs G Strindberg 1M 
2F 06/05/2021 TERINAH SIMBA BOY 
2100527191 : BORDERFRISE BOUBLE 
6100121137
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
JANNIELO Mrs J Henning 2M 1F 
19/02/2021 JANNIELO SIR DUKE 
6100123147 : JANNIELO MINTY 
DELIGHT 6100101868
JANNIELO Mrs J Henning 1F 
04/06/2021 GRAND. CH. ELZMERE 
IN THE RAW 6100082136 : JANNIELO 
WILLOW HENNING 6100101869
Chihuahua (Long)
CHINTARO Mrs V McKelvie 2M 1F 
01/05/2021 GRANDIMAGE THE 
ONE THAT I WANT 2100526795 : 
CHINTARO JUSTA FELON 6100103413
MIDGNVIC MISS V R HAMILTON 
2M 1F 09/06/2021 AUSCHI PEZZIM 
6100118296 : MIDGNVIC MARTHA 
MAY 6100120699
PELISCHA Mr P & Mrs E Chandler 1M 
01/07/2021 CH.  EL-TORO LUCKY CHIP 
(IMP NZL) 05215-2013 : CH. PELISCHA 
THE ICE PRINCESS 6100096801
PELISCHA Mr P & Mrs E Chandler 
2M 2F 05/07/2021 CH.  EL-TORO 
LUCKY CHIP (IMP NZL) 05215-2013 : 
PELISCHA KISS THE DIRT 6100107123
PRADACHI Ms S Rochford 2M 1F 
10/05/2021 DREISTLEIGH KING LEWIS 
2100487203 : LITLBONACHI YOU 
KNOW U LOVE ME 4100325352
Chihuahua (Smooth)
DECERTO Mrs K L Schonrock 2F 
08/06/2021 AUSCHI LARRIKIN BOY 
FROM OZ 6100110795 : DECERTO 
RATHER ADORABLE STELLA 
6100113712
GLIZTUM Mr K & Mrs L C Tilbrook 
1F 02/06/2021 LITLBONACHI PARTI 
PATCHES 4100309908 : GLIZTUM 
KASSANDRA 6100112501
Chinese Crested Dog
PENDER Mrs K P Prendergast 1M 2F 
17/06/2021 CH. CADDARRA DAN 
MURPHY 3100276999 : PENDER 
SOMETHING TO TALK ABOUT 
6100096161
Italian Greyhound
RAFIKKI Ms A Howe  4M 12/05/2021 
RAFIKKI APPLE OF MY EYE 
6100117767 : KAASHA OUTBACK 
SPECTACULAR 6100095976
RAFIKKI Ms A Howe  3M 1F 
09/06/2021 LAMARQUE BIDING MY 
TIME 5100109493 : RAFIKKI MY PINK 
LADY 6100117766

Japanese Chin
CHINCASA Mr N Skeet 1M 26/05/2021 
CHINCASA WOLF WHISTLE (AI)  
6100124366 : CH. CHINCASA COULD 
IT BE MAGIC 6100116351
King Charles Spaniel
JOIZ Mrs J McLeavy 2F 10/06/2021 
CH. VELBEAUF KINGFORD SMITH 
3100393071 : CH. JOIZ SWEET 
LARKEN 6100107959
Maltese
ALRICH Mrs P B Parkes 2M 19/05/2021 
SLV. JR CH. GRAND. CH.  SHOW TIME 
BY ROLEX VALENTINA’S MAGIC (IMP 
SVN) SLRML000647 : CH. ALRICH SNO 
MAGIC IMAGE OF ABBY 6100103761
BELLATESE Mrs D De Meillon 2M 2F 
06/05/2021 CH. PENDER KEEP THE 
FLAG FLYING 6100098216 : PENDER 
APRIL REIGN 6100114262
HONEYMERC Miss J Mercer 2F 
13/03/2021 SUNSNOW SILVER MAGIC 
6100096095 : SOKISSABLE MISS LILLY 
6100111673
Miniature Pinscher
CALLME Callme Kennels 1F 
16/07/2021 CH. CALLME TAKE 
CONTROL 6100108398 : CH. CALLME 
MONEY TALKS 6100095332
Papillon
TEBRAM Mrs B L Smith 2M 3F 
22/03/2021 CH. KAYESEM SCOT 
NUFN TO DO WITH U 6100098879 
: KAYESEM ONE DAY MAYBE 
6100101531
Tibetan Spaniel
LAMASERY Ms S Jeffery 5M 2F 
01/06/2021 CH. LAMASERY BLAQ JAQ 
6100098489 : CH. STAKIM SHEZA GEM 
3100339147
Yorkshire Terrier
AZIMIBLU Mrs Y Miles 3M 17/04/2021 
CH. JAZZUKI RHYTHM N STEELE 
3100365445 : CH. AZIMIBLU 
CHANTILLY LACE 6100105208
TEBRAM Mrs B L Smith 2M 3F 
06/04/2021 CH. KAYESEM WILLBUR 
6100078945 : CH. KAYESEM NAKITA 
6100091544
TEBRAM Mrs B L Smith 3M 1F 
28/03/2021 CH. KAYESEM WILLBUR 
6100078945 : TEBRAM PIPPA 
6100093715

TERRIER GROUP
American Staffordshire Terrier
AMNATION Mr J Burdett 9M 5F 
20/05/2021 AMNATION BOSS HYATT 
6100115765 : AMNATION KUNG FU 
PANDA 6100115768
IROQ Mr S V & Mrs M Green 1M 4F 
18/06/2021 CH.  IROQ GLADIATOR 
OF LONG STEP (IMP SRB) JR705083 : 
CH. IROQ GENTLE ON THE EYES (AI)  
6100106579
Australian Terrier
NUKANMANU Miss M E Fairbairn 2M 
29/05/2021 LEMONLEE BLUE BOOTS 
7100037244 : NUKANMANU BELLA 
AMORE 6100100588
Bedlington Terrier
BUNNIJAH Ms L Powell 3M 4F 
30/04/2021 CH. PIPERDENE BENNIES 
BOY 7100027158 : BUNNIJAH PRUDIE 
7100042186
NATJOYNE Mrs Y E Hunt 1M 3F 
10/04/2021 PIPERDENE BOHEMIAN 
RHAPSODY 7100043371 : CH. 
PIPERDENE CANDI FLOSS 
7100038478

Bull Terrier
HONHAZSTA Mr S Honnery & 
Ms N Sharrett 2M 5F 29/06/2021 
HONHAZSTA COOL RIDER (AI)  
6100081807-SEM : HONHAZSTA 
HELLS ANGEL (AI)  6100118530
HONHAZSTA Mr S Honnery & 
Ms N Sharrett 1M 3F 01/07/2021 
CH. STAUNCHBULL QUEST (AI)  
6100116617 : CH. HONHAZSTA HELLS 
BELLE (AI)  6100118531
STAUNCHBULL Mrs L Taylor 5M 2F 
07/06/2021 HONHAZSTA COOL 
RIDER (AI)  6100081807-SEM : 
STAUNCHBULL CALIFORNIA GIRL (AI)  
6100116618
Bull Terrier (Miniature)
STARMIN Mrs D V McLachlan 2M 3F 
11/06/2021 CH. STARMIN CLASH 
OF THE TITAN (AI)  6100097346-
SEM : CH. STARMIN SWEET CHEEKS 
6100115326
Fox Terrier (Smooth)
MIROLINDA Mrs S Friday 4M 1F 
06/06/2021 CH. MIROLINDA 
SUPERSTAR 0755017-SEM : CH. 
MIROLINDA MIDNIGHT KISSES 
6100115289
Irish Terrier
ANLUAN Ms N Sharrett & Mr S Honnery 
4M 2F 28/06/2021 CH. COOLANEY 
COLD PLAY (AI)  6100103183 : CH. 
ANLUAN BEYOND EMERALD CITY 
6100097793
Jack Russell Terrier
BATTLESTAR Ms V E White 4M 
14/05/2021 CH. BATTLESTAR 
NOW OR NOTHING 6100074073 
: CH. BATTLESTAR JUST LIKE FIRE 
6100111892
BATTLESTAR Ms V E White 5M 1F 
27/05/2021 CH. LEMOSA WESTERN 
STAR 2100503160 : CH. BATTLESTAR 
TAKE METOTHE CHURCH 
6100101733
MOMPLEJACK Ms C Fotheringhame 
4F 07/05/2021 NZ. CH.  ACCOLADE A 
LITTLE BIT IRISH AT ZOENDY (IMP NZL) 
06364-2014 : JACKIRRA KATY PERRY 
4100301349
Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier
BAYLEDIN Mrs D McNeill 1M 2F 
18/05/2021 TCHOKLAT SON OF 
DEXTER (IID)  2100432857-SEM 
: BAYLEDIN ROSE REFLECTIONS 
6100120245
KANIDOR Dr S Johnson 3M 2F 
15/05/2021 SAPHYR INDEPENDENT 
TRICK (AI)  3100361772-SEM : 
SHANECA WALTZING MATILDA 
3100347257
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
AKINOS Mrs N Kesic 1M 4F 
08/07/2021 CH. FARRUGSTAFF 
TEARDROP OVA CLOWN 6100090165 
: AKINOS MAKING A STORM 
6100109453
AKINOS Mrs N Kesic 2M 3F 
06/07/2021 ONAHI SABOTAGE 
6100124712 : AKINOS RISING STAR 
6100119370
ARTISINAL Mrs E Park Findlater 2M 
24/05/2021 ARTISINAL WILL I AM 
6100114336 : POWERPAWS FLOWER 
OF SCOTLAND 3100357985
AVONCREST Mrs S Graham 3M 
14/07/2021 CH. ARTISINAL MOST 
WANTED 6100091576 : WESTROVA 
STOIC FARE THEE WELL 6100114490

AVONCREST Mrs S Graham 5M 2F 
04/07/2021 AKINOS CREATING A 
STORM 6100109452 : MOONGLADE 
ITS A LOVE THING 4100292016
BALABLUES Ms T Paton 2M 3F 
07/06/2021 NOTORIOUSBLU 
BOMBER BOY 6100104000 : 
JAKOTABLUES TRUEBLUE SHIELA 
6100111318
BLUEKAHUNA Mr K Pettinger 3M 
3F 16/04/2021 WESTIEBLU BELLS 
FLOYD 4100236046 : BLUBLUDSTAFF 
MAGNOLIA LILY 4100278332
HOWLYNWAYS Mrs L & Mr 
W Howie 7M 2F 23/06/2021 
PLAVAMORE BLAZE JAK 6100105035 
: HOWLYNWAYS TWO PATHS 
CROSSING 6100112416
LOVABULBULYS Ms C McMeikan 
4M 2F 12/06/2021 NOTORIOUSBLU 
BLACK MAGIC 6100109445 : 
PURLINGBLUE MIAH 4100306852
PLAVAMORE Mrs M Radich 2M 4F 
03/12/2020 BLUEBUTTER DIGGABLUE 
FLOYD 6100110471 : PLAVAMORE 
PRILICNO ZENA 6100110492
RASTABLU Miss J Casey 6M 4F 
13/05/2021 NOTORIOUSBLU BLACK 
MAGIC 6100109445 : AMSAFFYRE 
JINDI BLUEBIRD 6100098788
SBTEMPIRE Miss D Schofield 1M 4F 
10/06/2021 BLUERIVETS MIGHTY 
HAMMER 8010006622 : FOREVERBLU 
LADY LUNA 3100361692
WESTCOASTBLU Mrs N Corke 5M 
2F 13/07/2021 CH. BULLITPROOF 
THE ASSASSIN 6100105304 : 
FORMULABLUZ EVEREST 6100107287
Tenterfield Terrier
TURALAY Ms D K Lambert 2M 1F 
26/06/2021 NUDIMAH TIME TO 
SHINE 4100339407 : TURALAY 
MYSTIQUE 6100115552
West Highland White Terrier
DUGWOODWHITE Mrs C Douglas 
1M 4F 11/04/2021 MACMHUIRAICH 
MCINTOSH MCDOUGLE 2100517080 
: DUGWOODWHITE MAYSIES LAST 
PUP 6100111248
KOKANI Mrs K Smith 1M 02/07/2021 
CH. SYLVENUS DIRTY DEEDS 
6100110447 : SYLVENUS DONE DIRT 
CHEAP 6100118010
WESCAVAL Ms L Qian 3M 2F 
21/06/2021 TEDAMINI LEO 
4100309167 : WESCAVAL COUNTLIKE 
DANDELION 6100111208
GUNDOG GROUP
Clumber Spaniel
MAKAPOYNT Dr L Brain & Miss A 
Keulen-Brain 3F 30/05/2021 CH. 
TANIWHA KAIMATA 3100365435 : CH. 
WESTOBRI PARIS (AI)  5100092684
Cocker Spaniel
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 3M 1F 
07/07/2021  MATAGOURI SILVER 
ARROW (IMP NZL) 03716-2017 : 
BODHRAN ISABELLA 6100118200
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 3M 1F 
18/06/2021  MAESYDDERWEN 
ROMAN (IMP NZL) AL01626403 : 
BODHRAN PIPPA 6100111376
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 2F 
19/05/2021  MAESYDDERWEN 
ROMAN (IMP NZL) AL01626403 : 
BODHRAN TESSA 6100122814
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 2M 3F 
15/05/2021  MAESYDDERWEN 
ROMAN (IMP NZL) AL01626403 : 
BODHRAN JAZZ 6100115495

16/07/2021 – 15/09/2021Litter Registrations
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BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 6M 1F 
09/07/2021  MAESYDDERWEN 
ROMAN (IMP NZL) AL01626403 : 
BODHRAN SWEET PEA 6100122926
English Springer Spaniel
WYTCHER Mr D Nicholson & Prof 
C Curtis 3M 7F 10/06/2021 CH.  
BARECHO CUSTOM MADE (IMP SWE) 
SE47524/2017 : CH.  BARECHO B 
WITCHED (IMP SWE) SE47518/2017
German Shorthaired Pointer
KATYDID A G & MRS K L WILLIAMS 
3M 4F 04/05/2021 CH. TEALPOINT 
ZEUS LORD OF THE SKY 4100230136-
SEM : KATYDID FLORA 6100113443
Golden Retriever
DEKALDI Mrs D Dekker 3M 4F 
06/07/2021 MAYJOEHAVEN REBAL 
3100319894 : MONTEGO PHILOMENA 
2100496394
ELLISHEA MRS H R ELLIS 3M 5F 
27/07/2021 RT. CH. ELLISHEA JUST 
CUSSY 6100074719-SEM : ELLISHEA 
WYATTS BELLA (AI)  6100101820
ILEMAURICE Mr P Rughoobur 
6M 3F 06/05/2021 CH. ACACIAN 
GAME CHANGER (AI)  3100315741 : 
ILEMAURICE FIFTY SHADES OFGREY 
6100110630
RALUN Mrs R M Peirce 3M 16/05/2021 
CH. GILTEDGE CAT GOT YOUR 
TONGUE ET. 2100378949 : CH. RALUN 
NERITA (AI)  6100101000
SKEELIER Miss K Keedwell 5M 3F 
16/06/2021 CH. SANTAMARIA DONT 
STOP ME NOW (AI)  3100387258 
: SANTAMARIA KILLER QUEEN 
3100397011
SKEELIER Miss K Keedwell 1M 4F 
08/06/2021 CH. DYKINTA SUPER 
CHARGED 2100446383 : SHARANNELI 
PIPER LOUIE 7100035310
ZHALYCE Mrs J Webber 5M 2F 
25/05/2021 WYSIWYG TRUE TO YOUR 
CHARM 4100325915 : CH. WYSIWYG 
THRU TGOLDN LOOKNGLASS 
4100298487
ZHALYCE Mrs J Webber 1F 18/05/2021 
WYSIWYG IF U GOT IT HAUNT IT 
4100328408 : WYSIWYG A SPLASH OF 
KISS 4100328834
Irish Setter
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 2M 
2F 16/07/2021 CH. BODHRAN 
TULLAMORE TRAPPER (AI)  
6100121442 : BODHRAN SYRAH 
6100111221
QUAILBANDERS Mrs S Peter’Ka 4M 6F 
22/05/2021 VICTORYBEE WILD FIRE 
6100106109 : QUAILBANDERS DAIM 
6100100895
Labrador Retriever
BALLINGAR Mr S J Ryan 4M 2F 
06/08/2021 LIBERTYJEWEL STAR 
ILLUSION 7100034418 : BALLINGAR 
MISS WONTMISSATRICK 6100098049
BLACKBOY Blackboy Kennels 1M 
1F 29/06/2021 CH. BLACKBOY 
ABSOLUT VIKTOR (AI)  6100119744 
: CH. CARANTHAR HOT N STORMY 
6100113036
BLACKBOY Blackboy Kennels 2M 6F 
09/07/2021 CH. BLACKBOY AINT NO 
SAINT 6100075306-SEM : BLACKBOY 
ABSOLUT VIKTORIA (AI)  6100119739
BLACKBOY Blackboy Kennels 4M 4F 
09/07/2021 CH. BLACKBOY ABSOLUT 
VIKTOR (AI)  6100119744 : CH. 
BLACKBOY DANCING UPA STORM 
6100112874

BURBERRY Burberry Kennels 1M 
1F 14/06/2021 BURBERRY STORM 
CHASER 6100077317 : BURBERRY 
BLACK PEARL 6100097975
CALEDAPHO Ms M Cristinelli 4M 
3F 12/05/2021 VALINKA I GOT MY 
MOJO ON 6100091936 : VALINKA 
MYCALEDAPHO CHICO BABY 
6100102295
LAIDBACK Mrs W Davidson 7M 1F 
03/06/2021 CH. BLACKBOY ABSOLUT 
VIKTOR (AI)  6100119744 : LAIDBACK 
RELAXING WITH SAO 6100090542
LANEOFLABS Miss K Robertson 5M 2F 
06/07/2021 VALINKA THE RANGER 
6100087256 : KOBELCO LINE OF 
FLIGHT 2100479675
LAUWINDY Mrs L Wynd 6M 
3F 02/07/2021 CH. BLACKBOY 
SCENE STEALER (AI)  6100090055 
: PRIMELABS MISS WILLOW 
3100379441
LYSTHOM Mrs S Thomas & Mrs T 
Jarrett 3M 4F 03/07/2021 OLDCASTLE 
SIENAS SOVEREIGN 2100454419 : 
LYSTHOM WILLOW 6100115554
SANGATE Ms J Van Dinter 4M 4F 
24/06/2021 SANGATE COULD GET 
MESSI (AI)  6100118611 : SANGATE 
DOUBLE DEMERIT 6100096463
Lagotto Romagnolo
NUGOLD Ms N Leyton 2M 1F 
22/04/2021 GRAND. CH. WISPAN 
AMADORE 4100214092 : NUGOLD MI 
CHIAMA IZABELLA 6100091646
HOUND GROUP

Beagle
CLARION Mrs T Mawby 3M 3F 
08/05/2021 GIBBGRAN JERVIS BAY 
FISHERMAN 2100486579 : CLARION 
CHRISTMAS HONEYTRINKET 
6100108894
Dachshund (Long Haired)
MORNOBLE MORNOBLE 
DACHSHUNDS 1F 21/05/2021 
CH. MORNOBLE GDNITE MR 
DECAFFINATO (AI)  6100080233 :  
RUSELEN CRUZIN W’TH BREEZE TO 
MORNOBLE (IMP NZL) 02932-2018
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)
KASTANJO Mrs K McRoberts 
1M 4F 17/07/2021 ANNARIC 
NITROGLYCERIN 6100104825 
: DIAMONDROUGH CHLOE 
3100376623
KLEINFREUND Ms L K Munroe 
3M 2F 19/04/2021 CH. ANNARIC 
CHANCE SPECIALTY 6100065812 : 
KLEINFREUND BROWN EYED GIRL 
6100118881
SIZZLEVALLEY Mrs J Boskov 3M 1F 
29/05/2021 MELTONACRES MR 
SLINKY 4100318030 : MELTONACRES 
LADY FRANKIE 4100313710
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 1M 
2F 27/05/2021 ABJEKT MISTER CHIPS 
4100283518 : TERRALONGI FATE 
6100111335
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 2M 1F 
01/06/2021 TERRALONGI PIED PRIDE 
6100111511 : TERRALONGI MOCATINI 
6100113752
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 1M 2F 
10/06/2021 TERRALONGI PIED PRIDE 
6100111511 : TERRALONGI NICOLE 
6100101175

Rhodesian Ridgeback
KALYPSY Ms A Gardner 7M 6F 
11/06/2021 AMASHUTU TOMMY 
HILFIGER 3100405665 : CH. KALYPSY 
PERFECT STORM 6100102564
KIYAMIYA Mrs T Tucker 5M 8F 
05/05/2021 CH. SEABLUERIDGE 
BABYLON 4100274585-SEM : 
KIYAMIYA APHRODITE 6100106602
Whippet
ARJAI Ms J Kramer 2M 10/06/2021 
SUP.CH. TAEJAAN CAUGHTIN THE 
ACT 2100287453 : ARJAI WHOS THE 
CRIMINAL 6100117675
CRISNICK Mr C & Mrs N Lawton 
5M 3F 19/03/2021 ARBEE MR SIN 
6100112620 : CRISNICK JERRY HALL 
6100119611
HARROWAY Ms P M Campbell 5M 3F 
12/07/2021 HARROWAY LUIS MORAIS 
6100106698-SEM : CH. HARROWAY 
PLAYING FAIR (AI)  6100096954
TATOOINE Mrs D & Mr C Reynolds 
5M 4F 25/06/2021 TATOOINE FIZZY 
POP 6100118802 : TATOOINE POISED 
POPPY 6100112629
WHIPSIKAL Miss K Bell 2M 3F 
28/05/2021 SUP.CH. TAEJAAN 
CAUGHTIN THE ACT 2100287453 
: ARJAI MOVES LIKE A CRIMINAL 
6100117677
WORKING DOG GROUP

Australian Cattle Dog
BUNJIBLU Mrs S Mostert 4M 5F 
13/06/2021 BURRUNBARCHI 
KEEPEROF THEPLAIN 2100514025 : 
AZRAR STORM RAYNE 2100534450
JAKOBI Miss J K Broad 3M 2F 
26/06/2021 CH. TAGETARL WESTERN 
RED 8010005582 : JAKOBI BLUE 
CASSIE 6100090692
Australian Shepherd
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 4M 
3F 28/05/2021 AVONYON JAX 
6100122746 : AVONYON IVORY 
6100119716
BURSIRIUS Miss J Burren 3M 1F 
11/06/2021 CH. CUEBIYAR UPPING 
THE ANTE (AI)  2100504615 : DUAL. 
CH. (RO) BURSIRIUS HAKUNA MATATA 
TK.S. RAE. ADM. JDM. SD. GD. ET. JC. 
6100106621
HOTNOTE Ms L R Irvine 2M 2F 
12/06/2021 SUP.CH. MYSQL ALL FOR 
THE LEGEND 6100068132 : HOTNOTE 
POWER OF LOVE 6100117670
ZENDERLAND Mrs S Goh-Edwards 4M 
6F 27/06/2021 ROADSEND DOCTOR 
WHO 3100378770 : ZENDERLAND 
AMETHYST KIT KAT 6100116756
Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
JUSTPUREMAC Miss K McQuade 
1M 3F 31/05/2021 MARYHEATHER 
BENDEMREDSKIN 3100313976 : 
JUSTPUREMAC ITS A CANDY FLOSS 
6100116565
Bearded Collie
SANDYFORD Mrs H Innes 
2M 04/06/2021 CH. COLARD 
DREAMAKER 3100116598-SEM : 
GRAND. CH. SILVERSTARZ BELGIUM 
AFFAIR 5100088031
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)
HEADOLOGY Dr L Brain 2M 
3F 17/07/2021 MAKAPOYNT 
MANDALORIAN 6100120028 : CH. 
BONQUEST LANGER ASTRID TDX. 
6100107323

Border Collie
APPYBORDERS Ms J C Bleakley 
4M 2F 16/05/2021 NOBLESTARZZ 
MILLION DOLLAR WIN 6100119388 : 
APPYBORDERS CHARM OF PANDORA 
6100094332
BORDERJAC Mrs J A Lewis 3M 3F 
31/05/2021 CH. TULLACREST WHO 
SHOT THE BARMAN 5100102846 : CH. 
BORDERFAME HELENAS PASSION (AI)  
6100098967
FUREVAFUN Mrs L Diederiks 2M 4F 
16/04/2021 OZZIEDUST ESKYS A 
BONUS 4100306951 : OZZIEDUST 
MIDNIGHT BLUE 4100307223
KALEASCO Mrs K Hagarty 2M 4F 
10/07/2021 CYRILANN APOLLO 
STRIKE 2100377913 : KALEASCO 
QUEEN B 6100122329
LOMBRUM Ms N Fletcher 3M 2F 
14/06/2021 SHERLOT EYE OF THE 
STORM 6100110192 : LOMBRUM 
TEMPTING FATE 6100113608
PAWSFOREVER Mr T Schoof 3M 
3F 31/05/2021 NOBLESTARZZ 
MILLION DOLLAR WIN 6100119388 : 
PAWSFOREVER SANDY 6100113620
PAWSONWATER Ms S Robertson 3M 
5F 19/07/2021 SARADALE JACK IN A 
BOX 4100314924 : PAWSONWATER 
RED AURORA 6100116211
SHELLANMAR Mrs M Trovato 1M 4F 
18/05/2021 JAWDENASH MAXIMUS 
TROVATO 4100295060 : SHELLANMAR 
LEILA 6100113497
TOROROJO Mr M Phillips 4M 4F 
15/05/2021 JAWDENASH MAXIMUS 
TROVATO 4100295060 : JEZMIC 
FLICKERING EMBERS 6100116472
Bouvier Des Flandres
BEAUKENE Mr N & Mrs K Hamerton 
2M 3F 26/05/2021 GER. CH. INT.CH. 
LUX.CH. NLD. CH.  OSCAR-LOTTE 
V.D. DAMBAERN HOEVE (NLD) 
NHSB2784678-SEM : BEAUKENE 
TOUCH OF POWER 6100100719
Collie (Rough)
BARCOO Mrs W S Fancote 2M 
1F 24/05/2021 CH. YOUANMI 
LEAVAMESAGE AFTATHBEEP 
(AI)  6100118502 : CH. BARCOO 
SUNNYWITHACHANCE OFRAIN (AI)  
6100109042
YOUANMI Mrs S Wildman 5M 
5F 11/06/2021 CH. BARCOO 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 6100087960 : 
CH. YOUANMI THINKING OUT LOUD 
(AI)  6100099339
Collie (Smooth)
BARCOO Mrs W S Fancote 3M 
5F 01/06/2021 CH. YOUANMI 
LEAVAMESAGE AFTATHBEEP (AI)  
6100118502 : YOUANMI PAINT BY 
NUMBERS (AI)  6100108115
German Shepherd Dog
ADASHAD S R & Mrs M Adams 4M 
1F 22/05/2021  UMBERTO VOM 
BIERSTADTER HOF (IMP DEU) 
SZ2340288 : SEIGEN BERRYLICIOUS 
3100366925
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr R 
Pritchard 1M 02/06/2021  UMBERTO 
VOM BIERSTADTER HOF (IMP DEU) 
SZ2340288 : SEIGEN NELLIE MELBA 
6100088563
CERRAH Mrs S Muco 4F 03/06/2021  
SALVATORE VOM GRAFENWALD (IMP 
DEU) SZ2343869 : DEBBAR DAZZLING 
DIVA 4100253709
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CHEVYVALE Mr D Auguste 5M 3F 
16/06/2021  WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : CHEVYVALE IRRESITIBLY 
DEVINE 6100113853
DARKENSTELTH Ms M Sonego 1M 
08/04/2021 KOVACS VIKUS (AI)  
3100319406-sem : LEAFIELD AURA 
4100303147
FREINHAUF Mr K R & Mrs R T & Mr C 
A Knuckey 3F 09/05/2021  UMBERTO 
VOM BIERSTADTER HOF (IMP DEU) 
SZ2340288 : FREINHAUF JANSZ 
6100107351
FRIEDENTAL Mrs N A Humphries 3M 
4F 12/06/2021  WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : MAERCECI MISCHIEVOUS 
RAFFERTY 6100113684
GRAKEE Mrs T Clemesha 4M 1F 
13/05/2021 MONSIMBEE KALEB 
2100292239 : GRAKEE ATHENA 
6100094934
GRANDWEST Mr D R & Mrs C M Willis 
2M 3F 12/07/2021  WULKANO-UNO 
VON SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) 
MET.NJ.518/16 : GRANDWEST QUEEN 
BEE 6100105549
HAUBERK Mr G Connolly 1M 2F 
09/05/2021 LARMADA DONAR 
2100434952 : AUFGEHTS CHARLEES 
POISON IVY 6100096663
ICCARA Mr C Mailata & Ms S Woollard 
4M 22/04/2021 ALBATA NICCO 
4100263758 : ICCARA HYPER PIPER 
6100114899
ICCARA Mr C Mailata & Ms S Woollard 
2M 3F 06/05/2021 FREINHAUF 
JUPITER 6100107350 : ICCARA SPARK 
OF KASEY 6100111139
ICCARA Mr C Mailata & Ms S Woollard 
3M 4F 23/05/2021  UMBERTO 
VOM BIERSTADTER HOF (IMP DEU) 
SZ2340288 : ICCARA GAME OF LOVE 
6100091982
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 2F 
24/05/2021 VOMSIRIUS FLUKE 
4100228433 : NIGHTHAVEN QUEEN 
OF SPADES 6100115650
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 3M 6F 08/06/2021 
BRONBOREO GARY KELLY 
6100117957 : BRONBOREO DING 
DONG 6100113422
CERRAH Mrs S Muco 4M 6F 
20/07/2021  SALVATORE VOM 
GRAFENWALD (IMP DEU) SZ2343869 
: CERRAH GIFT OF GOLD (AI)  
6100116715
ICCARA Mr C Mailata & Ms S Woollard 
4M 1F 08/05/2021 ALBATA NICCO 
4100263758 : ICCARA BAD HABIT 
6100090936
VILHELM Mrs L & Mr M Smith 5M 
1F 20/06/2021 CH. PANTATHEAN 
XANDU 2100512329 : BABYAWN 
JANCOLT ZABRA 6100105217
Shetland Sheepdog
AMBERMOON Mrs C & Miss E Luxford 
1F 24/05/2021 AMBERMOON LITTLE 
BUDDY 6100117730 : AMBERMOON 
PERSONAL INVITATION 6100102547
ARAJENTO Mrs K C Tonkin 3M 2F 
17/06/2021 ARAJENTO RAISING A 
RUCKUS 6100099149 : ARAJENTO FLY 
ME TO THE MOON 6100109343

NIGHTWOOD Ms D Simpson 2M 3F 
08/07/2021 AMBERMOON LITTLE 
BUDDY 6100117730 : NIGHTWOOD 
FOX ON THE RUN 6100118918
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 7M 
5F 16/06/2021 CUUCHIN PRINCE 
GEORGE 4100318123 : CYMTARAN 
ALIS DE 6100101897
MAWIYAH Mrs R A Corbin 3M 3F 
17/04/2021 LLAMCORG KIZZIES 
GARRETH 6100111493 : CYMTARAN 
CARWYN DE 6100095002
White Swiss Shepherd Dog
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 3M 5F 
27/04/2021 CH. UBLONG COUNT 
O MONTE CARLO (AI)  5100117856 
: CH. ROSAMONTANA DAISY MAE 
6100098987
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 7M 1F 
01/05/2021 CH. ROSAMONTANA ACE 
OF HEARTS 6100093829 : UBLONG 
EYMA FOXY LADY 5100114768
ROSAMONTANA Mrs S Muller 4M 
5F 24/03/2021 ROSAMONTANA 
HAILSTORM 6100110688 : UBLONG 
VALENTINA 5100102167

UTILITY GROUP

Alaskan Malamute
BLITZEMS Mr D Forfar & Miss J 
Grieve 2M 1F 02/01/2021 SUP.CH. 
BLITZEMS BREAKING NEW GROUND 
6100079826 : BLITZEMS HIGH 
ALTITUDE 6100109437
SEAGYPSY Mrs A Holmes 3M 2F 
23/05/2021 ICESPIRIT INTREPID 
2100518077 : DIOMEDE TUNDRA GIRL 
6100094759
WOLFPROUD Ms J A Lawrence 1M 7F 
05/05/2021 SUP.CH. WHITEWARRIOR 
ICE WOLF STANDING (AI)  3100342780 
: CH. PIOLAK WALKING STREET 
6100106743
Bernese Mountain Dog
FERNDALE Mrs J Russell 2M 2F 
28/05/2021 AM. CH. AM. GR CH. CH.  
ADESA’S STEPPING UP THE BEAT (IMP 
USA) WS47609901 : MALICLOY YOU 
GOT THE LOOKS 5100109426
Dobermann
CABOCHON Mrs D Ball & Mrs L 
Harwood 3M 1F 17/05/2021 CH.  
VANSITAR SMOKING GUN (AI)  (IMP 
NZL) 06874-2018 : CABOCHON SISSY 
HOGG 6100103651
DOBREGAL Mr G Jones 4M 3F 
29/07/2021 DOBREGAL BAD BOY (AI)  
6100122172 : DOBREGAL QUEEN OF 
SHEBA 6100114332
MYOWN MR G L BALL 1M 5F 
28/06/2021 MODADOBE VALYRIAN 
STEEL (AI)  6100088509 : CH. 
MYOWN GET THIS PARTY STARTED 
6100108284
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 7M 
1F 12/05/2021 VALKYRIAN HUNTER 
RIVER 6100108898 :  VALKYRIAN LENA 
THORUL (IMP USA) WS61567404
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 3M 
3F 11/05/2021  VALKYRIAN LUTHOR 
CORP (IMP USA) WS61567401 
: VALKYRIAN CANDY CREEK 
6100095653
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 1M 
4F 20/08/2020  VALKYRIAN LUTHOR 
CORP (IMP USA) WS61567401 : 
VALKYRIAN CYPRESS BROOK ET. 
6100095652

VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 7M 
2F 16/08/2020  MACACO’S KAIKO 
(IMP ARG) FCA39518 : VALKYRIAN 
HAUNTED HOLE CREEK 6100108899
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 3M 
3F 11/06/2021  VALKYRIAN LUTHOR 
CORP (IMP USA) WS61567401 : CH. 
VALKYRIAN ANNIE BROOK TD. 
6100089660
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 1M 
3F 03/03/2021  VALKYRIAN LUTHOR 
CORP (IMP USA) WS61567401 : CH. 
VALKYRIAN DELLAS CREEK TDX. 
6100097442
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 3M 
3F 09/11/2020  VALKYRIAN LUTHOR 
CORP (IMP USA) WS61567401 : 
VALKYRIAN DARLINGTON BROOK 
6100097445
Rottweiler
ASHCORA Miss D Walsh 3M 2F 
07/06/2021 NAHIDZ VON BRUNO 
3100373059 : ASHCORA DAME VON 
SWEET 6100091832
CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 3M 3F 
18/06/2021 GER. CH.  JONNY VOM 
NORDERDIEK GER. BH. IPO I. (IMP 
DEU) 130699 : CHANTALISE INDIGO 
ROSE 6100117579
CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 4M 6F 
26/06/2021 CH. JAMZAABA DEADLY 
VENOM 6100102774 : CHANTALISE 
ELEGANCE 6100105400
FANTASTIKROT Ms S Wightman 2M 
3F 19/07/2021  TK’S GLADIATOR 
(IMP SRB) JR729777RW-SEM 
: PETROVROTTI MONA (AI)  
2100459034
GALAXYOPAL Mr T Parlour 4M 3F 
10/06/2021 RUSHANIBLIX VOM HULK 
(AI)  3100407327 : ZAMMIA PARIS 
2100440401
JAMZAABA Mrs S Gossage 2M 3F 
02/06/2021 CH. JAMZAABA DEADLY 
VENOM 6100102774 : ZENNHAUS 
ELKE 3100351188
JAMZAABA Mrs S Gossage 4M 3F 
19/02/2021 VONZENNITH YULL 
3100215427 : VONZENNITH ETZE 
3100309205
SHADOWMAKER Mr A & Mrs 
M Freiberger 3M 13/06/2021 
SHADOWMAKER MALICHI (AI)  
6100119861 : SHADOWMAKER 
ANDROMEDA 6100118280
VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 3M 5F 
22/07/2021 RUSHANIBLIX MAXIMUS 
(AI)  3100364047 : SHADOWMAKER 
QUEEN OF HEARTS (AI)  6100106458
VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 4M 2F 
20/07/2021 RUSHANIBLIX MAXIMUS 
(AI)  3100364047 : SHADOWMAKER 
SUMMER PHOENIKS 6100104673
VONEXCELSIOR Mrs T & Mr D 
Scuderi 5M 4F 21/06/2021 KAVIAR 
PRINCE ALBERT II 6100086997 : 
VONACHTUNG DAKODA 6100119462
VONHALLA Mrs H Shaw 1M 5F 
30/04/2021 VONHALLA JAEGER 
6100115797 : OZEUROROTTS ANGEL 
2100469711
VONHALLA Mrs H Shaw 2M 2F 
19/05/2021 VONHALLA JAEGER 
6100115797 : VONHALLA CANDI 
6100092519
Samoyed
SAMOOKA Mrs K M Micke 1M 2F 
20/05/2021 KALASKA POPARAZZI 
3100395866 : SAMOOKA SWEET AS 
ITS FRIDAY 6100116505

Schnauzer (Miniature)
CSHAYE Miss C Jeffries 4F 10/02/2021 
THEGLEBE HELLS BELLS 4100319816 
: THEGLEBE PENNY LANE (IID)  
4100281721
DABINETTE Mrs J Reeves 1M 3F 
30/06/2021 GRAND. CH. DABINETTE 
GAME CHANGER 6100095605 : CH. 
DABINETTE SILVER FERN 6100111071
EDELGEIST Mrs C D Gray 3M 2F 
03/03/2021 CH. EDELGEIST DOUBLE 
AGENT (AI)  5100112021 : SAULTZ 
BLANCA LITTLE BIT WILD 3100392244
ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 1M 3F 
02/05/2021 SUMMERY NEW 
CONNECTION 2100429862 : 
ELVENSONG MADDISON 6100118819
SALTYFLATS Mr T Dawes & Ms E 
Van Donk 3M 4F 20/05/2021 CH. 
SALTYFLATS PINGU NOOT NOOT 
6100118236 : EVADOUC FOXXY 
CLEOPATRA 2100538322
TEBRAM Mrs B L Smith 1M 3F 
12/03/2021 GLENFALLOCH WINSTON 
DANLAD 4100268841 : GOELLER 
MYSTIQUE 6100089846
Shiba Inu
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 1M 2F 
14/07/2021 SHERAE HUNZO NORI 
SAN 6100121472 : SHERAE KE KEIKO 
CHAKO 6100118457
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 2M 
16/06/2021 SHERAE KINTARO 
TAKESHI SAN 6100120670 : SHERAE 
KANEKICHI KEIRO 6100091271
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 2M 1F 
25/06/2021  TAKARA GO FUJI 
HACHIMANSOU (JPN) JKC-
JS-06252/17-0 : SHERAE KUROBENI 
MASAKO 6100105743
Siberian Husky
JENTOL Mrs J E Boekelman 1M 3F 
27/06/2021 CH. JENTOL MISSYS 
FIRE WALKER 6100085705 : JENTOL 
SANDIS HEARTS DESIRE 6100091143
JENTOL Mrs J E Boekelman 2M 2F 
01/05/2021 CH. JENTOL LOLAS RED 
HOT RACER 6100077182 : JENTOL 
TATTYS LOVE ME TRUE 6100106020
NATOMAH Miss K R Morton 5M 4F 
05/05/2021 NATOMAH MERLOTS 
SKOAHL (AI)  6100099894 : NATOMAH 
MERLOTS TULSAH (AI)  6100110945
TALKINWOLVES Ms N Maylor 2M 1F 
03/07/2021 TALKINWOLVES DOLLS 
CHILDOFMINE 6100118946 : CH. 
TALKINWOLVES MAID MARIAN 
6100117380
TALKINWOLVES Ms N Maylor 5M 
3F 09/07/2021 TALKINWOLVES 
DOLLS CHILDOFMINE 6100118946 
:  ATLANTERRA BELLATRIX (IMP RUS) 
RKF4417999
NON SPORTING DOG
British Bulldog
CELTICPRYDE Mrs K Hamilton 5M 3F 
08/06/2021 MINTOBULLS THE CHAD 
6100117591 : FLAMEABULL LOUISE 
NASH 2100481970
Chow Chow
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 1M 2F 
22/07/2021 SHERAE CREAM FUNKY 
MONKEY (AI)  6100100390 : SHERAE 
ICE FROM FIRE 6100118459
Dalmatian
CARIJLYTE Mrs L E Harris 1M 1F 
21/06/2021 CH. DARLINGHILL 
STEREOSONIC 6100102768 : 
CARIJLYTE WINGS ONA MOONBEAM 
6100084638
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WONOWON Ms R Lavery 3M 8F 
21/05/2021 WONOWON WHITE 
WOLF 6100099023 : WONOWON 
DAKOTA 6100112158
WONOWON Ms R Lavery 3M 
2F 07/04/2021 WONOWON 
NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 : 
WONOWON PIXIE DUST 6100088590
WONOWON Ms R Lavery 4M 
6F 29/03/2021 WONOWON 
NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 : 
BELLBIRDHILL ANNIEGETYOURGUN 
2100526137
French Bulldog
BELLEFRENCHI Mrs G Westaway 1M 
23/07/2021  GEORGE CLOONEY DE 
SOLEURE (IMP CHE) SHSB724911 : CH. 
BELLEFRENCHI VIVIENNE 6100113387
BULLOLOGY Miss K Beutel 4M 2F 
30/06/2021 TAWHIAO GEORDIE 
4100276744 : MICROBULLS ALL IN PIP 
6100101645
CEMERI Ms K White 2M 1F 
17/06/2021 BRINDLELICUS OSCAR 
4100283756 : MONPREIEUX MIA MINI 
6100113109
DENEGRIS Mrs O O’Donnell 2M 
1F 30/05/2021 MOONGLADE MR 
MONTY PREKRASNIY 4100312818 : 
BULLVONRUSS STRONG JEAN TIGRA 
3100362438

DUNDALKBLUE Mr G Thornton 2M 
2F 10/07/2021 ROYALTAUREAU MY 
GIFT MY CURSE (AI)  6100103253 : 
DUNDALKBLUE BRANDY 6100119924
THEANO Ms T Zapantis & Mr B Simpson 
3M 1F 18/05/2021  TI CAPRIO LEO DE 
SOLEURE (IMP CHE) SHSB735274 : CH. 
THEANO DEE DEE 6100107837
THEANO Ms T Zapantis & Mr B 
Simpson 3M 20/05/2021  WILSON DE 
SOLEURE (IMP CHE) SHSB740196 : 
CH.  YOU TOO DE SOLEURE (IMP CHE) 
SHSB42802
Great Dane
LEMARAIS Ms L Yeeles 2M 6F 
30/05/2021 NZ. CH.  MONTERAL 
MUSIC MAN AT LAPSEWOOD (NZL) 
03867-2017-SEM : SAPHIREDANES 
PARIS DIVINITY 3100376921
Japanese Spitz
TOMIDACHI Mrs N Thornett 1M 
2F 07/07/2021 CH. DAESDAEMAR 
GET THE PICTURE 2100522016 : 
TOMIDACHI MAGICAL PURSUIT 
6100114028
Lhasa Apso
LYNOKA Mrs L Peace 3M 3F 
27/04/2021 LYNOKA TENZING RABYE 
6100111902 : LYNOKA TICKLE ME 
GENTLY 6100121769

LYNOKA Mrs L Peace 1M 6F 
22/04/2021 ELSHAMARA TIME FOR 
A CHANGE 3100376907 : LYNOKA 
SHANTI CHILD OF PEACE 6100107004
SNOWDARA P W & Mrs R G Primrose 
1M 1F 10/06/2021 CH. ZALAND SNAP 
OUT OF IT 2100511338 : SNOWDARA 
CANT PINME DOWN 6100117550
ZINBARR Ms B Watters 1M 2F 
05/03/2021 LYNOKA PIED PIPER 
IS PLAYING 6100115319 : LYNOKA 
KRYSTAL CHIME CHODRON 
6100111903
Poodle (Miniature)
PUDELIAN Mrs A E M Howell 2M 3F 
28/04/2021 CH. DANRITH FOCAL 
POINT 4100328950 : PUDELIAN 
MISTRESS OF MAGIC 6100113580
PUDELIAN Mrs A E M Howell 1M 
24/05/2021 CH. DANRITH FOCAL 
POINT 4100328950 : PUDELIAN TO 
HAVE AND HAVE NOT 6100090471
SHEPHAUS Mrs V M Wilson 2M 1F 
04/07/2021 CH. FUNTOSY OOLALA 
TIPPI TOZZI 2100533831 : SHEPHAUS 
LILLYS GIFT 6100099850
Shih Tzu
TZUPHORIA Miss A R Rattray 5F 
09/05/2021 TZUNAMI ITS MAGIC  
I TELL YA 6100081762 : YINGGNAY 
OUT OF THE WOODS 6100109855

16/05/2021 – 15/07/2021

NSW
ALUMYJACKS Dr L E Martin
AURUMINE Miss D Everett & Mr D Hall
BORAH Mrs T Faulks
BORATHAT Mrs C Morrissey
CAPTAINS Ms N Dookwah
CARTINOS Mrs R Caruana

DEKELPARK Mrs D Wilton & Mrs K 
Flemming

DOGGYMANSION Miss H Finch
HALEANA Miss A Weithaler
HETAERA Mr B Drysdale
JACKINAROUND Miss T Ali
KAYLINS Mrs K Hollins

LAGERFELDT Ms L Kirkman & Mr J 
Haussler

MOSSELLA Mr M Demnar
NOVELLAR Aroha Thompson
PROTECTORDOG Mr C Geoghegan
RUBEBARLO Mrs S Pereira
SNAGALTOOTH Mr T Covell & Ms M Dalli
TONKYPOPS Miss S Laidlaw
VIDARHETZEN Mr L Blissett
ZEPHEURAE Mrs J Drury
QLD
ABBYMOR Mrs J Banks
ADVENTURAUS Mr S Brennand
AHNEVAEH Ms G Buckley
AMELIAY Mrs S L Jewell
AUTUMNGLO Mrs C & Miss T Pattison
BANGING Mrs E Fletcher
BRAEJACKS Ms A Weare
BULLPIGZ Mr T Lunney
CENTRALLABS Mrs H Evans
CLISE Ms C Maier
COZAJES Mrs V Jaski
CYPRESSJACKS Mr C Winten
DEVOCAN Ms J Winters
DIAMONPOINT Ms T Sissman
ERRELLAGAR Mrs N & Miss A Steele
FIDOVON Mr D Draper

GORLOG Ms A Taufik
GOTTJACKS Miss K Dunn
GRIFFARMS Mrs M & Mr A Griffiths
HYSTAKES Mrs K Sands

ILISIO Mr G Cunningham  
& Miss E Hardcastle

JESACAPEM Mr C & Ms A Waugh
JILNA Mrs J Naughton
KADONCREST Mrs K Gilmer
KAZMAYCIE Mrs K Roberts
KONSKIBLU Ms S Shannon
KOSTIEL Miss R Hickey
LEOSPALM Mr S & Mrs J King
LOVEMELONG Miss A Higgins
MJWROTT Mr M Wagener
MORNINGBC Mr C Kerin

MOXYSRUN Mr B Moxham  
& Ms L Bryson

NEIVA Ms J Finn
ORACANE Mr J & Ms T Parrish
PEBZ Mr G Sciberras
PPCOTTAGE Mrs S Kemp
PROFKADOR Mrs S & Mr D Profke
PRZENCE Mrs S Coombes
QTPYZE Ms S Mann
REINESBLUE Mr R Hertrick
ROURETAN Ms C Mathieu
SHANADORE Mrs C M Fincher
SHOGUNLABS Ms K Wood
STELLAROSA Mrs N Nutley
THANDEKA Ms M Nott
TSUKIYO Mrs V Goulevitch
WINNISANDS Ms K King
SA
ALLEGROPARK Miss D Nesbitt
DALMAWATCH Ms K Buck
FIDOO Mr A Wen Jun Yan
LAZULA Ms L D Goulding
LITTLEOI Mr S & Mrs V Rababi
MYTRUEBLUES Ms S Graham
PAPPETITE Miss P MacDonald

PEARLCAR Mr G Carter
PRIMISCORSO Mr B Mitrovic
RIVANOVA Ms H Edwards
SHAUNASCHA Mr S Thompson
SHEPHERDLOVE Mr N Vallomparambil Joy
SPRINGENSTEP Miss J Callery
TAWNILEE Miss S Wilkinson
VONGUTTSA Mr A Finlayson
WILDERLAB Mr B & Mrs R Douglas
YAKKARIDGE Mrs K Paech
ZARLISTO Miss C Hyde
TAS
ARTHERON Mrs A Tabrett
CHOBAOVE Mr M Van Tran
ITZALLBOUTME Miss M Airey
JUDVALE Mr P Hay
LULANYA Ms C Williamson
MACINDI Mr D & Mrs J Parker
VIC
AXTTUNGA Mr J Veugelers
BACKADRI Ms L Perez
BOUGHSPRING Mrs A Jones
CANECERVO Mr A Garofalo
CATHEDRALBLU Mr A Wylde
CLOVERUP Mrs E & Mr M Astbury
DABULLNAE Mr D Hiah
DREAMCHI Miss B Turner
EVERESTLAB Mr K Chettri
FERNNIC Ms N Fraser
GABSCOTT Mrs G Eccleston
HARENOOB Mr L Ranken

HAVEABULL Ms K Nuttall
HUNMAG Mr C J Collins
INIDEB Mrs D Hopkins 
KAYCEECOCO Mr H Jayasinghe
LOADEDBULLYS Mr S Theuma
LUKOTA Mr L & Mrs C Crockett
MALOUCHAR Mrs J Magro
NYAHRIDGE Mrs J Thomas
PAWFORCE Mr S Thompson
REDTRI Mr C P Savva
ROTJESTER Mr C Bowald
SCHWABENHAUS Mr P & Mrs D Renz
SLOBBALOT Mr B Kemp
SODEKISS Mrs D Ireland
TAMUDLY Miss B Horvath
TEDDYTOES Mr D K & Mrs M J Lockhart
VONDERHART Mr J & Mrs J Hartney
WAGTAILDOWNS Mrs J & Mr P Gray
WEYBZ Mr T Weybury
XELAN Ms M & Mr A Dack
WA 
ARCHIEWEST Mrs S Andersson
BALAYI Mr J Hyatt
BONFITZBLU Mrs P Brown
BULLSRUS Mr S Moden
CANISLABORIS Ms N Sakalo
CUDDALIER Mrs D & Miss C Mansell
KHLOLEEYA Mrs T Fitchett
RUMAHBLU Miss L Arnold
TURNDACHIAN Mrs A Turner

PREFIXES TRANSFERRED WITHIN WA

BULLIANT FROM Mrs M & Mr B Johnson TO Mrs M Johnson

BUNJIBLU FROM Mrs E Byron & Mrs S Mostert TO Mrs S Mostert

HOLLYLAKE FROM Mrs R Hayes & Miss M Selby TO Miss M Selby

ILAALUQ FROM Mrs L Barnett & Mr D & Mrs M Battersby TO Mrs L M Barnett

NIRVANABHLU FROM Ms J Wells & Mr A Peck TO Ms J Wells

EXPORTS
16/07/2021 – 15/09/2021
TOY GROUP
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
CH. ELZMERE DEALIN TIME IS 
NOW   (Mr C R Chinnery)  
K Lange SOUTH AFRICA
TERRIER GROUP
West Highland White Terrier
CH. SYLVENUS DIRTY DEEDS  
(Mrs K Smith) Mr R Hall  
NEW ZEALAND
GUNDOG GROUP
Labrador Retriever
LACOTE PICK ME FOR CROFTSWAY 
(Mr R Attard) Mrs J Bedford-Pope 
NEW ZEALAND
UTILITY GROUP
Rottweiler
GELDERLAND OUT STANDING 
(Mrs C van Verseveld) Yoshinori Sato 
JAPAN
GELDERLAND OVERSEAS 
CONNECTION (Mrs C van Verseveld) 
Yoshinori Sato JAPAN
Shiba Inu
DIOMEDE SAYURI (Mr C R Chinnery) 
Mr N Vaughan NEW ZEALAND

16/07/2021 – 15/09/2021

Prefixes

Litter Registrations



31Canine News  /   November  /  December 2021Canine News  /  November  /  December 2021

Conformation Judges Training Program - TRAINEE JUDGES’ COURSE 2022
Eligibility:
1.	 The applicant must be at least 18 years of age.

2.	 Have been a member of the ANKC Member Body for a minimum 
period of eight (8) years during the ten (10) years immediately prior to 
the date of the application.

(a) 	 The ANKC Member Body may consider an application from a 
person transferring from another State or Territory of Australia 
or overseas, who can provide evidence that their canine 
experience extends over a minimum period of eight (8) years, 
during the ten (10) years immediately prior to the date of the 
application, as a member of the canine controlling body in the 
State, Territory or country of prior residence immediately prior 
to the date of transferring.

(b)	 The ANKC Member Body may consider for approval an 
application from an applicant over the age of eighteen (18) 
years who otherwise would not qualify under Clause 4(a)& (b) 
below. Such applicant must demonstrate active involvement in 
canine activity for the minimum period as a handler for parents 
and others in ordinary classes and supply evidence as required 
by 4.(c) below and such other evidence of experience as the 
ANKC Member Body may require.

3.	 Provide sufficient evidence of experience as a breeder, exhibitor and 
steward in canine activity, as outlined hereunder, or meet the criteria 
as approved by the ANKC and affiliated National Breed Council. 

The applicant must:–
(a)	 Have bred at least three (3) litters under their own or shared 

prefix.

(b)	 Have bred at least two (2) Champions under their own or shared 
prefix.  Applicants can define any other success in the Show 
Ring (i.e. any major awards or achievements by dogs bred and/or 
exhibited by the applicant). 

(c)	 Dispensation may be granted from (a) on production of evidence 
from the applicant that they reside in an area that prohibits the 
breeding of dogs by State or Local Authority law. 	

(d)	 Have successfully completed the CAWA’s Stewards Course. 
Should an Applicant not have completed the Steward’s 
Course when applying to join the scheme, the course must 
be completed before the Rules and Regulations lecture is 
conducted.

(e)	 In the two years prior to application, completed the minimum 
stewarding experience as laid out in Regulation F4.1.1.6(c) 

(f)	 In the two years prior to application, have demonstrated 
a history of ongoing commitment to dog showing through 
the various aspects of the sport such as Show Management 
and other aspects of Affiliate and Show Administration. This 
commitment is to continue for the duration of training.

Applicants must be approved by the relevant committee of the ANKC 
member body in the state or territory of residence. In WA, this will be on 
the recommendation of the Conformation Judges Training Working Party.

Application Forms:

These may be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia 
inc. office or website. Please send a stamped, addressed envelope if you 
require an application form to be posted out.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the Canine 
Association of Western Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied 
by the designated fee ($71.00) and all supporting documentation MUST be 
included.

Applications Close:

Applications, including all supporting documentation, must be in the hands 
of the Chief Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc, NO LATER than 5.00 
PM ON WEDNESDAY 1 DECEMBER 2021.

   

   

   

   

   

   

Promoting PAWSITIVELY Healthy Choices 

TRAX™ DonutTRAX™  Peanut

Fun.Balanced.Fitness

   K9FITbone™ 

ACTIVE PLAY 
EVERYDAY™

Canine Conditioning 
Equipment

At FitPAWS®, we admire dogs and people who work with 
dogs. We admire the passion, the love, the hard work, the 
devotion, the belief that dogs will give their best…and 
that we can also give OUR best to dogs.

fitpawsaustralia.com.au   |  sdpaustralia@outlook.com.au

NEW TRAX™ - NEW Burst-Resistant 
Design Provides Safe Balance 
Platform for Conditioning and 
Rehabilitation Exercises. Features 
TRAX™ Neuro Stimulation Bumps.

Regular and NEW Giant and Mini sizes
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MARELLEN  
SHOWRIBBONS

All Ribbons, Sashes & Banners Vinyl 
Lettering & Vinyl Signs 

Prices on request

109 Silverdale Road, 
Silverdale NSW2752

Ph/Fax: (02) 4774 1809 
Mobile:0419 167 260

 
Email:  

marellen@marellenshowribbons.com 
Web: marellenshowribbons.com

Whelping Boxes  
custom made.  

Pine construction.
www.whelpingboxesaustralia.com

email glen3@iinet.net.au
Mobile: 0412 539 193 

Colin & Shirley Chinnery
Your Pets Travel Agents to the world

29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale
Western Australia 6155

Ph: 9455 1249
Mobile: 0410 564 326

E-mail: petlink@sherae.com.au

airfreight - pets petsupplies

showribbons syntheticgrass vettrophies

COMPETITIVE PRICES
HAND, COMPUTER & LASER ENGRAVING

CRYSTAL, GLASS, ACRYLIC, TIMBER, 
PEWTER @ SILVER GIFTWARE

Unit 20B 12-16 Milford St
East Victoria Park 6101

Email: sales@watrophies.com
P: 08 9470 1119 F: 08 9470 1173

TROPHIES,MEDALLIONS, BADGES, 
HONOUR BOARDS & CORPORATE AWARDS

W.A TROPHIES 
& GIFTS

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

The main issues we encounter are:

-	 Unsigned paperwork (Including endorsements on transfers)

-	 Incorrect payments

-	 Litter Registrations with

o	 Dogs in incorrect ownership

o	 Unfinancial memberships

o	 Colours not completed or not in accordance with 
the breed standard.

o	 Hand written or missing microchip numbers 

o	 Missing required health test documentation

Incorrect/incomplete applications’ processing time will 
be from the date that the documentation is complete. 

For those occasions when members want to have transactions 
processed quickly – at an extra charge the 24 hour Fast Track 
Service can be used for most transactions. 

PROCESSING 
TIMES

Members are advised that standard processing time for any transaction is 10 working days from receipt in the office – 
provided that the documentation received is correct and complete. 

Incorrect/incomplete applications’ delay processing times and cause additional work as we need to contact you to resolve 
issues. Incorrect paperwork fees can apply for this additional work.

Business & Trade Directory
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ALASKAN MALAMUTE
DIOMEDE	 First & Best in the West	 0414 595 390
WOLFPROUD	 USA lines + imports enq Jenn	 9490 5952

AMERICAN STAFFORDSHIRE TERRIER
IROQ	 Marion	 0419 197 490
	 iroqamstaffs2001@gmail.com

AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD
BORDERTON 	 Tim & Hayley Lamb	 0407 479 522

AUSTRALIAN TERRIERS
NUKANMANU	 nukamanu@bigpond.net.au	 9490 2186

BEAGLE
SLIGRACHAN	 Beagles bred for quality & temp. over 45 yrs.	
	 Tel. 9296 4846	 Mob: 0418 945 812
	 Email: marion@sligrachan.com
	 Web. www.sligrachan.com	
MAYSTER	 Maree & Brian Birkenshaw	  9455 1348
TONICBAY	 Nicolle Crocker	 0419 931 249

BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG
LUVABERNE	 Geoff & Ronnie. All enqs welcome.
	 luvaberne@activ8.net.au	 9727 3153
SENNEN	 David & Gail May	 0488 766 899 or 0407 766 383
	 www.sennenbernese.com.au
BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG CLUB OF WA INC
	 Breed & Club info Noela Roberts	 0421 011 828

BICHON FRISE
BORDERFRISE 	 Lovely socialised pups	0421 344 051 / 9296 1692

BORDER COLLIE
NOBLESTARZZ	 Health tested puppies & boarding kennels
	 Enq through website: www.showbordercollies.com

BOXER
VIANKY	 Stud, Breed & Puppy enquiries Welcome	
	 vianky@bigpond.com	0417 939 652 & 0427 641 508
BOKSON	 Stud puppy &  breed enquires  	 0407 070 051

BULL TERRIER
Bull Terrier & Bull Terrier Miniature  
Assoc of WA		  secretarybtbtmwa@outlook.com
BULL TERRIER CLUB OF WA	 secretary@btcwa.asn.au

BULL TERRIER (MINIATURE)
STARMIN	 Puppies DNA Tested 	 9417 1640

CAVALIER KING CHARLES SPANIEL
ELZMERE	 Quality pups, stud dogs. Breed enquiries 		
	 welcome.  
	 Kerry elzmerecavaliers@gmail.com	0412 203 152
JANNIELO	 Country Puppys Enquiries Welcome
	 janhenning@live.com.au	 0428 843 032
	 www.countrycavliers.com

CHIHUAHUA
WA CHIHUAHUA CLUB	 Janette 0428 747 149 

CHOW CHOW
SHERAE	 Established 1973. Breeders of BIS specialty winners
	 as well as All Breeds. We have all colours, imported 		
	 dogs & lines www.sherae.com.au	 9455 1249

COLLIE (ROUGH) 
ARRANBRAE	 Top class Collies	 0439 777 711
BARCOO	 Your family's best friend	 0412 027 254

COLLIE (SMOOTH) 
BARCOO	 Your family's best friend in a cool coat	 0412 027 254

DACHSHUND - SMOOTH & WIRE
LAKANUKI	 Standard Smooth	 08 9455 1282 
TERRALONGI	 Mini Smooth Hair	 0422 638 804

DALMATIAN
CARIJLYTE	 Lee Harris carijlyte@upnaway.com.au	 0421 062 130
WONOWON	 rickylavery@bigpond.com	 0439 101 222

DOBERMANN
THE DOBERMANN CLUB OF WA 	
	 is eager to assist aspiring owners	 0409 020 411
BRAVADOBE	 Lifetime friends for family, working and show.		
	 www.bravadobe.com            Nichole 0420 980 104	
	 bravadobe@outlook.com	 Erin 0434 432 470

FRENCH BULLDOG
THEANO	 tee.zapantis@bigpond.com	 0417 902 191
SENARABULL	 senthil.6572@gmail.com

GERMAN SHEPHERD DOG
GSDA of WA (Inc)	 For info on German Shepherds email  
	 secretary@gsdawa.org or puppy info 		
	 puppies@gsdawa.org 	 0406 665 411
KAPERVILLE	 Quality Pups, Stud & Boarding	 0404 456 197

GERMAN SHORTHAIRED POINTER
KATYDID   katydid@westnet com.au  	 9572 9148

GOLDEN RETRIEVER
KAPERVILLE	 Quality pups, stud & boarding	 0404 456 197
RALUN	 Robyn Pierce	 9284 4393

GREAT DANE
CYMROZ	 Enq www.cymrozgreatdanes.com	 MJ 0419 944 722
	

GRIFFON BRUXELLOIS
BOKSON	 Stud-pup-breed enq. Brian/Sue	 0407 070 051

IRISH WOLFHOUND
CUMOCROI	 cumocroi@yahoo.com.au	 0406 195 555

HUNGARIAN VISZLA
HUBERTUS	 www.hubertus.com.au	 0402 272 489

KEESHOND
ARRANBRAE	 For top class Keeshonds	 0439 777 711

LABRADOR RETRIEVER 

BLACKBOY	 Multipurpose Labradors.	 9490 5641
	 www.blackboykennels.com.au
RONDELAY	 Puppy & Stud enquiries welcome	 9279 1492
BALLINGAR	 Multi purpose labradors	  9764 1030
	 www.ballingarlabs.com.au
CINDERSET	 Enquiries welcome. Gill Carroll	  08 6392 8072
CELABRATION 	 Rebecca 0428 102 084	 Alana 0419 685 684
TOBELA	 Puppy & Stud enq. 	 0413 862 375 or 9277 8701
YRLYLAB 	 For quality pups & stud	 9731 2157
	 www.labrador-breeder.com
GOLDENGIRLS	 Black, yellow, chocolate pups	 9295 5222
VALINKA	 Chocolate, Black, Yellow 	 0414 898 236, 9571 0677
	 Specialty - Therapy/Assist with calm nature
CARNABYACRES	 Chocolate and Black Pups 	 0427 296 838
KARRIMELAB	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome 	 0438 304 534  

MALTESE
ALRICH	 www.alrichmaltese.com 
	 enq Pauline 	 0438 771 470

POODLE 		

PUDELIAN 	 Devoted to the breed.Black, Brown minis. 		
	 info@pudelian.com.au	 9398 4725
SHEPHAUS	 Mins type & temperament	 9622 2756 / 0417 983 676
SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries
	 www.sylvenus.com	 0418 918 225

POMERANIAN
AVENTURA	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome	 0438 901 073

PUG
MIDGNVIC	 Puppy enquiries	 0408 915 535 or 9452 0687

ROTTWEILER
GELDERLAND 	 rotties@upnaway.com 	 0418 940 471 
DOMROSCHEN	 Natural Bobtails	 0417 911 465
	 enquiries@domroschenrottweilers.com.au

SAMOYED
SAMOOKA	 Quality UK lines	  kylene@iinet.net.au

SCHNAUZER, STANDARD
FRUHLING	 Enquiries, information Carol 	 9455 3957

SCHNAUZER, MINIATURE
ELVENSONG	 ancoo@iinet.net.au	 0439 514 110

SCOTTISH TERRIER
PIOBMHOR	 Colin McRae	  9398 4100

SHIBA INU
SHERAE	 Home to Japanese imports & show 
	 winning stock overseas & Aust. wide. 	 9455 1249
	 www.sherae.com.au

The details listed in the Breeder’s Directory are authorised for publication by the members concerned. The Canine 
Association of WA offers no warranty of any kind in relation to the standard of any dog offered for sale by a Breeder or 
as to the reputation or skill of any Breeder.

A Certificate of Registration is an extract of the details shown in the Registers of the CAWA, it is not a guarantee as to 
the quality of the dog named thereon.

Breeder’s Directory
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SIBERIAN HUSKY
JENTOL	 J.Boekelman	 9398 6439 or 0412 811 151

ST BERNARD
NYRANDA	 Sound versitile Saints for companion, obedience,
	 conformation. All dogs hip & elbow scored,  
	 DNA reg.	nyranda@bigpond.com or 0409 646 401
CHRYSTLEPARK	 Est 1985 Sound Quality Dogs
	 Breed or Puppy enquiries Ph Val 	 0412 626 431

STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TERRIER
THEJAK	 Maxine	 kajeht@yahoo.com

TENTERFIELD TERRIER
DOUBLEG	 G & G Fulton	 94979953 
	 doubleg@iprimus.com.au	

WEIMARANER
GHOSTWIND 	 Breeders and exhibitors  
	 of quality Weimaraners	 0414 277 493
	 www.ghostwindweimaraners.com	

WELSH CORGI, CARDIGAN
CARDIWEST 	 Jim & Lynn www.cardiwest.com	 9398 8698

WELSH CORGI, PEMBROKE

WESTEND	 Sandra Lippiatt	 0487 682 555

CYMTARAN		  0427 239 049

WEST HIGHLAND WHITE  TERRIER

MACARAN	 Enquiries Daphne	 9527 3674

SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries. 	 0418 918 225

	 www.sylvenus.com

NUKANMANU	 Enquiries - Margaret 	 9490 2186

SECTION H - CODES OF ETHICS

HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS (effective 1 March 2008)

HM1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT

1.1 	 Each person, when signing an application for membership or renewal of 
membership of the Canine Association of Western Australia agrees to the 
following:

·	 to be bound by the ANKC Ltd regulations and rules

·	 to be bound by the Constitution, Rules and Regulations of the Association 

·	 to be bound by the Association’s Code of Ethics 

·	 To allow the inspection of the member’s premises as required for the purpose 
of investigating compliance with the regulations and the code of ethics.  04/17

1.2 	 Each member by signing any document shall be certifying that the 
information contained therein is true and correct.

1.3  	 A Member shall not forge, falsify or misrepresent the signature of another 
Member or person on any document relating to the activities of Dogs West or 
the Australian National Kennel Council Ltd. (05/21)

HM2 	 CODE OF CONDUCT

2.1	 A member shall not knowingly or recklessly misrepresent the ANKC or the 
member’s Member Body.

2.2	 A member shall not engage in any behaviour that is contrary to the standards 
accepted by the community. 
Members and others defined in HM2.3 will not engage in bullying or 
harassing or unacceptable behaviours towards other members, staff, 
volunteers or contractors or disorderly conduct.  

·	 Bullying is defined as repeated inappropriate behaviour direct or 
indirect, whether verbal, gesture, physical or otherwise, conducted by 
one person or persons against another person or persons. 

	 This includes, but is not limited to:

	 Cyber bullying – placing an offensive or hurtful public message, 
image or statement on a social network site or other public forum 
where that message, image or statement can be viewed and/or 
repeated by other people will be regarded as bullying behaviour.

·	 Unacceptable behaviour is defined as any behaviour that a 
reasonable person, having regard for the circumstances, would see as 
victimising, humiliating, undermining or threatening.

·	 Disorderly conduct is defined as disturbing the peace or endangering 
the morals, health or safety of others. (07/15)

2.3	 Members shall be responsible for any and all actions by themselves, their 
family members or guests when attending sanctioned events and their 
interactions with other members at all times.

	 This includes but is not limited to:

·	 Littering

·	 Damage

·	 Unacceptable behaviour

·	 Bullying

2.4	 A member shall not indulge in false or misleading advertising relating to the 
conformation, characteristics or performance of that member’s dog.

2.5	 A member shall not misrepresent nor malign the conformation, 
characteristics or performance of another member’s dog.

2.6	 A member shall at all times and in all forums, including at DogsWest 
approved events, in dealings in wider forums including chat lists on the 
internet and in all other communications, conduct themselves in a manner 
respectful of the reputation of the ANKC and DogsWest members, judges, 
staff and officials. 08/11

2.7	 An exhibitor is not to contact a judge after the announcement of that judge’s 
appointment by any means that may be interpreted as promoting that 
exhibitor or exhibitor’s exhibits.  This includes social networking sites, email, 
and all electronic forms of communication as well as traditional forms of 
communication. Should a judge receive such an approach, they are required 
to make a report to the appropriate member body and disciplinary action 
may be taken against the exhibitor. 08/11

2.8	 Members shall constantly strive to improve their knowledge of their chosen 
breed or breeds, and their knowledge of the requirements for the care, welfare 
and betterment of dogs.

2.9	 Members shall ensure that all dogs under their control are properly 
controlled, housed, fed, watered, exercised and receive veterinary care as and 
when required.  A member shall not knowingly allow any dogs under their 
care to roam at large.  

2.10	 A member shall permit any person authorised in writing by the 
Administrative Officer, following a resolution of the Governing 
Council, to enter and inspect any premises owned or occupied by the 
member for the purpose of investigating compliance with HM2.9 of 
this Code.  
2.10.1 During the conduct of the inspection the member will permit 
the authorised person to record any necessary details by tape, video or 
photographs.

2.10.2	 Failure to permit the inspection of the premises without reasonable 
cause shall result in suspension of the member’s privileges until that 
inspection has taken place. 04/17

2.11	 The registered owner of a dog shall remain ultimately responsible for said 
dog, including if left in the care of another person.

2.12	 A member shall take all appropriate lawful measures to assist a dog in distress.

2.13	 A member shall positively enhance the reputation of dog breeders and owners 
by ensuring that dogs owned by the member are not a danger or nuisance to 
the community. 

 	 When the dog is away from home a member shall ensure that it is kept on a 
leash and/or effective control at all times.

2.14	 A member shall not participate in nor support any activity that involves 
cruelty or damage to animals, excluding legal hunting activities.

2.15	 A member shall not surrender dogs owned, in the care of or bred by the 
member to a pound or animal refuge. Breed Rescue Clubs run by ANKC Ltd 
members are exempt (04/20)

BREEDING

2.16	 A member shall breed primarily for the purpose of improving the quality and 
/ or working ability of the breed in accordance with the breed standard, and 
not specifically for the pet or commercial market.  A member retains the right 
of free trade, to advertise directly and sell dogs not kept for line maintenance 
purposes by that member.

2.17	 A member shall not breed with a bitch unless the bitch has reached adequate 
maturity for that breed as determined by the member’s Member Body.  The 
minimum breeding age for bitches across all breeds is twelve (12) months at 
the time of mating. Except in extenuating circumstances or with the approval 
of Governing Council prior to the mating, a member shall not breed from any 
bitch causing it to be mated before it is twelve months of age. 08/14

2.18	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp 

·   	 more than twice in any eighteen month period without the prior 
approval of the member’s Member Body. (07/16)

Code of Ethics MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment May 2021)

Breeder’s Directory
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2.19	 Number of Litters

2.19.1	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than five 
(5) times.

2.19.2	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 
number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of 
said bitch. 

2.19.3	 Extenuating circumstances

2.19.3.1	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission for a sixth (6th) 
litter.

  	 The application is to include:

	 - a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in 
the last 30 days

	 - the positive identification of the bitch – microchip

	 - reasons for the need for a sixth litter

2.19.3.2	 The member must have obtained written permission for the sixth 
(6th) litter PRIOR to mating the bitch

2.19.3.3   	The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this 
permission must be re-applied for.

2.19.3.4  	Under no circumstances will the registration of a seventh (7)  litter 
be permitted.  (04/17)

2.20	 Maximum Breeding Age

2.20.1	 A member shall not mate a bitch over the age of seven (7) years.

	 Note: after the bitch’s seventh birthday. (07/18)   

2.20.2 	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 
number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of 
said bitch. 

2.20.3	 Extenuating Circumstances

2.20.3.1 	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission to mate a bitch 
over seven years of age.  The application is to include:

·	 a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in 
the last 30 days

·	 the positive identification of the bitch – microchip 

·	 reasons for the need for a litter from a bitch of this age

2.20.3.2 	 The member must have obtained written permission PRIOR to 
mating the bitch

2.20.3.3 	 The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this 
permission must be re-applied for.

2.20.3.4  	Under no circumstances will permission for a further litter be 
granted. (04/17)

2.21	 First generation (father/daughter, mother/son, brother/sister) matings are not 
permitted. ANKC Ltd Member Bodies will not register the progeny of father/
daughter, mother/son, brother/sister matings on the Main Register unless 
application was made to the Member Body and approval was given prior to 
the mating on the basis of health or genetic reasons to the benefit of the breed.

	 Any breach of this regulation will constitute an offence by the member(s) who 
are the owners of the sire and the dam of the litter. 

	 The progeny resulting from such a breach will be registered on the Limited 
Register and endorsed ‘never to be upgraded’ and any further penalties as 
may be determined by the member’s Member Body. Refer ANKC Part 6 – 8.4 
(Added 10/10, Amended EAP 12/14)

2.22	 A member shall not permit any of that members’ ANKC Pure Bred Registered 
dogs, without prior approval from the Association, to be used in any mating 
which would result in a litter being ineligible for registration on the ANKC 
Register. This includes

2.22.1	 To a dog of a different breed

2.22.2	 To a cross bred dog

2.22.3	 to a non ANKC registered dog of the same breed or 

2.22.4	 to a dog not on the ANKC Main Register

2.22.5	 a mating not in compliance with R2.1. 04/21

2.23	 Breaches of Regulations 2.18, 2.19, 2.20, 2.21 and 2.22 are considered to be a 
serious breach of the Code of Ethics. For that reason, offences in relation to 
each of the separate regulations will be considered cumulatively in applying 
penalties to the Registered Breeder/Member.

	 Any puppies not registered on the Main Register are to be registered on the 
Limited Register with the endorsement ‘Not to be upgraded to Main register’. 
08/11, 04/13

2.24	 A member shall take responsible action to reduce the incidence of hereditary 
diseases in accordance with the ANKC Code of Practice for Hereditary 
Diseases.

2.25	 A member shall not, within Australia, sell or otherwise transfer from that 
member’s care any puppy under eight [8] weeks of age without the approval 
of the member’s Member Body. 

	 Puppies are to be microchipped and vaccinated prior to leaving the Member’s 
care.  

2.26	 A member shall not export a puppy under the age of eleven [11] weeks, or 
such greater age permitted under the livestock import requirements of the 
country to which the puppy is being exported.

2.27	 A member shall not knowingly sell a dog to any person residing in an overseas 
country known to be involved in the utilisation of dogs for the meat trade 
without first satisfying the member’s Member Body that the purchaser is a 
member of an ANKC recognised canine controlling body in the overseas 
country. The member and purchaser must further acknowledge in writing 
to the member’s Member Body that the intention of the sale is for the 
improvement of the quality of that breed in the overseas country, and not for 
any other purpose.

2.28	 A member shall ensure that persons acquiring dogs from that member 
understand the requirements for the care, welfare and responsible ownership 
of the dog, and that they have the time and facilities, e.g. adequate fences, 
sufficient room and proper shelter, to fulfil their responsibilities.

2.29	 A breeder shall be expected to maintain reasonable contact with the 
purchasers of dogs from that breeder and to offer continued advice and 
reasonable assistance.

2.30	 A member must register all puppies bred by that member that are living at the 
date of registration. Such registration must include all living puppies from the 
litter on the one litter registration application form and must be applied for 
within six [6] months of the date of whelping.

2.31	 A member shall provide to all recipients of dogs sold or otherwise disposed of 
by that member, written details of:

2.31.1	 The breed characteristics;

2.31.2	 Current Vaccination certificate signed by a Veterinary Surgeon 
evidencing that the dog has been immunised against Canine 
Distemper, Hepatitis and Parvo Virus

2.31.3	 Microchip number verification – transfer is the responsibility of the 
vendor in accordance with R19.

2.31.4	 Responsible dog ownership information; and

2.31.5	 All documentation required by the member’s Member Body, 
including

2.31.5.1  	a written receipt clearly stating whether the dog was sold with or 
without a Certificate of Registration (Main or Limited) - “with or 
without papers” shall mean the Certificate of Registration

2.31.5.2  	any other conditions of sale and/or agreements (04/17)

2.32	 A member shall not incorrectly describe nor knowingly misrepresent the 
characteristics of a breed. 

2.33	 A member shall ensure that all dogs sold or disposed of by that member are in 
the best possible state of health. Where a dog with a health issue or disability 
is disposed of the member must obtain from the recipient written and signed 
acknowledgement of the condition of the dog.  

2.34	 A member shall not:

2.34.1	 Sell or dispose of a dog to a commercial pet wholesaler or retail pet 
shop.   Nor shall a member’s dog/s be advertised, displayed or sold 
on commission by a commercial dog wholesaler or retail pet dealer. 
[07/15]

2.34.2	 Allow a dog owned by that member to be given as a prize or 
donation or to be auctioned.

GENERAL

2.35	 A member who provides or makes available a dog for use in a film, 
advertisement, promotion, or any media or public display must ensure that:

2.35.1	 The dog is portrayed in a manner consistent with its breed 
characteristics and temperament as described in the Standard for 
that breed; and

2.35.2	 The dog is presented in a manner that is unlikely to create a negative 
reaction to dogs generally or that breed in particular and that if 
there is any likelihood of a negative impression, this is at the same 
time corrected through the development of a story line that presents 
the dog or breed in a balanced manner.

2.36	 A member shall oppose all activities which involve cruelty to dogs or in which 
dogs inflict damage on other dogs or other animals excluding the hunting of 
vermin.

2.37	 A breeder must include their ANKC Ltd Member Body Membership Number 
in any advertisement for puppies whatever the media and all members must 
include the following wording in their advertisements:

	 “Please contact Dogs West on email: k9@dogswest.com to verify my member-
ship.” 

2.38 	 A member shall not use or cause to displayed, in any form or in any media, 
their Dogs West membership number in relation to any progeny, real or 
planned, from a dog not on the ANKC MAIN register. (06/20)

2.39 	 A member shall not declare, make or infer any relationship, in any form or in 
any media, between their membership of The Association, The Association 
and any dog not eligible for entry onto an ANKC register. (06/20)

MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment May 2021) Code of Ethics



ADMINISTRATION LEVY per entry on all entries

Sanctioned Events - (excluding Open Shows).................................................$2.50
Sanctioned Events - Open Shows......................................................................... $0.00
Country Club Events (ie: Clubs more than l00kms from Perth GPO)...............$0.60
INSURANCE LEVY on ALL Entries........................................................................$0.40

AFFILIATION FEES

All Breeds Clubs...............................................................................................$200.00
Group Clubs........................................................................................................ $70.00
Single Breed Club............................................................................................... $50.00
Multi Breed Club................................................................................................. $50.00
Associate Affiliate - (Performance Club).......................................................$200.00
Other Discipline Club (DWD, Field, Herding, Lure & Tracking)....................... $50.00
Country Club (ie: Clubs more than 100kms from Perth GPO).....................$150.00

CANINE NEWS ADVERTISING

MEMBERS ONLY..........................................................................  Mono	 Colour
Front Cover Colour........................................................................... N/A	 $350.00
Applause or Vale (1/6 page)..................................................... $54.00	 $74.00
Breeders Directory - Per Line ................................................... $54.00	 N/A
Breeders Directory - Website Link............................................ $54.00	 N/A
Rates (Members - 10% discount)
Back Outside Cover.......................................................................... N/A	 $755.00
Inside Front Cover - Full Page........................................................ N/A	 $685.00
Inside Front Cover - Half Page........................................................ N/A	 $377.00
Inside Back Cover - Full Page......................................................... N/A	 $604.00
Inside Back Cover - Half Page........................................................ N/A	 $345.00
2 Page Spread.................................................................................. N/A	 $1057.00
Full Page ....................................................................................$334.00	 $550.00
Half Page .................................................................................. $216.00	 $324.00
Third Page................................................................................. $167.00	 $216.00
Quarter Page..............................................................................$129.00	 $173.00
Business & Trade (12 months = 6 issues) ............................ $226.00	 N/A

Club Schedules Third of a page per event                            Champ             Open 

All Breeds & Agricultural Society.............................................$290.00	 $121.00
Group All Breeds........................................................................$155.00	 $98.00
Country Clubs..............................................................................$75.00	 $40.00
Breed & Multi Breed..................................................................$125.00	 $65.00
Single/ Multi Breed / Event Advice............................................ $40.00	 $30.00
Agility & Obedience.....................................................................$87.00	 N/A
Country – Agility & Obedience................................................... $75.00	 N/A
National Show Advice.................................................................$55.00	 N/A
Additional Space per Schedule
Full Page (All Breeds / Group...................................................$431.00	 N/A
Full Page (Multi / Breed / Performance) ................................$250.00	 N/A
Two Thirds Page (All Breeds / Group) ...................................$350.00	 N/A
Two Thirds Page (Multi / Breed / Performance)...................$150.00	 N/A
2 events in Third page-relevent charge + 50%

FACILITIES HIRE FEES (Double for Non Members)

Meeting Room Hire - AGM (only if Members Lounge utilised)........................ $65.00
Meeting Room Hire. - Meetings (incl AGM)..................................................... $38.00
Lower Arena Clubhouse - Day Rate................................................................$120.00
Members Lounge ($200 refundable bond payable).......................................$200.00
Ground Hire for Group / Club Training - first 2 hours...............................$15.00
per hour or part thereof thereafter (daylight hours)....................................$6.00
Club Social Events (i.e. Contest of Winners etc.) - All Breeds.......................$400.00
- Group Clubs....................................................................................................$200.00

EQUIPMENT HIRE 

Ring Trellis per panel ...................................................................................$5.00
Timing Gates .............................................................................................$20.00
Arch ............................................................................................................$15.00
Rally O equipment......................................................................................$15.00

LIGHTING

GROUND LIGHTING
Main Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof).........................................$30.00 
Lower Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof).......................................$57.00
Lower Arena (two poles per hour or part thereof)....................................$93.00
PAVILION LIGHTING  (Per bank per hour or part there of).......................$22.00
Note: Double for Private Groups or Unaffiliated Clubs

SANCTIONED EVENTS PER DAY or NIGHT
All Breeds Championship Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion............................$286.00
All Breeds Open Show/Trials: Main Arena or Pavilion....................................$146.00
Group / Multi Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion.........................................$86.00
Single Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion.....................................................$58.00

LICENCES
Judges Licence Fees – Panel (All Disciplines).................................................$71.00
Aspiring / Trainee (All Disciplines)......................................................................$71.00
All Trainee Judges - Conformation, Agility , Obed - Practical $44.00	 Theory .$22.00
	 - Other Disciplines - Practical	 $22.00	 Theory .$11.00
Late renewal fee..................................................................................................$26.00 
Late Application…..............................................................................................$100.00
Exporter Licence...............................................................................................$445.00
Agricultural Show Licence...............................................................................$300.00

LITTER REGISTRATIONS
Puppy Registrations (per dog) Main Register (Includes ANKC Levy $1.50)....... $60.00
Puppy Registrations (per dog) Limited Register (Includes ANKC Levy $1.50)... $45.00
Penalty - After four calendar months
- per pup per month or part thereof....................................................................$30.00

TRANSFERS
Main Register (per dog)..................................................................................... $45.00
Limited Register (per dog) / Associate........................................................$35.00
Late - After 60 days from date of transfer............................................. $107.00 
Non-Transfer Agreement......................................................................................$45.00 
Transfers between Registers...............................................................................$45.00
Frozen Semen Transfer...............................................................................................$45.00
Lease - within 60 days of commencement..................................................... $90.00
Lease - after 60 days from date of transfer...................................................$152.00
Lease - Early Cancellation..........................................................................$45.00
Neuter Certificate and Registration...........................................................$15.00

MEMBERSHIPS

Establishment fee (on all memberships except Juniors and Handlers)............... $50.00
SUBSCRIPTION (Includes Development Levy)
Ordinary Single.....................................................................................................$122.00
Ordinary Double...................................................................................................$171.00
Associate Single....................................................................................................$88.00
Associate Double................................................................................................$130.00
Country Single........................................................................................................$78.00
Country Double....................................................................................................$117.00
Pensioner Single....................................................................................................$59.00
Pensioner Double..................................................................................................$84.00
Junior without Canine News................................................................................$17.00
Junior with Canine News......................................................................................$62.00
Subscription Only............................................................................................... $50.00
Overseas subscription only fee plus postage
Handlers under 18 years of age........................................................................ $17.00
Handlers over 18 years of age........................................................................... $56.00
Social.......................................................................................................................$11.00
Late fee...................................................................................................................$26.00

MISCELLANEOUS

Amenities Show - Entry fee............................................................................... $11.00
- Entry fee - Baby class.........................................................................................$5.00
Dishonour cheque fee........................................................................................ $20.00
Duplicate Membership Card............................................................................. $12.00
Duplicate or Updated Certificate of Registration................................................$32.00
Export Pedigree (inc. ANKC levy $10.00).......................................................$155.00
Fast Tracking Fee...................................................................................................$65.00
Five Generation Pedigree.................................................................................. $72.00
Incorrect Paperwork Fee.........................................................................................$30.00
Non Breeding Agreement - Cancellation......................................................... $45.00
Notice of Intent to Appeal (Regulation A76)................................................... $. 82.00
Research & Handling Fee minimum................................................................. $. 93.00
- per hour or part thereof thereafter................................................................. $. 62.00

PREFIXES

Prefix Application.............................................................................................$240.00
Renewal..................................................................................................................$60.00
Transfer........................................................................................................................$110.00
Protection Fee..................................................................................................$250.00

REGISTRATIONS
Associate Dog Registration.............................................................................. $52.00
Frozen Semen Registration............................................................................... $45.00
Frozen Semen Registration - additional late fee after 18 months............... $26.00
Re-registration (imported dogs / semen).....................................................$105.00
Re-registration (Australia bred dog / semen)...............................................$105.00

STATIONERY - (plus postage)
Best of Breed or Challenge Certificates each.....................................................$0.50
Canine News per copy..........................................................................................$5.00
Entry Forms - per 100 or part thereof (plus $3.75 postage)............................. $9.00

TITLE APPLICATIONS
Australian Champion (Includes Breeders Certificate if requested).................$32.00
Australian Champion Breeders Certificate...................................................$12.00
Supreme/Grand Champion (Includes Breeders Certificate if requested). $32.00
Other Titles or Certificates................................................................................ $32.00
Multiplier cert.........................................................................................................$12.00

Effective 1st October 2021
All fees are GST inclusive
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To sign up visit our website:
eukanuba.com/au

*Only available at the Eukanuba ProShop (webshop.eukanuba.com), 1st October – 30th November 2021. Offer includes all dry diets. 15kg order minimum.
**Professional Club terms and conditions apply.

THAT’S A EUKANUBA™ DOG.

TEAM 8239 DogsWest

Enjoy this and other exclusive promotions,
our new member offer, ProShop online
ordering, FREE puppy packs and professional
referral programme when you join the
Eukanuba™ Professional Club**.

15% OFF ALL
DRY DIETS*



Our caring team at Sherae Petlink know that your pet is not 
just a pet, it is a member of your family. 

Colin, Shirley and Colin Dennis Chinnery
29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale, Western Australia 6155

t: (08) 9455 1249  m: 0410 564 326  f: (08) 9455 2594
e: petlink@sherae.com.au  w: www.sherae.com.au

SHERAE PETLINK 
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

OUR CARING TEAM OFFERS A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FOR ALL 
ASPECTS OF YOUR PETS TRAVEL

SHERAE PETLINK
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet 
     Internationally
     Interstate

Within regional W.A. and the metro area.
Sherae Petlink provides:
     Pet travel crates for sale or hire

A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service
     Modern Pet boarding facilities
Sherae Petlink is:

A member of Australian and International pet transport networks
A regulated agent of DOTARS

     Has been established since 1975.
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Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet:
• Internationally

• Interstate

• Within regional W.A. and the metro area

Sherae Petlink services include:
• Pet travel crates for sale or hire

• A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service

(Specialised, fully airconditioned vehicles)

• Modern pet boarding facilities

Sherae Petlink is
• A local family business; has been established since 1975

• A member of Australian and International pet transport

networks

• A regulated agent of DOTARS


